ava!

“Sturgeon Bay

CITY OF STURGEON BAY COMMON COUNCIL AGENDA
TUESDAY, MARCH 3, 2020
7:00 P.M.
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL — 421 MICHIGAN ST
DAVID J. WARD, MAYOR

Call to order.

Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll call.

Adoption of agenda.

Pubiic Comment.

Presentation: Sturgeon Bay Fire Department 2019 Annual Report.

Consideration of the following bills: General Fund - $4,332,178.63, Capital Fund -
$17,713.26, Cable TV - $5,205.84, TID #2 - $56,705.85 and Solid Waste Enterprise Fund -
$22,041.74 for a grand total of $4,433,845.32. {roll call]

CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered routine and will be enacted by one
motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council member
requests before the Adoption of the Agenda, in which event the item will be removed from
the Consent Agenda and considered immediately following the consent agenda.

*a.

* b.

*f.

Approval of 2/18/20 regular Common Council minutes.

Approval of the following minutes:

1. Aesthetic Design & Site Plan Review Board — 2/10/20
2. Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee — 2/11/20
3. City Plan Commission — 2/19/20

Place the following report on file:

1. Fire Department Report ~ January 2020
2. Police Department Report — January 2020

Consideration of: Approval of Beverage Operator Licenses.

Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee recommendation re: Purchase a 2020
Ford F-350 SD 4x2 one ton truck from L&S Truck Center in the amount of $45,623
less the trade in of a 2003 Chevrolet 3500 valued at $5,000 for a totai cost of
$40,623.

Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee recommendation re: Purchase a 2020
International HV507 patrol truck with plow from Packer City International in the
amount of $184,000 less the $12,000 trade in of a 2000 Sterling LT8500 with plow
for the total cost not to exceed $172,000.




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.
17.

18.

19.
20.

21.

Mayoral appointments.

Resolution Awarding the Sale of Approximately $1,240,000 Taxable General Obligation
Refunding Bonds.

Resolution Awarding the Sale of Approximately $2,140,000 Taxable General Obligation
Refunding Bonds.

Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee recommendation re: Approve the Joint City-
County Revolving Loan Fund Intergovernmental Agreement.

Consideration of: Appointments to the Sturgeon Bay- Door County Revolving Loan Fund
Committee. '

Resolution re: Termination of City of Sturgeon Bay Economic Development Revolving
Loan Program.

Consideration of: State/Municipal Agreements for Proposed Intersection improvements
Along Highway 42/57.

Consideration of: Waiver of Conflict/Stafford Rosenbaum-Attorney Kent.
ltems to be Included on Future Agendas (New Business).

Committee Chairperson Reports:

a. City Plan Commission
b. Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee
c. Park & Recreation Committee

City Administrator report.
Mayor's report.

Adjourn.

NOTE: DEVIATION FROM THE AGENDA ORDER SHOWN MAY QCCUR.

Posted:
Date:
Time:

By:

LL% 2020
|2 A0pm)
AN




ENGINES * o

STURGEON BAY FIRE DEPARTMENT
ANNUAL REPORT
2019

ISO
CLASS 2



| am pleased to present to you the 2019 Annual Report for the Sturgeon Bay Fire Department. We proudly
serve the City of Sturgeon Bay, Town of Sturgeon Bay, Town of Sevastopol, and inspection services to the
Town of Jacksonport. We do this with pride, providing professional services to our citizens. These services
include emergency medical, fire suppression, public education, fire prevention, water & ice rescue, shipboard
firefighting, tactical medical, active shooter, and technical rescue (high angle, confined space, trench and
building collapse). We are committed to providing this service in the most cost-efficient manner possible.

2019 was a great year for the Department and the City of Sturgeon Bay. We completed the year with no fire
deaths and we improved our stations, apparatus, and equipment to meet immediate and future needs. These
improvements enhance services to our citizens on each and every medical or fire response.

A new response capability that has been put into service is the use of drones. Our drones provide us with a
birds-eye view of an incident, allowing for rapid deployment in a search of a missing person, advanced
viewing of a fire incident, and many other calls where situational awareness is imperative. Our drone is
equipped with a thermal camera, floodlight, and speaker for relaying information to individuals. The use of
the drone is only limited by our imagination of what we could use it for and, in 2019 it was used in accessing
excessive snow loads on commercial roofs, searching for missing individuals, searching for wanted missing
people on high-risk calls, and an overview of fire calls and other events.

| am also very proud to report that the ISO (insurance service office) rating for the City of Sturgeon Bay, Town
of Sturgeon Bay, and the Town of Sevastopol have been adjusted. Due to all of the dedication, hard work,
and resourceful planning, we have been able to secure and maintain the City of Sturgeon Bay rating at a 2
increasing our points from 81.17 to 85.07. With a change in allowance for our Towns related to water supply,
we were able to perform and water haul evolution and implement an Auto-aid request through Dispatch which
allowed us to increase our ratings in both Towns that fall within a 5-mile radius from any auto-aid department.
The new ratings for the Towns have dramatically changed to a 5/10, meaning those that fall within the 5-mile
travel will now be rated a 5 where previously they had rated at an 8B, with a new point rating of 55.38. | am
extremely proud of the hard work and the willingness to achieve this rating for our customers in all response
areas.

As | addressed in last year's report the need for a fulltime position for Fire Inspector, we were able in the
2020 budget to include a Part-Time Inspector with the hopes to grow the position into Full-Time. | also
addressed the concern and need for a new or remodeled Westside Fire Station. The station continues to
remain operational, yet limited in space for current needs and operations or future growth. As our duties and
workload continue to grow we recognize the important need for clerical assistance and hope to explore the
possibility in the coming year. As for current staffing, we are at full strength in our Full-time ranks but continue
to struggle in finding Part-time Firefighters. At the end of 2019, we were 6 Part-time short but have hopes to
fill a few positions at the beginning of 2020.

| am proud that our personnel consistently answer the call of duty, regularly exceeding expectations. We
expect the best of each other and we deliver our best to our customers. Our department is measured by
quick response times, but equally important is knowledge, training and overall professionalism our members
possess. Our firefighters’ passion, expertise, and dedication ensure that our citizens always experience
world-class firefighting, making our members the Department’s most valuable resource. Please take the time
to thank them as | do for everything they do and understand they are here to serve and protect all.

=

Tim Dietman B o B
Sturgeon Bay Fire Chief @]]D




STURGEON BAY FIRE DEPARTMENT
MISSION STATEMENT

The Sturgeon Bay Fire Department’s mission is to protect
Life and Property from Fire, Medical and Environmental

Emergencies for our Community through Public Education,

Code Management and Incident Response.

STATEMENT OF VALUES

We value RESPECT. We will at all times display respect for our
customers, our peers and for each other.

We value INNOVATION. We are professional problem solvers: our
creativity and ingenuity is the most important tools that we can
wield.

We value EXCELLENCE, both collectively and individually, and will
strive for it in all that we do.

We value INTEGRITY. We recognize that our citizens are the reason
for our existence, and that the trust the public places in us is hard
earned and easily lost. We will honor that trust by acting at all times
with honesty and integrity.

We value TEAMORK and COOPERATION. Together we are stronger,
smarter and better.




STURGEON BAY FIRE DEPARTMENT STAFFING

FIRE CHIEF
TIM DIETMAN

ASSISTANT FIRE CHIEF
KALIN MONTEVIDEO

2019 CAREER FIREFIGHTER STAFFING

RED SHIFT BLUE SHIFT GREEN SHIFY
LT Ken Doell LT Matt Austad LT Mike Smith

FF Mike Writt FF Mike Frangipane FF Brent Wiegand
FF Mike Cihlar FF Richard Soukup FF Mark Smith

FF Ethan Jorns FF Brian Hanson FF Mike Paye

2019 PART-TIME FIREFIGHTER STAFFING

SHIFT ONE SHIFT TWO SHIFT THREE
Todd Ploor Austin Gulley Chris Drover
Dean Gordon Ben Weber Jeremy Paszczak
Logan Vandertie Anthony Aldrich Shane Wautier
Kyle Coyer Jason Mann Brad Kaster

John Jorns Brent Haberli Bogdan Savenko




Sturgeon Bay Station #1
421 Michigan Street

Station #1 (Eastside Station) is the department
headquarters. It is staffed 24-hours a day, seven days a
week with two firefighters.
The Fire Chief and Assistant Fire Chief work a 40/week
out of this station as well.
Apparatus housed at this station:

o Fire Engine

o Heavy Rescue Squad

o Brush Truck, Dive/Air Support Truck
° Tender

o 100’ Platform/Ladder Truck.

Sturgeon Bay Station #2
656 S. Oxford Ave

Station #2 (Westside Station) is staffed 24-hours
a day, seven days a week with two firefighters.
Apparatus housed at this station:

e Fire Engine

e Tender

e Brush Truck/Mini-Pumper.




STURGEON BAY FIRE DEPARTMENT EQUIPMENT

Tender 1
Truck 2
Tender 3
Engine 4
Brush 5
Engine 6
Squad 7
Brush 8
Chief 10
Chief 11
Squad 1
Marine 1
Marine 2

utv

APPARATUS

2008 Freightliner Tender; 1,000 GPM Pump with 2000 gallons Water
2018 Ferrara, 100° Rear Mount Platform; 2,000 GPM Pump with 400 gallons Water
2016 Freightliner Tender; 1,250 GPM Pump with 2000 gallons Water
2019 Ferrara Engine; 2,000 GPM Pump with 1,000 gallons Water
2009 Ford 4x4 crew cab with 200 gallon water tank/pump

2019 Ferrara Engine; 2,000 GPM Pump with 1,000 gallons Water
1996 Chevrolet, step-van, Dive/Rescue/Air cascade vehicle

2014 Ram 4x4 Mini-Pumper, 500 GPM Pump with 250 gallons Water
2017 Chevy Tahoe, Fire Chief Vehicle

2009 Ford F150, Assistant Chief Vehicle

2006 Marion, Heavy Duty Rescue Truck

2010 27' SAFE Boat, Joint Police & Fire/Rescue

2003 Quicksilver 12ft Rescue Raft

2005 John Deere Gator (UTV) w/60 gallon skid pump

Special Response Trailer Carries Trench/Collapse Rescue Equipment; Rehab Trailer

UTV/Mobile Command Trailer ~ Carries UTV, Mobile Command; Rehab Trailer




Sturgeon Bay Fire Department Incident Summary
Total Incidents: 1,437

City of SB - Eastside: 911 Calls 191 Fire Calls 720 EMR Calls
City of SB - Westside: 364 Calls 101 Fire Calls 263 EMR Calls
Town of Sevastopol: 95 Calls 90 Fire Calls 05 EMR Calls
Town of Sturgeon Bay: 53 Calls 18 Fire Calls 35 EMR Calls
Southern Door: 09 Calls 07 Fire Calls 02 EMR Calls
Gibraltar: 01 Call 01 Fire Call

Egg Harbor: 02 Calls: 02 Fire Calls

Jacksonport: 01 Call 01 Fire Call

Sister Bay: 01 Call 01 Fire Call

Gibraltar, 1___Egg Harbor, 2 Southern Door, 9 Sister Bay, 1 Jacksonport, 1

Town of St Bay, 53

Town of Sevastopol, 95

Average Response Times:

City - Eastside calls (emergent): 03 Minutes 55 Seconds
City - Eastside calls (non-emergent): 04 Minutes 16 Seconds
City - Westside calls (emergent): 03 Minutes 37 Seconds
City - Westside calls (non-emergent): 04 Minutes 35 Seconds
Town of Sturgeon Bay (emergent): 08 Minutes 10 Seconds
Town of Sturgeon Bay (non-emergent): 08 Minutes 21 Seconds
Town of Sevastopol (emergent): 10 Minutes 33 Seconds

Town of Sevastopol (non-emergent): 12 Minutes 06 Seconds




INCIDENT TYPE BY JURISTICTION

INCIDENT TYPE STear | stunstoroL | STBAY | mRmoR S_E‘LT—EB SIBRALTAR SOSBEERN JACKSONFORY
Cooking Fire 3 1
Qutside/Trash
Grass Fire 5 4
Chimney Fire 1 1
Lightning Strike 1
Cover Station / Stand By 2
Structure Fire 4 1 1 1 1 3
Water Vehicle Fire 1
Vehicle Fire 4 1 1
Outside Storage Fire 1
Qutside Equipment Fire 1
Explosive/Bomb Removal 1
Medical Assist ~ EMR 983 5 35 2
Water Problem/Leak 3
Confined Space Rescue 1 1
Ice / Water Related Rescue 1 3
Water Craft Rescue 2
ChemicallHaz Mat 2 2
Flammable/Combustibie
Liquid Leak/Spil 28 1
Carbon Monoxide Incident 20 2
ElectricalfEquip Problem
Qverheated Motor 10 1
Power Line Down 5
Animal Rescue 2
Public Service 4 1
Unauthorized Burning 9 4
Dispatched & No Incident
Found 1
Lock-Out 1
Smoke/Odor Removal 3
Smoke Scare/Smoke Odor 13 1
Afarm Activation, No Fire 97 22 7
Vehicle Accident 35 18 4
Citizen Complaint 1
Assist Law /Gvmt Agency 19 8 2 2
Sprinkler System
Activation, No Fire 3
Building/Structure
Weakened or Coilapsed 2
Authorized/Controlled
Burn 4 1
Fire Investigation 4
Excessive Heat, Scorch
Burns, No Ignitions 4
Search for Person in Water 3 1
Search for Person on Land 9 2

TOTAL 1275 95 53 2 1 1 9 1




Staff Hour Summary

Community Service: 165.3 Hours
* Assist Another Dept. * Testing Marina Dock Systems
* Honor Guard or Funeral Activities * Port Security Cameras
Firefighter Training: 3,421.66 Hours
*Training Inside of Tower — 178.17 Hours * Training at Training Site — 1,030.39 Hours
*Training not at Training Site — 2,213.1 Hours
Fire Inspections: 1,922.82 Hours
*City of Sturgeon Bay — 1,607.12 Hours *Town of Sevastopol — 180.5 Hours
1,442 Inspections 134 Inspections
591 Re-Inspections 61 Re-Inspections
*Town of Sturgeon Bay — 29.02 Hours *Town of Jacksonport — 106.18 Hours
20 Inspections 79 Inspections
03 Re-Inspections 13 Re-Inspections
Incident Response: 1,961.33 Hours
Miscellaneous Hours: 230.75 Hours
* City/Town Meetings * Staff Meetings * Physical Agility Testing
* Building Pre-Plans * Truck Research
Public Fire Safety Education: 607.1 Hours
* Sprinkler System Testing * Car Seat Safety/Installations * Fire Drills/Testing
* Special Events/Parades * Fire Safety Presentations for Schools/Civic Groups/Businesses
* Fire Extinguisher Demos
Station/Equipment Maintenance: 2,504.85 Hours
* Apparatus Inventories * Station Maintenance/Cleaning * Apparatus/Equipment Checks
* Ladder Inspection/Maint * Apparatus/Equipment Maint/Repair * PPE/Gear Inspections
* Hose Testing * SCBA Maintenance/Fit Testing

Total Hours: 10,813.81 Hours

ublic Educatior




2019

2018

2017

2016

2015

o 4

M Fire Incidents
H Medical Incidents
M Total Incidents

1800

2019

2018

2017

2016

2015

© 1

M Fire Incidents
m Medical Incidents
M Total Incidents

1600




M Fire Incidents
® Medical Incidents
M Total Incidents

2019

2018

2017

2016

2015

M Fire Incidents
B Medical Incidents
M Total Incidents

60

70




DATE: 7:
TIHE:
ip:

VEHDOR # NAHE

CITY OF STURGECH BAY
DEPARTHENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVCICES DUE ON/BEFORE (3/03/2020

ITEM DESCRIPTION RCCOUNT #

AHOUNT DUE

GENERAL FUND
LAW/LEGAL

16555 PINKERT LAW FIRM, LLP

CITY CLERK-TREASURER

13%01 MTAW
USBANK US BANK
USBANK

USBENK

USBANK

ADHMINISTRATION

USBANK US BANK

USBANK
USBANK

COMPUTER

03101 CDH GOVERNMENT, INC,
03101

HARRIS HARRIS COMPUTER SYSTEMS

CITY ASSESSOR

ASSO APP ASSCCIATES RPPRAISAL
SIRSPEED S5IR SPEEDY

BUILDING/ZONING CODE ENFORCEMT

USBANK U5 BANK
USBANK

01/20 TRAFFIC MATTERS 01-110-0006-55030

TOTAL

TOTAL LAW/LEGAL

2020 CONFERENCE REG/CLARIZIO
CONFERENCE REG/REINBARDT

CONFERENCE REG/CLARIZIO 01-115-000~-55600
CONFERENCE REG/REINBARDT 01-115-000-55600
ANNL MEMBRSHIP WHMCA/REINHARDT 01-115-000-55600

01-115-000-55600
01-115-000-55600

TOTAL

TOTAL CITY CLERK~TREASURER

MEAL HMAYOR/VANLIESHOUT MTG 01~120~000-55600
FUEL 01-120-000-55600
FUEL 01-12G-000-55600

TOTAL

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION

01-125-000-55550
01-125-000-55550
01-125-000-55550

HDMI1 CONVERTER

3 HONITORS

FINANCTAL SOFTWARE

TOTAL

TOTAL COMPUTER

03.03.20 CONTRACT
2 BX #2 WINDOW ENVELOPES

01-130-000-55010
01~130~000~52800

TOTAL

TOTAL CITY ASSESSOR

20 STATE SEALS
SHIPPING

01-140-000-52750
91-140-090-52750

3,104.5¢C
3,104.50
3,104.50
100.00
20.00
20.00
35.00
65.00
240,08
240.00
17.42
20.22
41.95
78.59
75.59
20.34
442.53
12,241.60
12,704.47
12,704.47
1,333.33
144.96
1,478.29%9
1,478.29
660,00
5.04




DATE: 02/25/1520 CITY OF STURGEOW BAY PAGE: 2
TIME: 14:05:28 DEPARTHENT SUHMARY REFPORT
in: AP4435T0.WOW

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFCRE 03/03/2028

VENDOR # NAME ITEH DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # AMCUNT DUE

GENERAL FUHD

TOTAL 665,04
TOTAL BUILDING/ZONING CODE ENFORCEMT 665.04
HUNICIPAL SERVICES ADMIN.
03133 CELLCOM WISCONSIN RSA 10 81/20¢ CHAD CELL SVC 01-145-000-58250 24,78
TOTAL 24.78
TOTAL MUNICIPAL SERVICES ADMIN. 24.78
PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION
03133 CELLCOM WISCONSIN RSA 10 01/20 STEVE CELL 8VC 01-150-008-58250 31.77
03133 01/20 MIXE B CELL 5VC 01-150-008-58250 43.85
03133 01/20 CELL SVC 01-150~000-58250 7.55
TOTAL 83.17
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION 83.17
ELECTIONS DEPARTMENT
04975 ECONG FCODS DONUTS-POLI, WORKERS 01-155-000-5459% 11.97
TOTAL 11.97
TOTAL FLECTIONS DEPARTMENT 11.97
CITY HALL
03159 SPECTRUK 01/20 FIRE CABLE SVC 01-160-000-58999 134.24
12880 STURGECON BAY UTILITIES 421 MICHIGAN ST 01-160-000-56150 2,174.33
19880 421 MICHIGAN 5T 41-160~-000-58650 233.02
23730 WES 421 MICHIGAN ST 01-160-000-~-56600 1,472.21
WARNER WARNER-WEXEL WHOLESALE & ICE MELT 01-160-000-51850 33.15
HWARNER PAPER PRODUCTS £1-160-000-51850 160.60
TOTAL 4,247,555
TOTAL CiTY BALL 4,267.55
INSURANCE
MCCLONE MCCLONE AGENCY, INC 2019-2020 WORK COMP AUBIT 01-165-000-58750 3,320.00
TOTAL 3,320.00

TOTAL INSURBNCE 3,320.00



DATE: 02/25/1%20
TIME: 14:05:28
ID: AP4435TC. HOH

CITY OF STURGEOH BAY PAGE: 3
DEPARTHMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/03/2020

VENDOR # MNAME ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # AMOUNT DUE
GENERAL FUND
GENERAL EXPENDITURES
08167 GANNETT WISCONSIN NEWSPAPERS ORDINANCE PUBLICATION 01-199-000-57450 35.85
08167 ORDINANCE PUBLICATION 01-199-000-57450 29.28
08167 PUBLIC HEARING MNOTICE 01-199-000-57450 32.04
USBANK U8 BENK STARMPS-ABSENTEE BALLOTS 01-199~000-57250 110.00
TOTAL 207.17
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENDITURES 207.17
POLICE DEPARTMENT
04150 DEJARDIN CLEANERS LLC LAUNDRY /PORTER 01-200-000-56800 24.13
15890 PACK AND SHIP PLUS SHIPPING/CS #20-0006%92 01-200-000-57250 9.93
22800 WALMART COMMUNITY COMPUTER CABLES 01-200~-000-55500 65.79
BUBRICKS BUBRICK'S COMPLETE OFFICE, INC ASST OFFICE SUPPLIES 01-200-000-51950 39.38
STAPLES WISCONSIN DOCUMENT IMAGING LLC 7038 BLACK COPIES 01-200-000-51600 94,31
STAPLES 1331 COLOR COPIES 01-200-000-51600 53.24
US BANK US BANK EQUIPHENT FINANCE COPY MACHINE TRANSITIONAL BILL 0I-200-000-55650 82.20
USBANK US BANK LODGING/PORTER 01-200~000-55680 103,46
U5BANK TURNPIXKE TOLL 01~-206-000-55600 14.60
YSBANK MEAL/PORTER 01-206-000-55600 12,97
USBANK MEAL/PORTER 01-208-000-55600 19.65
USBANK WI CHIEF ASSOC MEMBER RENEWAL 01-206-000-56000 130.00
USBANK NATL & WI CHAPTER DUES/PORTER 01~-206-000-56800 110.00
USBANK MERL/PORTER 01~2006-000-55600 20,79
USBANK LODGING/PORTER 01~200-000-55600 82.00
USBRANK MISC EQUIP/FORENSIC LAB 01-200-000-55500 330,20
USBANK BANTS /BRINKHMAN 01-200-000-52%00 71.71
USBARHK Wi CHIEF CONF REG/BRINKMAN 01-200~-000-55600 200.00
USBRHK FBI-LEEDA MEMBERSHIP/BRINKMAN Q01-200~500~56000 50.00
USBANK FBINAA MEMBERSHIP/BRINKMAN 01-200~000~56000 11¢.00
USBANK W1 CHIEF MEMBRSHP/BRNKMAN 41-200-600-56000 80.08
USBANK WIRELESS KEYBOARD/MOUSE~LAB 01-200-008-55500 22,41
USBAHNK WLEEDA CONF MEALS/BRINKHAN 81-200-000~-55600 8.38
USBANK WLEEDA CONF MEALS/BRINKHMAN 01-200-000~55600 14.14
USBANK WLEEDA CONF MEALS/BRINKMAN 01-200-0006~55600 16.901
USBANK WLEEDA CONF MEALS/BRINKMAN 0i~200-004-55600 1Z.81
USBANK WLEEDA CONF MEALS/BRINKMAHN 01-200-000~55600 14,41
USBANK HLEEDA LORGING/BRINKMAN 01-200-000-55600 164.00
TOTAL 1,956.53
TOTAL POLICE DEPARTHENT 1,956.53
POLICE DEPARTMENT/PATRCL
02134 THOMAS BARUDHUIN BRIDGE TOLL REIMB/BAUDHIN CJP 01-215-000-54999 8.00
04575 DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE FUEL FILTER 01-215-000-54999 13.99
04575 GLOVES/CS0O & 80D 18 01-215-000-54999 44,97
04694 DOOR COUNTY TREASURER 01/20 FUET. CHARGES 01-215~-000-51650 3,341.63
12251 LAW ENFORCEMENT TARGETS INC. Wi ACTIVE THREAT CON REG/BRNDT 01-215-000-55600 95.00
12251 WI RACTIVE THREAT CON REG/SHEW 01-215-000-55600 95.00
19880 STURGEON BAY UTILITIES SUNSET PARK BT LAUNCH 01-215-000-56150 11.53
14880 NEENAH AVE CAMERA 01-215-000-56150 11.35




DATE:
TIME:
ID;

02/25/1%20
14:05:29
AP4435T0.WOH

VENDOR #

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/03

ITEM DESCRIPTION

/2020

ACCOUNT #

AMOURT DUE

PRAGE: 4

GENERRIL

FUND

19880
22800
G20DETAT
BRANDT
GLOBALRE
HENRY
LAWENFOR
ROOO0OS0B
SEPTIC
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK

POLICE DEPT. /

USBANK

FIRE DEPARTHENT

04575
84575
04575
04575
04575
04575
04575

WALMART COMMUNITY
920DETAILING, LLC
JENNA BRANDT
GLOBAL RECOGHITION,
CLINT HENRY

LA®W EMFORCEMENT

NG

AUTO ZONE, INC

SEPTIC MAINTENANCE OF DOOR CTY

US BANK

INVESTIGATIONS

US BANK

DOCR COUNTY HARDWARE

SHORECREST RD CAMERA
BATTERIES
INTERIOR DETAILING-SUV
CONF MEAL REIMBURSE/BRANDT
SHIPPING

COLLEGE COURSE REIMB/HENRY

WI ACTIVE THREAT CON REG/HAACK

WINDSHIELD WASHER FLUID
VACUUM OUT GARAGE FLOOR DRA
CREDIT

TRAIN MEALS/COYHIS &HOUGAAR
LODGING HENRY

CONF MEAL/HENRY

FUEL

BOATING CHART APP

OBIT/CJP CRSE

BEBSITE MAINTENANCE
FOCD/CADET GRAD CELEBRATICN
FOOD/CBBET GRAD CELEBRATICN
FUEL

FUEL

FUEL

FUEL

FUEL

FUEL

FUEL

APPLE ICLOUD STORGARE

FORD EXPLR FLOOR MATS

WIPER BLADES

HOMICIDE CONF/BILCDERU
SUPERVISOR CONF/COYHIS
UNIFORM/SNOVER

2020 MOCIC MEMBER DUES/20 O

EASTENERS
PASTENERS/ELECT TAPE
DRILL BIT/SURGE QUTLET
SHELF BRACKET/FASTENERS
FASTENERS

BLEACH/HOCKS

ASSORTED SUPPLIES

01-215-006~-56156
01-215-006~5499%
01-215-006-5855¢
01-215~000~-55600
01-215-008-5499%
01-215-005-55600
01-215-000~55600
01-215-006-58600
0i-215-000-54999
01-215-000-52900
) 81-215-000-55600
01-215-000-55600
01-215-006-55600
©1-2315-000-51650
01-215-000-58250
(01-235-000-549%9
03~215-000G-5895%9
01-215-000-54999
01-215-000-54959
01~215-000~51650
01-215-000-51650
01-215-000-51650
01-2315-000-51650
01-215-000-51650
01~2315-0{0-51650
01~215-000-51650
01-215-000-58250
01-215-000-5499%
01-215-000-58600
01-215-000-55600
01-215~000-55600
01-215~000~52900

IN

TOTAL

TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT/PATROL

FFC  01-225-000-57830

TOTAL

§.63
7.28
125.00
4£3.65
6.50
690.90
95.00
35.04
85.400
~5.02
20.88
84.17
10.77
38.16
15.8%
2.95
11.70
40.95
40.98
30.60
36.15
29.00
32.10
17.00
31.50
26.00
0.99
134.99
13.70
225.00
145.00
351.50

150,00

TOTAL POLICE DEPT. / INVESTIGATIONS

01-250-000-5499¢
01-250-000-5499%
01-250-000-5499%
01-250-000-5499%
01-250-000-5499%
01-250-000-5499%
01-250-000-5429%

2.00
44.84
21.98

7.48

1.84
23.35
51.93

6,057.17

6,057.77

150,00

150.00




DATE: ¢2/25/1920 CITY CF STURGEON BAY
TIME: 14:05:29
Ib: RP4435T0.WOW

PAGE: 5
DEPARTHMENT SUMDMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE OM/BEFORE 03/03/2020

VENDOR # NAME ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # AMOUNT DUE
GENERAL FUND

04575 SUPPLIES 01-250-000-54999 41.97
04575 FASTENERS 01-250-000-54999 4.32
04575 FASTENERS 01-250-300-54999 1.2¢4
04575 FASTERERS 01-250-000-54999 G.40
04575 FASTENERS 01-250-300~54999 6.00
04575 FASTENERS /CLEMP /VELCRO 01-250-000~54%99 40.10
04575 CREDIT RETURN 01-250-000-54999 -15.00
04696 DOOR COUNTY TREASURER FUEL 01-250-000~51650 1,011.35
11545 MAPLE STREET SIGN CO. SCBA ID TAGS 41-250-000-52350 30.00
13320 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY, INC ANNL COMPRESSOR TEST/CERT Q1~250-000-56250 760.50
15890 PACK AND SHIP PLUS SHIPPING 01-250-000-57550 179.5%
15890 SHIPPING $1-250-000-57550 167.55
16570 PIONEER FIRE COMPANY UNIFORMS 81-250-000-52909 257.40
19680 STURGEON BAY UTILITIES 92 E MAPLE STREET 0#1-250-000-56675 6.22
19880 421 MICHIGAMN ST 01-250-000-56675 133.25
19880 TRUCK FILL 01-250-000-56675 41.00
19880 ME¥ FLD WARHMING HOUSE 01-250-000-56675 49,73
19880 SALT SHED 01-250~009~56675 6.22
19880 CITY GARAGE 01-250-008-5667% 409,73
19880 GARLAND PARK 01-250-008-56675 6,22
158880 SUNSET CONSN CNTR 01-250-000-56675 49,73
158880 FRANK GRASSE HEM SHELTER 01-250-000-56675 15.54
19880 CTUHBA PARK 03-250-006G-56675 6.22
19880 WEST STDE WARMING HOUSE 01-250-006-56675 6,22
15880 WEST SIDE FIRE STATION 01-250-006-56675 49.73
15880 WEST SIDE FIRE STATION 01-250-008-56150 136.900
18880 HWEST SIDE FIRE STATION 01-250-008-58650 87.58
18880 38 5 NEENAN AVE 01-250-000-56675 6,22
18880 38 5 NEEHAN AVE RESTROOM 01-250-000-56675 31,48
14880 JAYCEE BALLFLD STAND 01-250-006-56675 15.54
14880 WEST SIDE BALLFLD LITES 01-250~000~-56675 31.908
14880 GIRLS LITTLE LEAGUE 01-250-000~56675 49.73
19880 N 14TH AVE WARNING SIREN 01-250-0006-56150 B.24
19880 FIRE TRAINING SITE 01-250-000-56675 6.22
19880 FIRE TRAINING SITE 01-250-000~-56150C B.39
19880 212 W LOCUST CT 01-250~-000-56675 6.22
19886 HADISON AVE SPRINKLG 01-250-000-56675 15.54
19880 PENNSYLVANIA ST DOCK 01-250-000~56675 15.54
19880 GREEN BAY RD SIREN 01-250-000~56150 15.74
19880 EAST SIDE DOCK 01-250-000-56675 §.22
19880 COVE RD/CANAL RD SIREN 01-250-000-56150 14.17
19880 N 18T AVE MARINA/RSTROOM 01-250-000-56675 49.73
19880 KENTUCKY ST CITY PKG RBMP 01-250~-080-56675 6.22
19880 48 KENTUCKY ST DOCK 01-250-000-56675 15.54
19880 KENTUCKY 5T CITY MARINA 01-250-000-56675 49.73
19880 SIGN SHED 01-250~040-56675 6.22
19880 CHERRY BLOSSCHM FRK 01-250-000-56675 15.54
19880 CLAY BANKS RD SIREN 01-250-000~-56150 15.47
ADVRUTO GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBTION LLC FILTERS/E4-E6 01-250-000-53000 112.9%4
ADVAUTO CREDIT RETURN 01-250-000-53000 -112.94
ADVAUTO LUBE/FUEL/FUEL SPIN-ON 01-250~000~53000 91.78
ADVARUTOQ CREDIT RETURNS 01-250-000-53000 -44.72
ADVAUTO FUEL/QIL FILTER/FUEL SPIN ON 01-250~000~53000 70.31
ADVARUTO FUEL SPIN ON 01-250-000-53000 43.93
ADVAUTO CREDIT RETURNS 01-250-000-53000 ~-2.29
ADVAUTO T2/E4/E6 SUPPLIES 01~250~000-53000 44,72




DATE: 02/25/1920 CITY OF STURGECN BAY PAGE! 6
TIME: 14:05:29 DEPARTHENT SUMMARY REFPORT
iD: AP4435T0.WOH
INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/03/2020
VENDOR #  HNAME ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # AMOUNT DUE
GENERATL FUND
CUSTOMFA CUSTOM FARB & BCDY, LLC SQUAD @ BODY FRAME REPAIR 01~-250-000-53000 4,158.55
Ms IMS ALLIANCE SCBA ID TAGS 01-250-000-52950 131.25
O'REILLY OQ'REILLY AUTO PARTS-FIRST CALL BLUEDEF 21-250~000-53000 26.00
O'REILLY WIRE/LUGS/CIRCUIT BRAKER (31-250-000-53000 99.26
O'REILLY WIRE LOOM 01-250-000-53800 52.00
O'REILLY BATT CABLE/LED LIGHTS 01-258-000-534900 90.38
O'REILLY DEF 01-254-000-53000 zi.98
O'REILLY AIR BRAKE EFTG 03~255~000-53000 i4.86
QFRETILLY HIRE/SILICONE/RUBBER UNDER 01-250-000-53000 53.46
O'RETLLY ELECT TAPE/BRAKELEEN 01-250-000-53800 32.33
OfRETLLY COFPER LUGS 01-250-300-53000 7.38
Q'RETLLY BATTERY CABLE 01-250-800-53008 18.20
OTREILLY BATT CABLE/LUG 01-250~800-53008 534.40
O'REILLY COPPER LUGS 01-250-300-53008 7.98
QFREILLY WIRE/CIRCUIT BRAKER 01-250-009-~53000 48.9%
OREILLY U JOINT/GEAR OIL/BRAKELEEN 01-250-008-53000 61.47
OFREILLY WIRE LOOM 01-250-008-53000 2.58
O*RETLLY DEF 01-250-004~-53000 43.96
PAULCONW PAUL CONWAY SHIELDS SCBA LENS KIT 01-250-000~52350 170.50
USBANK US BANK GAS METER 01-250-000-52700 619.00
USBANK ACTIVE 911 SUBSCRIPTICOHN 01-250-000-56000 260.04
USBANK ACTIVE 911 SUBSCRIPTICH 01-250-000-56000 12.73
USBANK INSPECTION BOOK 01-250-040-51950 166.00
USBANK LIGHT/CHI1 01-250-000-53000 120.02
USBRNK KNOX BOX 01-250-000-53000 911.00
USBRENK FLOORMATS /GUARDS-CH1L 01-250-000-53000 203,14
USBRNK TOCLS/E4-E6G 01-250-000-51350 158.00
USBANK TOCLS/BLOWERS-E4 & ES 01-250-000-51350 538.00
USBANK 12/19 DATR 01-250-000-58250 307.78
USBANK FF2 BOOK 01-250-000-56000 128.22
USBANK UNIFORM SHOES 01-250-000-52500 95,98
USBANK DOCK STATION MOUNT/MAT 01-250-~000-53000 69,38
USBANK HUDFLAPS/CH1l 01-250-000-53000 94.85
USBANK MISC SUPPLIES 01-250-000-5499% 65.14
USBANK CORTINGS/MI 01~-250-000-53000 i88.00
USBRNK LIGHT/BS 01-250-000-53000 154.48
TCTAL 13,4642.61
TOTAL FIRE DEPARTHENT 13,642,861
SOQLID WASTE MGHT/SPRING/FALL
ADVANCED ADVANCED DISPOSAL FLUORESCENT BULBS3 01-311-080-58400 40,00
TOTAL 40,00
TOTAL SOLID WASTE MGHMT/SPRING/FALL 44.00
COMPOST/SOLID WASTE SITE
19880 STURGECH BAY UTILITIES COMPOST SITE 01-320-000-56150 9.24

TOTAL 8.24



DATE: 02/25/1920
14:05:28
AP¢435T0.WOW

TIME:
ib:

VENDOR # NAME

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/03

ITEY DESCRIPTION

/2020

RCCOUNT #

AMOUNT DUE

PAGE: 7

GERERAL FUND

ROADWAYS/STREETS

14826 NORTHEAST ASPHALT, INC.

SNOW REHOVAL
SNOW REMOVAL

13150 MASTERCRAFT WELDING SYSTEM
13150

13655 MONRCE TRUCK EQUIPMENT, INC
19070 SCHARTNER TMPLEMENT INC
19240 SERVICE MOTOR CO

ASTRO ASTRO BYDRAULICS, INC
MACOUEEN MACQUEEN EGUIPHMENT, LLC
MACQUEEN

HMACQUEEN

MACQUEEN

ROO00655 TRANSMOTION, LLC

STREET MACHINERY

04545
04545
04545
04545
04603
04603
04603
04696
04696
06012
06012
46012
06012
13150
13150
13655
13655
13655
19240
JX ENT

DOOR COUNTY COOPERATIVE/NAPA

HRLRON LUBRICANTS INC

DOOR COUNTY TREASURER

FASTENAL COMPANY

WASTERCRAET WELDING SYSTEM

MONROE TRUCK EQUIPHENT, INC

SERVICE MOTOR CO
JX ENTERPRISES, INC.
JX ENT

JX ENT

COLD MIX/23.63 TN & 98.50

3/16" STEEL PLATE

24" OF 1 3/B ROUND BASE
AUGER KNOB

HYDRRAULIC VALVE REPRIR
KUBOTA PARTS

HYDRAULIC CYLINDER REPRIRS
25 PK SHEAR
SHIPPING
SHOP SUPPLIES

PINS

ADJUST SNOWBLOWER CLUTCH
2 HYDRAULIC COUPLERS

TOOLS

SMALL TOOLS

HYDRAULIC FLUID

WIPER BLADES

275 G DSL EXHAUST FLUID
TOTE DEPOSIT

HAND PUMP WITH HOSE
01/20 FUEL 435.1 GAL
01/20 DSL FUEL 792.37 GAL
HARDWARE

HARDYARE

BOLTS

i® RINGS

20FT 2 1/4* TUBE

2°X2" 1/2" PLATE STEEL
AMBER LIGHTS

TOGGLE SWITCH

THUMB SCREW

WIPER RMRM KIT

DUMPBOX VIBE/FREIGHT
SEALED BEAM

POWER DSL SERVICE

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

LOMPOST/SOLID WASTE SITE

031~400-000-522040

ROARDWAYS/STREETS

01-410-000-51400
01-410-000-51400
01-410-000-53400
01-410-000-53400
01-410-000~51400
01-410-000~51400
01-410-000-51400
01-410-000-51400
01-410-000-51400
01-410~-G00-51400
01-410-500-51400

SNOW REMOVAL

SNOW REMOVAL

01-450-000~52700
{01-450-000-52700
01-450-000-53600
01-450-000-52150
81-450~000~52150
01-450-000-52150
01-450-000-52150
01-450-000-51650
01-450-000-51650
01-450-000-52150
01-450-006-52150
01-450-006-53000
01-450-00G-53000
01-450-000-53000
01-450-000-53000
01-450-000-53000
01-450-000-53000
01-450¢-0006-53000
01-450-0006-53000
01-450-000-53000
01-450-080G-53000¢
01-450-000-53000

2,327.56

300.00
276.00
17,35
6h. 00
127.34
282.60
1B5.18
14,82
52.1%
1,043.9¢
124.86

56.47
96.40
56.03
25.87
436.67
150.900
135.00
982.89
2,101.37
4.33
10.%98
4.68
10.50
162.060
80.00
114.76
8.49
3.74
169.00
673.64
12.49
16.47

2,327.56

2,327.56

2,489,24

2,489.24




DATE: 02/25/1920
TiME: 14:05:29
ibs AP4435T0.WIOW

VENDOR H

HAME

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTHMENT SUMMARY REFORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/03/2020

ITEH DESCRIPTION

ACCOUNT ff

AMOUNT DUE

PAGE: g

GENERAL FUND

C'REILLY
QUALITY
QUALITY

CLTY GARAGE

19880
19880
19880
19859
19959

Q'REILLY AUTO PARTS-FIRST CALL
QUALITY TRUCK CARE CENTER INC

STURGEON BAY UTILITIES

SUPERIOR CHEMICAL CORP

HIGHWAYS ~ GENERAL

15880
19880
19880
19880
198840
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
WIEGAND

STURGEON BAY UTILITIES

STEVE WIEGAND

PARK & RECREATION ADMIN

03133
03133
03133
17760
171700
17760
22860
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK

CELLCOM WISCONSIN RSA 10

QUILL CQRPORATION

WALMART COMMUNITY
US BANK

SEALED BEAM
CLRHP
REGULATOR HANDLES

SALT SHED

CITY GARAGE

CITY GARAGE

CLASS CLEANER 12¢ 6,21
SHIPPING

808 5 DULUTH AVE

1536 EGG HARBOR RD TRFFC LIGHT
¥ 14TH AVE EGG HRBR TRFC LITES

2 TRFC WARNING LIGHTS
MADISON AVE WS TRFF LITES
342 ORWAMENTAL ST LIGHT
587 OVERHEAD ST LIGHTS

§ LANSING & W WALNOT SIGN
EAST SIDE DOCK

QLD HWY RD SIGN

SAFETY BOOT REIMB/WIEGAND

01/20 MIKE B CELL S§VC
01/20 CELL SVC

Q1/20 CELL S5VC
CLIPBOARD

ASSORTED OFFICE SUPPLIES
BUSINESS CARD HOLLER
OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

CREDIT

ARBOR DAY FOUNDATION MEMBERSHP

INK CARTRIDGE

01~450~-000-53000
01~-450~-000-53000
01-450-000-53008

TOTAL

TOTAL STREET MACHINERY

01-460-000-56150
01-460-000-56150
01-460-000-58650
01-460-000-54999
(01-460-000-54999

TOTAL

TOTAL CITY GRRAGE

01-49%-000~58000
01-49%-000-58000
01-49%-000-58000
01-495-000-58000
01-495-000-58000
01-49%-000~-58000
01-~49%-000~58000
01-499-000-58000
01~499-000-58000
01-499-000-58000
01-492-000-56800

TCTAL

TOTAL HIGHWAYS -~ GENERAL

$1-500-000~58250
91-500-000~-58250
¢1-500-000-58250
81-500-000-51950
§1-500-000-51950
61-500-000-51950
$01-500-000-51950
01-500-000-51950
0:i~500-000-51950
0:1-500-000-56080
01~500-000-51950

TOTAL

1l.0¢
33.95
212.28

105.96
815.32
123.22
78.12
7.5

.09
2G.84
26.39

5.50

120.65
4,599%.43
6,776.34

7.49
43.23

§.24

i10.76

43.85
T.54
24,78
9.57
105.49
3.58
42.75
18.97
-0.59
28.00
56.587

5,568.67

5,568,867

i,130.18

i,130.18

11,721.96

11,721.96

340,51




DATE: 02/25/1920 CITY OF STURGEQH BAY PAGE: 9
TIME: 14:05:29 DEPARTHENT SUMMARY REPQRT
iD: AP4435T0 . HOW

INVQICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/03/2020

VENDOR i MNAME ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT ff AHMOUNT DUE

GEHERAL FUND

TOTAL FARK & RECREATION ADHIN 340.51
PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS

04696 DOOR COUNTY TREASURER 01/20 FUEL 257.35 GAL 01-510-000-51650 581.35
04696 01/20 DSL FUEL 25.48 GAL 01-510-000-51650 67.57
198890 STURGEON BARY UTILITIES 3RD AVE FLORIDA ST/SUNSET PRK 01-510-000-56150 13.7%
19880 MARTIN PARK PAVILLICN 01-510-000-56150 11.15
19880 MARTIN PARK RESTROOM 01-510-000-58650 14.22
198890 MEM FLD WARMING HOUSE 01-510-000-5615¢0 60.53
1926890 MEM FLD WARMING HOUSE 01-510-000-58650 52.16
19880 GARLAND PARK 01-510-000-56150 B.24
19680 GARLAND PARK 01-510-000~-58650 8.00
19880 SUNSET CONSH CNTR 01-510-000-56150 1%7.16
19880 SUNSET CONSN CNTR 01-510-000-58650 51.40
196890 FRANK GRASSE MEM SHELTER 01-510-000-56150 19.04
192680 FRANK GRASSE MEM SHELTER 41-510-000-58659 11.40
19880 OTUHBA PARK G1-510-000~5815¢ 14.35
19880 CTUHBA PARK G1-510-000-58650 B.00
18880 WEST SIDE WARMING HOUSE 01-510-000~56150 15.45
18880 WEST SIDE WARMING HOUSE 01-510-000-58650 B.00
18880 JRYCEE BALLELD STAND 01-510-000-56150 B.24
158880 JAYCEE BALLFLD STAND 01-510-000-58650 11.40
15880 421 MICHIGAW FLAG LIGHT 01-510-000-56150 25.29
15880 HWEM FLD PREKING LOT 01-510-000~56150 8.53
18880 WEST SIDE BALLFLD LITES 01-510-0046-56150 18.00
19880 HMEM FLD COMPLEX 81-510-000-56150 248.97
19880 GIRLS LITTLE LEAGUE 01-510-000-588650 27.00
19880 OTUHBA PRK WALKWAY 81-510-009~56150 13,60
19880 QUINCY ST BALLFLD 01-510-000-58650 76,73
19880 SIGN SHED 01-510-000-56150 13.41
19880 SIGN SHED 01-510-000-58650 8.00
19880 CHERRY BLOSSOM PRK 01-510-000-56150 8,24
19880 CHERRY BLOSSOM FRK 01-510-000-58650 11,40
JX ENT JX ENTERPRISES, INC. ALARM 01-510-000-53000 59,98
O'REILLY OTREILLY AUTO PARTS-FIRST CALL TAPE 01-510-000-523100 6,52
USBANK U5 BANK 10--2X6X1Z2 @ 10.9%9EA 03-510-000-51800 109,90
USBANK SAFETY VESTS 01-510-000-54959 141.71
USBANK GLCOVES 01-510-000-549%9 40.62
USBANK HEATER 01-530~-000-52780 587.15
USBANK RESTROOM PLUMBING SUPPLIES 01-530-000-5495%9 504,51
VIKING VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC CREDIT 01-510-000-5495%9 -129.53
VIKING ELECTREICAL SUPPLIES 01-510-000-54959 16.89
VEIKING ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES 01-510-000-54989 18.72
VIKING ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES 01-5i0~000-549599 134.75

TOTAL 3,112.84

TOTAL FARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS 3,112.84

MUNICIPAL DOCKS

19880 STURGEON BAY UTILITIES 36 5 NEENAH AVE PKG LOT LITES 01-556-000-56150 258.79




DATE: 02/25/1920
TIME: 14:05:29
ID: APA433TO,WOW

VENDOR #

CITY OF STURGEON BAY

DEPARTHMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVGCICES DUE GN/BEFORE 0370372020

ITEM DESCRIPTION

ACCOUNT #

AMOUNT DUE

PAGE: 10

GENERAL FUND

19880
19880
19880
19880

WATERFRONT PARKS & WALKWAYS
19gse
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880

STURGEON BAY UTILITIES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

EBC CORP EHPLOYEE BENEFITS CORPORATION
EBC CCORP

COMMUNITY & ECONCHMIC DEVLPMT

USBANK US BANK

CAPITAL FUND
CITY HALL
EXPENSE
AMER ¢ D AMERICAN OVERHEAD DCOR
HICHAUD
MICHAUD

DAVE MICHADD HEBTING & COOLING

38 S NEENAH AVE
38 S NEENAH AVE
38 S5 NEENAH AVE RESTROOM

38 S HEENAH AVE RESTROOM

MADISON AV DC WALKRAY

DC MUSEUM PRKING LOT
JUNIPER ST WALKWAY LTS
JUNIPER ST PRXING LOT
PENNSYLVANIA ST DOCK
KENTUCKY ST WATERFRONT

N 15T AVE MARTHMA/RSTROOM
N 15T AVE MARINA/RSTROOM
KENTUCKY 5T CITY PKG RAMP
48 KENTUCKY ST DOCK
KENTUCKY ST CITY MARINWA

01/20 COBRA
COBRA FSA,HRA, PEB

BUSINESS CARDS/OLEJNICZAK

GRRAGE DOOR OPENER INSTALL

3 HRS LABOR & 90
HMOTORIZED DAMOER

#41-550-000-56150
#1-550-000-58650
{41-550~000-56150
41-550-000-58650

TOTAL

TCGTAL MUNICIPAL DOCKS

1-570-000-56150
81-570-000-56150
81-570-000-5€15¢C
21-570-000-56150
21-570-000-58650
§1-570-000-56150
031-570-000-56150
81-570-000-58650
81~-570-000-56150
81~-570-000-58650
0(-570-000-58650

TOTAL

a7,
is.

1.
158,
87.
60.
11,
151,
415.
52.
289.
11.
27.

TOTAL WATERFRONT PARKS & WALKWAYS

§1-600-000-50510
01~-600-000-56510C

TOTAL

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

01-500-000-52800

TOTAL

TOTAL COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

10-160-000-59899%
10-160-000-5999%
10-160~-000-59999

60.
242,

38,

DEVLEMT

.24
.60

43
a0

71
S0
33
52
40
62
33
%1
85
40
M

co
50

02

1,510.00
270.00
392.30

340.46

340.46

1,278.07

1,278.07

362.50

302.50

39.02

39.02

T6,632.69




DATE: 02/25/1920 CITY OF STURGEON BAY PAGE: 11
TIHE: 14:05:29 DEPARTHENT SUMMARY REPORT
ID: AP4435T0.WOHW

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFCRE 03/03/2020

VENDOR # HAME ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # AMOUNT DUE

CAPITAL FUND

EXPENSE
EXPENSE
HMICHAUD THEMOSTAT WIRE 10-160-006~-59999 4.50
MICHAUD JUNCTION BOX 10-160-000-59999 2.37
MICHARUD COVER 10-160-006-59395 31.77
HICHAUD SHITCH 10-160-000-59995 9.98
TOTAL EXPENSE 2,190,92
TOTAL CITY HALL 2,190,92
PATROL
PATROL
AMERDIVE AMERICAN DIVING SUPPLY,LLC DIVE EQUIPHENT 10-215-000-5999%9 14,999.98
TOTAL PATROL 14,399, 98
TOTAL BATROL 14,999.98
FIRE DEPARTMENT
EXPENSE
11545 MAPLE STREET SIGN CO, STRIPING CH11 10-250-000~59035 522.36
TOTAL EXPENSE 522.36
TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT 522.36
TOTAL CAPITAL FUND 17,7113.26
CABLE TV
CRBLE TV / GENERAL
CABLE TV / GENERAL
MANN MANN COMMUNICATIONS, LLC 03.03.20 CONTRACT 2i-000-000~55015 5,205.84
TOTAL CABLE TV / GENERAL 5,205.84
TOTAL CABLE TV / GENERAL 5,205.84
TOTAL CABLE TV 5,205.84
TID #2 DISTRICT
TID DISTRICT #2
TID #2 & AREA BONDS - DVL
13170 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 03/20 TID 2 SPLLC 25-320-931-70000 1,9858.70
13170 03/20 TID 2 SPLLC 25-320~931-70041 668.43
13170 03/2Q0 TID 2 SPLLC 25-320-931-70000 8,963.58
13170 03/20 TID 2 SPLLC 25-320-931~-70041 3,662.22
13170 03/20 TID 2 SPLLC 25-320~931-70080 4,530.90
13170 (03/2Q0 TID 2 LIC 25-320~-931-700061 1,851.16
13170 03/20 TID 2 AMENDED 25-320-931-70080 26,147.55
13170 43/20 TID 2 AMENDED 25-320-931-70001 8,923.31
TOTAL TID H2 A AREA BONDS - DVL 56,705.85
TOTAL TID DISTRICT H2 56,705.85

TOTAL TID H2 DISTRICT 56, 705.85



DRTE: 02/25/1920 CITY OF STURGEON BAY PAGE: 12
TIME: 14:05:29 DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT
ID:  AP443STD.WOW
INVOICES DUE ON/BEFGRE 03/03/202¢
VENDOR # NAME ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # AMOUNT DUE
SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE
SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND
SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND
04696 DOOR COUNTY TREASURER 01/20 DSL FUEL 2083.28 GAL 60-005-000-51650 5,524.85
ADVANCED ADVANCED DISPOSAL 201.83 TN GARBAGE 60-000-000-58300 12,868.91
ADVANCED 83,50 TN RECYCLING 60-006-000-58350 1,232,449
ASTRO ASTRG HYPRAULICS, THC REBUILD/TEST 2 HYDRAULIC CYLIN G0-000-080-53000 1,049.80
FLEETPRI FLEETPRIDE 4 BRAKE SHOES § 49.56 60-000-000-53000 198.24
FLEETPRI 4 EATON CORES £ 40.00 60~000-000-53000 160.00
FLEETPRI FREIGHT 60-0006-000-53000 20.00
FLEETPRI 4 BRRKE SHOE KITS @ 83.67 60~000-000-53000 334.68
JX ENT JX ENTERPRISES, INC. INJECTOR 60-000-000-53000 340.11
J¥% ENT DEF DOSER 60-000-000-~53000 36.69
J¥% ENT AIR FILTERS 2 & 122,99EA 60-000-000-53000 245.98
TOTAL SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND 22,041.74
TOTAL SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND 22,041.74
TOTAL SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE 22,041,774

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 178,29%.38




March 3, 2020 Common Council

MANUAL CHECKS

DOOR COUNTY TREASURER
02/18/20

Check # 86538

02/20 Tax Settlement & Lottery Penalty
01-000-000-24212

SECURIAN FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
02/18/20

Check # 86539

02/20 Short/Long Term Disability
01-000-000-21545

NWTC

02/18/20

Check #86540

02/20 Tax Settlement
01-000-000-24640

SEVASTOPOL SCHOOL DISTRICT
02/18/20

Check # 86541

02/20 Tax Settlement
01-000-000-24630

SOUTHERN DOOR SCHOOL DISTRICT
02/18/20

Check # 86542

02/20 Tax Settlement

01-000-000-24620

STURGEON BAY SCHOOL DISTRICT
02/18/20

Check # 86543

02/20 Tax Settlement

01-000-000-24610

NORTH SHORE BANK

02/18/20

Check # 86544

Ken Doell Post Retirement HRA Enrollment
01-000-000-51530

SUN LIFE INSURANCE
02/18/20

Check # 86545

03/20 Short/L.ong Term Disability
01-000-000-21545

Page 12A

$1,161,065.62

$1,874.86

$230,370.82

$77,821.22

$152,515.32

$2,571,797.35

$53,574.48

$1,834.48




WISCONSIN DEPART OF REVENUE
02/18/20

Check # 86546

02/20 Lottery Credit Settlement
01-000-000-21545

DOOR COUNTY TREASURER
02/20/20

Check # 86607

Property tax settlement correction
01-000-000-12110

STURGEON BAY SCHOOL DISTRICT
02/20/20

Check # 86608

01/20 Mobile Home Tax Payment
01-000-000-41300

MARK THEIDE-SOUND FARMER
02124120

Check # 86609

15T Install 2020 Harmony Concert Series
01-480-000-58999

SUPERIOR VISION INSURANCE
02/24/2020

Check # 86610

03/20 Vision Insurance
01-000-000-21540

TOTAL MANUAL CHECKS

$1,575.25

$1,764.49

$346.10

$9,666.66

$834.29

$4,255,545.94




DATE: 02/25/1920
TIME: 14:05:29
ID: AP443STO0.WOW

VENDOR # NAME

SUMMARY OF FUNDS:

GENERAL FUND

CAPITAL FUND

CABLE TV

TID #2 DISTRICT

SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE

TOTAL --- ALL FUNDS

CITY OF STURGEON BAY PAGE: 13
DEPARTHMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/03/2020

ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # AMOUNT DUE

16,632.60 i-\ i LY ) | 1% . [ Xe)
17,713.26
5,205.84
56,705.85
22,041.74

113,299.‘56/'—{ 'Ll 7){)1 (Kl,‘[/), 9)2

MM 2/25; 2024
= Z/%/Zaza
5%\/~mww'ﬂ z[es[eved



8a.

8a.

COMMON COUNCIL
February 18, 2020

A regular meeting of the Common Council was cailed to order at 7:00 pm by Mayor Ward. The Pledge of
Allegiance was recited. Roll call: Bacon, Hayes, Williams, Avenson, Nault, Wiederanders and Reeths
were present.

Avenson/Naulf to adopt agenda. Carried.

The following people spoke during public comment: Laurel Hauser 746 Kentucky St; Scott Moore 947
Pennsylvania St.

Bacon/Williams to approve foliowing bills: General Fund - $247,296.20, Capital Fund - $17,441.69, Cable
TV - $67.77, TID #4 - $2,384.82 and Solid Waste Enterprise Fund - $521.14 for a grand total of
$267,711.62. Roll call: All voted aye. Carried.

Reeths/Bacon to approve consent agenda:

a. Approval of 2/4/20 regular Common Council minutes.

b. Approval of the following minutes:
(1 Aesthetic Design & Site Plan Review Board — 1/27/20
(2) Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee — 1/28/20
(3) Personnel Committee-1/29/20

4) Community Protection & Services Committee-2/6/20
c. Place the following report on file:
(1) inspection Department Report —~ January 2020
d. Consideration of: Approval of Beverage Operator Licenses.
e. Consideration of: Approval of Temporary Class B licenses, Temporary Class B Wine license,
Class A Liquor and Class A beer license.
f. Consideration of: Approval of Street Closure Application for Destination Sturgeon Bay.
g. Personnel Committee recommendation re: Approve Changes to the Employee Handbook
regarding vacation and management benefits.
h. Personnel Committee recommendation re: implement a bi-weekly payroll for non-represented

employees and update the Employee Handbook.
i. Personnel Committee recommendation re: allow the employment of 15 year olds for ice rink
attendant position,

Carried with Nault abstaining
Mayoral appointments.

BOARD OF PARKS & RECREATION
Hayes/Avenson to approve:

Chris Larsen

Jay Renstrom

Carried.

Williams/Wiederanders to read in title only and adopt the second reading of ordinance re: Repeal and
recreate Section 27.12(3) and amending Section 20.09 of the Municipal Code-Sign Code. Carried.

Bacon/Hayes to award the Contract for Project 2002A — Concrete Replacement Program to Marteli
Construction, Inc. with unit pricing amounts totaling an estimated cost of $281,855.30. Carried.

Williams/Nauit to award the Contract for Project 2002B — Asphalt Replacement Program to Northeast
Asphalt, inc. with unit pricing amounts totaling an estimated cost of $832,139.07. Carried.




RECOMMENDATION

We, the Community Protection & Services Comimittee, hereby recommend to approve the updated
Sturgeon Bay Fire Department Inspection Agreement with Town of Jacksonport.

COMMUNITY PROTECTION & SERVICES COMMITTEE
By: Dan Williams, Chr.

introduced by Williams. Williams/Reeths to approve. Fire Chief Dietman stated the City passed a re-
inspection fee ordinance, that took effect in December. The updated contract reflects the re-inspection
fees that will be charged to the Town fire department, in addition to providing fire prevention education
materials. Carried.

RECOMMENDATION

We, the Community Protection & Services Committee, hereby recommend fo approve the quadricycle
license application, plan of operation and routed for Foxy Pedaler, |.L.C contingent upon proper
certification of insurance and ASE certification being filed with the City.

COMMUNITY PROTECTION & SERVICES COMMITTEE
By: Dan Williams, Chr.

introduced by Williams. Williams to approve. It was noted that the original route map submitted
with the application was amended removing the Michigan Sireet bridge route. Carried.

Thad Majkowski, of Cedar Corporation, presented the West Waterfront promenade discussing
the comments from the February 10 and February 18, 2020 public meetings such as tree
selection, addition of railings, enhanced lightning and Wayfare signage considerations.

Bacon/Williams to accept the conceptual design plan subject to final discussions and specified
dimensions and at the 30 % and 75% design stages that it be brought back to Council for
presentation.

Discussions continued among the Council focusing on the spacing needs for access road
especially for public safety vehicles, walkway spacing, tree placement and consideration of the
working needs of Sarter Marine Towing Company.

Avenson to suspend the rules and invite Sarter Marine Towing to speak. Died due to lack of
second.

Reeth to amend motion that until there is assigned permanent placement of the granary no
proper approvals processes are made with any development and that the service access road
be put on hold until all legal aspects are in place. Died due to lack of second.

Discussion continued regarding the placement of the granary and access road placement.
Avenson to call the question. Vote taken on original motion. Carried with Reeths voting no.

Community Development Director Olejniczak stated Cedar Corporation will provide the
engineering services and if needed by the City they can provide on-site inspection services.

Avenson/Hayes to approve the contract for Engineering Services for the West Waterfront
Promenade with the following cost estimates:

e ltems 1.1 through 1.2 = $121,900 to $132,100

e items 1.3 $28,500 0 $37,300

s ltems 1.4 through 1.5 = to be determined after award of the bids




e |tems 1.6 = to be determined if Additional
Environmental work is necessary.
Carried. with Reeths voting no.

The following items were requested for future agendas: (Hayes) CPS —Charter for Green Tier
Legacy; (Nault) CPS — Street Light Request from 127 Maple Street.

Personnel Committee Chair Williams, Parking & Traffic Committee Chair Avenson, Community
Protection & Services Committee Chair Wiliams and Utility Commission member Nault
presented reports for their respective committees/commissions.

City Administrator VanLieshout gave his report.
The Mayor gave his report.

City Attorney Kalny highlighted the various points of the first amendment of the development
agreement with the Sturgeon Bay Historical Society prior to moving into closed session.

After Mayor Ward announced the statutory basis, Wiederanders/Bacon to convene in closed
session in accordance with the following exemptions: Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing
of public-properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business,
whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session. Wis. Stats. 19.85(1)(e)
Consideration of: Development Agreement amendments with Sturgeon Bay Historical Society.
Roll call: Carried. The meeting moved to closed session at 8:42 pm.

The Council reconvened in open session at 9:39 pm. Hayes/Avenson to approve the First
Amendment to the development agreement upon confirmation of available finances as
explained by the City Attorney and subject to the amendment of Exhibit E to include a scale
floor plan that depicts the public access, to the bathrooms, and a site plan that delineates the
leased premise as the footprint of the granary, and proposed improvements, the maintenance
easement, construction easement and ingress and egress easements as generally described in
the form Sublease and as are reasonably necessary to construct, access and operate the site in
cooperation with other City developments proximate to this location. These plans and shall be
subject to the approval of the Council prior to the execution of the Sublease.

It is the intent of this motion to approve of the First Amendment at this time to accommodate
timely negotiation of the submerged land lease and facilitate the engineering and
commencement of construction at the lease. Carried with Nault and Reeths voting no.
Williams/Avenson to adjourn. Carried. The meeting adjourned at 10:14pm.

Respectfully submitted,

e WA

Tricia Metzer
Receptionist



8b1.

8b1.

AESTHETIC DESIGN & SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
Monday, February 10, 2020

The Aesthetic Design & Site Plan Review Board meeting was called to order at 6:01p.m. by Chairperson Mark
Lake in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Roll call: Members Dennis Statz, Mr. Augustson, Jon Burk, Cheryl Frank, Cindy Weber, and Mark Lake were
present. Mark Struck was absent. Also present were Planning & Zoning Administrator Chris Sullivan-Robinson,
Alderperson Kelly Avenson, and Assessing Dept. Clerk Peggy Tong.

Adoption of Amended agenda: Moved by Mr. Burk, seconded by Mr. Statz to adopt the following amended
agenda: '

Roll call.

Adoption of Amended Agenda.

Approval of minutes from December 27, 2019.

Consideration of: Jeff Jahnke Redevelopment Plan — 145 S Neenah Avenue.
Consideration of: Design Guidelines and Review Criteria.

Adjourn

Dok whN -

All ayes. Carried.

Approval of minutes from December 27, 2019: Moved by Mr. Statz, second by Mr. Burk to approve the
December 27, 2018 minutes. All ayes. Carried.

Consideration of Jeff Jahnke Redevelopment Plan — 145 S Neenah Avenue: Mr. Sullivan-Robinson
presented the summary of the project. There are some items that need to be changed, including storm water
management, parking area, and snow storage and removal. There were some items that need to be modified to
eliminate some concerns by abutting neighbors. Those changes consist of widening the garage doors by two feet
and the outdoor parking space by one foot. The vegetation along the north side of the property will be removed.
The rain garden was to be replaced with two swales located at the corners of the building along the south end of
the property.

Jeff Jahnke, 1107 Twin Harbor Dr., Winneconne, Wi, stated in addition to this property, he owns two other
properties located on the corner of 3™ Ave, and Oregon St. He presented an illustration of the existing property
conditions and the proposed final construction.

Mr. Lake questioned if the retaining wall was needed. Mr. Jahnke stated that the retaining wall was in the original
design, however this will likely change due to the change in stormwater management. A berm might also be
incorporated along the west property line.

Mr. Lake asked about the on-street parking on Neenah Avenue. Mr. Jahnke stated there are two spaces on
Neenah Ave, as well as the parking lot across the street.

Mr. Sullivan Robinson stated he needs to provide 3 spaces for the residential use on the property and for the
offices he would need to provide 3, or make payment in lisu of. They could possibly use the parking lot across
the street. Mr. Slaiz reminded the committee that from Dec 1 to April 1 there is no parking on the streets and the
parking lot is available with a permit for overnight parking. Mr. Statz's other concern is that there is no crosswalk
in the area.

Mr. Auguston stated he would like to see at least one more tree. He was aiso concerned about tenants or guests
parking next to the building.




Ms. Frank questioned the need for the extra asphailt.

Mr. Jahnke stated that due to snow storage and plows, it made more since to remove the plants. The extra
asphalt was recommended by staff and the neighbors. However, it is not a requirement to change the extra green
space to asphalt.

The consensus of the committee was to bring this request back to committee, subject to the following:

1. The Planned Unit Development is approved.
2. The applicant provides additional information on the landscape plan, lighting, and material samples
provided for the siding/roof.

Consideration of: Design Guidelines and Review Criteria: Mr. Sullivan-Robinson stated the Community
Protection and Services Commiltee (CP&S) is reviewing a request by Ald. Avenson to make more stringent
guidelines for exterior lighting under the Cily's Aesthetic Design Guidelines and Review Criterfa. CP&S believed
that this was worth reviewing, so it is also appropriate that the Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board have
an opportunity fo make a recommendation.

Mr. Lake stated that lighting has changed since the commitiee has formed. This is similar to the situation with
electronic message centers.

Ald. Avenson stated that the committee’s recent lighting approvals didn't go against the City's review guidelines.
However, there is an opportunity to make some improvements to be more night-sky friendly. The committee has
the ability and should provide input to the lighting guidelines.

Mr. Statz stated that lighting has changed substantially in the last ten years. There are simple changes that could
be made. However, the committee could be stricter in our decisions when reviewing lighting.

Mr. Suilivan-Robinson stated that these guidelines are City created guidelines, so the Council would be the final
decision makers. Mr. Van Lieshout provided some potential changes. The committee will review those changes at
the next mesting.

Adjourn: Moved by Mr. Burk, seconded by Mr, Statz to adjourn. All Ayes. Carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:23
p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

.Eé.ggleeng

erk

-




8b2.

8h2.

FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILDING COMMITTEE
February 11, 2020

A meeting of the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee was called to order at 4:00 pm by
Chairperson Bacon in the Council Chambers, City Hall. Roll cail: Alderpersons Bacon, Wiederanders
and Williams were present. Also present: Finance Director/City Treasurer Clarizio, Municipal Services
Director Barker, and Receptionist Metzer.

A motion was made by Alderperson Williams, seconded by Alderperson Wiederanders to adopt the
following agenda:

1.  Rollcall

2. Adoption of agenda.

3. Public comment on agenda items and other issues related to finance & purchasing.
4. Consideration of: Award of Bid for a 2020 One Ton Truck with Dump Box.

5. Consideration of: Award of Bid for a 2020 Tandem Axle Patrol Truck with Plow
6. Review bills.

7. Adjourn,

Carried.

No one spoke during public comment on agenda items and other issues related to finance & purchasing:

Consideration of: Award of Bid for a 2020 One Ton Truck with Dump Box:
Municipal Services Director Barker presented the following bids for the purchase of a 2020 one ton truck
with a dump box, $50,000 less $1,000 trade was allocated in the 2020 budget for the vehicle.

Bid Trade In Final Cost
L&S Truck Center $45,623 $5,000 $40623
Ewald Dodge, Oconomowoc ~ $43,391 $1,500 $41,891
Ewald Ford, Hartford W1 $43,916 $1,500 342,416
Ewald Chevrolet Oconomowoc  $43,938 $1,500 $42,438

Moved by Alderperson Williams, seconded by Alderperson Wiederanders to recommend to Common
Council to purchase a 2020 Ford F-350 SD 4X2 one ton truck from L&S Truck Center in the amount of
$45,623 less the trade in of a 2003 Chevrolet 3500 valued at $5,000 for a total cost of $40,623. Carried.

Consideration of: Award of Bid for a 2020 Tandem Axle Patrol Truck with Plow:
Municipal Services Director Barker presented the following bids for the purchase of a 2020 Tandem axle
patrol truck with snow plow, $200,000 less $8,000 was allocated in the 2020 budget for the vehicle.

Bid Trade In Final Cost
Parker City International $184,000 $12,000 $172,000
Quality Truck Care Center $188,730 $13,000 $175,730

Moved by Alderperson Wiederanders, seconded by Alderperson Williams to recommend to Common
Council to purchase a 2020 International HV507 patrol truck with plow from Packer City International in
the amount of $184,000 less the $12,000 trade in of a 2000 Sterling LT8500 with plow for the total cost
not to exceed $172,000, Carried.

Review bills




Moved by Alderperson Wiederanders, seconded by Alderperson Williams to approve the bills as
presented and forward to the Common Council for payment. Carried.

Moved by Alderperson Williams, seconded by Alderperson Wiederanders to adjourn. Carried. The
meeting 4:11 pm.

Respectfully submitted,
<

ua

Tricia Metzer




8b3.

8h3.

CITY PLAN COMMISSION
Wednesday February 18, 2020

A meeting of the City Plan Commission was called to order at 6:01 p.m. by Chairperson David Ward in the Council
Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Roll Call: Members David Hayes, David Ward, Dennis Statz, Mark Holey, and Kirsten Reeths were present.
Excused: Members Debbie Kiedrowski and Jeff Norland. Also present were Alderperson Gary Nault, Community
Development Director Marty Olejniczak, Planner/Zoning Administrator Chris Sullivan-Robinson, and Community
Development Secretary Cheryl Nauit.

Adoption of agenda: Moved by Mr. Hayes, seconded by Mr. Statz to adopt the following agenda:

Roll call.
Adcption of agenda.
Approval of minutes from January 15, 2020.
Consideration of: Planned Unit Development for (PUD) for Jeff Jahnke (Cherryland Properties) to develop a
mixed-use building, located at 145 S. Neenah Avenue.
Consideration of. Modification of Final Planned Unit Development for Door County Maritime Museum, 120 N.
Madison Avenue.
6. Comprehensive Plan Update:
1. Target Area Workshop Review
2. Survey Review
3. Existing Condition Data
4. Vision Graphic
7. Public comment on non-agenda Pian Commission related items.
8. Adjourn.

BN

o

All ayes. Carried.

Approval of minutes from January 15, 2020: Moved by Mr. Holey, seconded by Ms. Reeths to approve the
minutes from January 15, 2020. All ayes. Carried.

Consideration of: Planned Unit Development for {(PUD) for Jeff Jahnke (Cherryland Properties) to develop
a mixed-use building, located at 145 S. Neenah Avenue: Mr. Olejniczak stated that at the previous Plan
Commission meeting there were a few concerns from the neighborhood in regard to this development. City staff
met with Mr. Jahnke and the concerned citizens and some changes to the plans were made.

Mr. Jahnke addressed the concerns of snow removal, off-street parking, and stormwater management. He revised
his plan to include permeable pavers where concrete will be removed, and more lawn area. Parking for the tenants
include three garage spaces and one outdoor space. Mr. Jahnke will use the on-street parking while working in the
office. :

Mr. Jahnke added that he has no intention of turning this building into a short-term rental.

Mr. Sullivan-Robinson stated that Mr. Jahnke must provide three parking spaces for the commercial unit or can
make payment in lieu of to the City.

Mr. Holey suggested using native shrubs for landscaping. Mr. Jahnke responded that he will be hiring a landscaper
to do al! the landscaping.

After further discussion, it was moved by Mr. Hayes, seconded by Mr. Holey to recommend to Council approval of
the Planned Unit Development for Jeff Jahnke (Cherryland Properties) to develop a mixed-use building, located at
145 8. Neenah Avenue subject to the following conditions:

1. The underlying zoning district shall be C-5 (Mixed Commercial and Residential).

1




2. Final approvatl of the stormwater management plan by the City Engineer.
3. Final approval of the Aesthelic Design and Site Plan Review Board.

All ayes. Carried.

Consideration of: Modification of Final Planned Unit Development for Door County Maritime Museum, 120
N. Madison Avenue: Door County Maritime Museum Executive Director Kevin Osgood presented the plans for
maodification of their final Planned Unit Development. The proposal is to expand the footprint of the building by 234
square feet, with a total added floor area of 572 square feet. The original building plan left an open area between
the museum and the proposed tower. That space would be filled by the new HVAC system, including four new
units. The brick covering the addition would match the museum.

Mr. Olejniczak stated that the only issue from staff was the setback. The plan shows a 4-foot setback when a 5-
foot setback is required. Mr. Osgood agreed to a 5-foot setback.

Mr. Olejniczak also explained that the ordinance gives the Plan Commission authority to approve minor
modifications to a PUD.

After a short discussion, it was moved by Ms. Reeths, seconded by Mr. Staiz to approve the change as a minor
modification of the PUD under s. 20.24(6) of the zoning code, subject to the addition being modified to be at jeast
5 feet from the lot line. All ayes. Carried.

Comprehensive Plan Update: Vandewalle & Associates consultants Jeff Maloney and Meredith Perks went
through different components of the Comprehensive Plan Update.

1. Target Area Workshop Review: Mr. Maloney gave a summary of what was discussed in the workshap
regarding Egg Harbor Road, downtown area, and West Waterfront. Assets, issues, and changes were
identified.

Commercial development was discussed on Egg Harbor Road. it was noted that Egg Harbor Road should be
maintained as a commercial corridor; the City needs to continue with progress already made; and more needs
to be done with the Hardees intersection. Installing a sidewalk on 18t Avenue was suggested to make it a
safer sireet for pedestrians. Redevelopment of the City storage yard on 14" Avenue was also discussed, as
well as roundabouts and more infill.

The Downtown area was discussed next. Different suggestions were made such as cleaning up boat storage
areas, making 3 Avenue pedestrian traffic only, adding 4-way stops at certain intersections, instituting a
troliey service, swapping land for parks, redeveloping various underutilized sites, and moving balffields at
Sunset Park for Bay Ship expansion.

For the West Waterfront area, suggestions included infill development, particularly residential, creating public
space, enhancing Bay View Park, and creating a National Estuarine Research Reserve or similar water-based
educationfresearch facility.

2. Survey Review: Ms. Perks stated that 198 responses were received from the Polco survey. She went over
the results of pertinent questions from the survey.

Mr. Hayes inquired about the impact of short-term rentals on the City’s workforce housing. Ms. Perks stated
they can take a look at that issue, particularly when they review the existing zoning code.

3. Existing Condition Data: A chart showing a Regional Comparison of Population Trends from 1970 — 2017
was shown, along with Population Projection Scenarios from 2010 - 2040, Household Characteristics, income
Trends, and Labor Force Characteristics from 2000-2017.

Mayor Ward suggested using an alternative means of determining the City's population projection
incorporating an increase of housing.




Mr. Olejniczak suggested using both the Department of Revenue and US Census data population projections
since there is a significant difference in their data.

4. Vision Graphic: Ms. Perks read a proposed vision statement for the City with five different vision themes.
Mr. Ward suggested to minimize the vision statement to about 10 words using a key idea under each heading.
Ms. Reeths suggested to add “safe”, since we have a safe community.
Mr. Hayes added that he likes the word vibrant and to add “ing” to the word provide in the vision graphic.
Mr. Statz thought that Smart Growth couid be used instead of Advanced Infrastructure & Technology.

After hearing all the comments and suggestions, Vandewalle wiil be coming back to a future meeting with a draft
plan for review.

Public comment on non-agenda Plan Commission related items: No one spoke during public comment.

Adjourn: Moved by Mr. Holey, seconded by Mr. Statz to adjourn. All ayes. Carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:43
p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

okt

Cheryl Nauit
Community Development Secretary




8c1.

el

8c1. eo
o Kalin Montevideo
B Assistant Fire Chief
CITY of STURGEON BAY
FIRE DEPARTMENT
421 Michigan St 920-746-2916 Station 920-746-2448 Office
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 Email: kmontevideo@sturgeonbaywi.org

STURGEON BAY FIRE DEPARTMENT
JANUARY 2020 FIRE REPORT

JANUARY INCIDENTS: 122

2020 TOTAL INCIDENTS: 122

INCIDENTS BY JURISTICTION: AVERAGE RESPONSE TIME:

CITY - East Side: 88 Year to Date: 88 EMERGENT: 3.54 Minutes NON-EMERGENT: 4.41 Minutes
76 — Medical Incident 02 — Citizen Complaint 05 — Alarm/Detector Activation, No Fire
01 — Carbon Monoxide Incident 01 — Vehicle Accident 01 — Road Freight/Transport Vehicle Fire
01 — Search for Person on Land 01 — Extrication of Person from Building/Structure

CITY - West Side: 23 Year to Date: 23 EMERGENT: 3.55 Minutes NON-EMERGENT: 4.12 Minutes
20 — Medical Incident 01 — Overheated Motor 01 — Overpressure Rupture of Boiler

01 — Gas/Flammable Liquid Spill

Town of Sevastopol: 05 Year to Date: 05 EMERGENT: 8.29 Minutes NON-EMERGENT: N/A
01 — Alarm/Detector Activation, No Fire 01 — Vehicle Accident 02 — Medical Incident

01 — Smoke Scare/Odor of Smoke

Town of Sturgeon Bay: 04 Year to Date: 04 EMERGENT:_7.44 Minutes NON-EMERGENT: N/A
03 — Medical Incident 01 — Off Road Vehicle Fire

MUTUAL AID/MABAS INCIDENTS

Gibraltar: 01 Year to Date: 01
01 — Structure Fire
Southern Door: 1 Year to Date: 01

01 — Structure Fire

INPECTION REPORT: Regular Inspections ~ Re Inspections ~ Occupancy Inspections  Hours
Inspections — City of Sturgeon Bay: 31 01 0 37.58
Inspections — Town of Sevastopol: 23 02 0 14.67
Inspections — Town of Sturgeon Bay: 01 0 0 A3
Inspections — Town of Jacksonport: 0 0 0 0



SPECIAL REPORTS, TRAINING AND MAINTENANCE

MAINTENANCE:

Firefighters put new multi-gas meters into service; replaced all seals on Marine 1 and reassembled lower units following
repaint by Caliber Coatings; mounted a computer/monitor in apparatus bay at Eastside Station; wired, mounted, lighting
and equipment to get new Chief 11 into service; rebuilt the pump on Marine 1; made short length hoses for bucket on TRK
2; sanitized wash machines; adjusted exhaust system at Eastside Station; annual flow fest of SCBA,; tested hose for DC
Justice Center; repaired shelving in tool room and replaced pinion seal and U joints on UT 15.

TRAINING:

194.2 hours of training was conducted in January. Firefighters trained with ladders, air bags, ventilation procedures, scene
size up, new full-time firefighter JPR’s, new PT Inspector training, ice rescue training and members of Honor Guard
trained.

OTHER:

Fire Chief and AC attended City and other Town meetings; installed six (6) car seats and conducted station tours. Lt. Ken
Doell retired after 39 years of service; Brent Wiegand was promoted to Lieutenant, Austin Guiley was promoted to Full-
Time Firefighter and Shane Wautier was promoted to Part-Time Fire Inspector.




8c2.

_‘quGEOH 847

*POLICE

wawww‘-fv—ﬁ—_é }

S e——
e e e ey

8c2.

To:

From:

Subject:

Date:

The following is a summary of the Police Department’s activities for the month of January that includes crimes
investigated, traffic accidents investigated, training completed, and public education provided by department members.

The mission of the Sturgeon Bay Police Department is to serve, protect,

and work in partuership with the connmunity to ensure a safe, nurturing environment.

The Honorable Mayor

Members of the Common Council

Members of the Police and Fire Commission
City Administrator Josh VanLieshout

Officers of the Sturgeon Bay Police Department
Media

Captain Daniel J. Brinkman

Monthly Report for January, 2020

February 14, 2020

Crimes Investigated
The Department, during the month, investigated a total of 65 crimes.

These crimes can be broken down and classified as follows.

Battery... BRSO ||+
Child Abuse/Neglect ................................................................................. 02
Bail JUIMP. . e 04
TSI I DTN CINIGEcvainssomsstrisssesostii oo csrtres s ML 05
Possess Controlled SUDSIANCE. .. .. .o.vieit i e s 06
FHAU0 £ FOTDOUN coon s vsms v v ommowsos oioms o vy o6 w7 6000 s S i 8 00 S S oo 06
DTSRG ADUISE 0 onms vuirnvasmsn s s e s s s v S0 0 S WA A o e T 13
THEIE: « covesnmem e sovms o s e e S R o T X S LU R A b e 08
Criminal Damage 0 Propetty o son sor s v siinsss s fuiss s i e oy s v s 01
T EESE TR im0 s S O P e T T S R 01
TCAG:.comesormemmsymmem e s St s s e e A R T s 06
Custodial INterferenCe. .. .. ovvee it e 01
R 0 (11T OO 01
Death InvestiZation. .........coiuiiiiiieii i 01
Violate Court Order. .. ..ottt e 02
B TEH o011 B i =) 1121 TS 01
Thieft 0f VehICIe. . cox vommimumn s wonsssmmmms cwee ams 0w o v e i s s s s ks 01
TOTAL 65

The above crimes resulted in the loss of $3,519 to the community, of which $3,300 has been recovered.



Arrests
The Department completed a total of 153 arrests during the month. These arrests encompass violations from traffic to
felony, and are listed below by type of violations and number of arrests for each category.

A. Felony Crime Arrest

Batl JIHNPIE, oo e 05

Aggravated Assaull.........oooiiiiii 03

Possess Controlled SubStance. .. ..o 05

Physical Abuse to Child...........ooon 02

L A e e 05

False Imprisonment.......ooooiiiii i s e 01

Strangulation/Suffocalion... ..., 01

Intimidation of WiDESS. ......oiiiiii 01

Throw Bodily Fluids at Officer.........ooovviiiiiiiiiiiic i, 01

32 o U N 02

TOTAL 26

B. Misdemeanor Crime Arrests

Disorderly Conduch. ... s 68

Violate Court Order.........cooiiiiiiiiiiii 01

Bail JUMP. o e e 05

Possess Controlled Substance...........coo 07

Possess Drug Paraphernalia...........ccoooiiinii 02

Battery. ... 04

1 P 01

Criminal Damage to Property..........ocoooieiiiiiviniiii i 01

N (1= | T O PO UPUI. 04

Obstruct OfFICer. ..ttt e 04

Use Computer to Threaten Injury........cooooioininii 01

Trespass to Dwelling. ..o e 02

TOTAL 40
Wisconsin Prebation & Parole Arrests / Warrant Arrests..........coooviniiiinnns 18
TOTAL 18

C. Ordinance Violation Arrests

P0355e5S MATTIUANG .voveveeeere ettt e 01
Habitual TTHANCY ..o 03
Retail Thefl ..o e e s 02
Underage Consumption of Alechol ..., 01
Disorderly CORAUCE ...t e srs e es s 01
Resist/Obstruct OffiCer .. ..o s 0l
Trespass to Land......co i e 01
LHERTIIE oot en s et s e n e e 01
TOTAL 11

D. Traffic Crime Arrests

Operate while IntoXicated 2 0F MOTE ..vuvvucurerercereicessesarerenserecsssseremsrencessesens 02
Operate Motor Vehicle while Revoked ............ cereeeteee et er ettt 04
Fail to Install Ignition Interlock DEvVICe.......eccrrrimrecermrmrrccirieere e 01
Operate w/o Valid License 27 or MOI€......o.cvvreennnnensecenisererscscnnnnes 03

TOTAL 10




E. Traffic Violation Arrests

Operate Motor Vehicle while Intoxicated..........oooiiinnn o 04
SPEEINIE. e e 11
Operate Motor Vehicle w/o Insurance...........oooviiinivivinn i 07
Operate Motor Vehicle while Suspended/Revoked...........ooovviiiiviininnnn, 06
Operate wio Valid License... ..o, 02
Seatbelt VIOlations. .....vuiviirei e 01
Miscellaneous Violations............c.ccciiiiniiin e 17
TOTAL 48

In addition to the preceding arrests, the Department conducted a total of 251 traffic stops during the month and logged 55
violations for various motor vehicle defects and local ordinances and issued 47 written warnings for those violations. A
total of 68 parking ticket were issued for parking violations throughout the city.

Traffic Accidents
The Departinent during the month investigated a total of 12 vehicle accidents. These accidents are categorized into four

types.

A. Motor Vehicle Accidents Involving Fatalities ..o 00
B. Motor Vehicle Accidents Involving Injuries, ... eeeecee e, 00
C. Motor Vehicle Accidents Involving Property Damage ...ooovvvniincnninincnn, 1
(greater than $1,000.00)
D. Motor Vehicle Accidents Involving Property Damage ......cocvvneninininiana, 01
(less than $1,000.00) TOTAL 12

Police Service Calls
Departiment members handled 386 service calls during the month. These calls consist of both citizen requests for police

service as described below (292}, crimes investigated (65), traffic accidents investigated (I 1), and Wisconsin Probation
and Parole Assists (18).

A. Traffic and Road INCIeNtS .. ssierreriie e e eceiemtrieresceertasessseiaresasesssesssnrenes 79

This category consists of all assignments involving assists to stranded motorists, directing traffic,
complaints of noisy or otherwise disorderly vehicles, removing obstructions from roadways, and all

parking problem complaints.
B. Noise Complaints.....oovieerereeeencreervmesiisisssiseserseni e sesinssersesssssseseeseens 06

These complaints involve private parties, licensed ligquor establishments, and parties in public places.
C. Sick and Injured Persons.....c.cooiiimmeni e cessaesrassesnies 17

Assistance rendered to the Ambulance Service and sick or injured persons.
Dl AJAIINS e ks e bbb e 20

Officers responded to activated burglar and hold-up alarms at area banks and other business
establishments and residences as well as fire alarms.




E. Complaints Involving Animals.........cocicnnnni e 08
Investigations by officers of noisy animals, loose animals, animal bites, wild animals and sick, injured or
dead animal complaints,

Fo CIVIL DISPULES evrevevirarreevrisesreresess s cemecrse et es s bbb bbb e 01
Arguments between neighbors, landlords and tenants, and family members where no erimes have been
committed.

G, ESCOITS i vcuirerrrrs oo st bbb b sn s s n s b e e e a e R 05
Transporting citizens, money escorts for area financial institutions, funerals, and for area industry and
farming.

H.  CIiZen ASSISt ouveeirerrieere et bbb s 38

This category is broad and involves such services as assistance in gas drive-off, emergency notifications,
attempts to locate people, retrieval of personal property, and vehicle registration assistance.

I.  Assistance Rendered {0 Other AZENcies. ..o e 06
Inchides assistance to other law enforcement and government agencies,

J.  Suspicious Person / Vehicle / Clrotmistance ... 20
Involves both citizen complaints and observations by officers on patrol who took investigative action in
regard to the suspicious behavior of vehicles and people.

K. Self-Initiated Field ACHVIEY...coorvvvrv i 07

All initiated activity by the officer to include, but not Hinited to, routine security checks of area
industries, businesses, city parks, residences, and compliance checks of local liquor establishments.

L. JUVENILE PLODLIEINS cveerrei s ceeees e ee e cesata s essstar s stet s s am g ans e mmnemnsmmen i s bunsabaassnns 09

Requests for police service that strictly involve property calls and all unfounded calls for police service.
The calls vary from mischief to family problems to runaway situations.

M. Miscellaneous INCIAENES ..viiiiiie e irrrsrrr e e et aree s aes s snr e e 55

Includes arrest warrants served, recovered property calls, and all unfounded calls for police service. This
category includes 9-1-1 calls investigated by Department members during the month.

N, IS 10K S ciiiiiiiireeiiersrerssrnrrietesstemeeetesesssets i babsieeesbbbabasstsssvevabarnreenaesrsenses 21

Includes calls to check on the well-being of a person who has not been heard from or seen for a period
of time by family, friends, neighbors, or employers.
TOTAL 292

Department Training
The joint dive team and SWAT conducted their monthly training session.

Respyetfully s tte&g‘ %\,\:‘Q,‘M‘
b =

Captain Daniel J. Brinkman




8d.

BEVERAGE OPERATOR LICENSE:

1. Bryan, Andrew S.
2. Londo, Kayla M.

8d.




8e.

8e.

RECOMMENDATION

TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL:

We, the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee, hereby recommend to purchase a
2020 Ford F-350 SD 4X2 one ton truck from L&S Truck Center in the amount of $45,623
less the trade in of a 2003 Chevrolet 3500 valued at $5,000 for a total cost of $40,623.
Respectfully submitted,

FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILDING
Helen Bacon, Chairperson

RESOLVED, that the foregoing recommendation be adopted.
Dated: February 11, 2020

Fhkkkikk

Introduced by

Moved by Alderperson seconded by

Alderperson that said recommendation be adopted.

Passed by the Council on the day of , 2020.




Executive Summary

Date: February 6, 2020
Title: Award of Bid for a 2020 One Ton Truck with Dump Box

Background: On February 6™ 2020 the Municipal Services Department opened bids for a new
2020 one ton truck with a dump box. In accordance with the City of Sturgeon Bay Purchasing &
Property Accountability Policy, specifications were prepared and competitive sealed bidding was
used to obtain pricing. Four bids were received:

L&S Truck Center Appleton, WI Ewald Dodge, Oconomowoc, WI

(1) New Ford F-350 SD 4X2 (1) New Dodge 3500 Tradesman 4X2
Purchase Price $45,623 Purchase Price $43,391

Trade in Value $5,000 Trade in Value $1,500

Final Cost $40,623 Final Cost $41,891

Ewald Ford, Hartford, WI Ewald Chevrolet, Oconomowoc, WI

(1) New Ford F-350 F3G 4X2 (1) New Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD CC4X2
Purchase Price $43,916 Purchase Price $43,938

Trade in Value $1,500 Trade in Value $1,500

Final Cost $42,416 Final Cost $42,438

The 2020 capital budget line 10-400-000-59060 included $50,000 with a trade amount of $1,000.

Fiscal Impacts: $45,623 and trade in of our 2003 Chevrolet 3500 valued at $5,000 for a total
cost of $40,623. : . .

Recommendation: Staff recommends purchasing (1) New Ford F-350 SD 4X2 from L&S
Truck Center of Appleton at a price not to exceed $45,623 and the trade of our 2003 Chevrolet
3500 valued at $5,000 for a total cost of $40,623.

Prepared By: : W& Date: Db (e8_2020

Mike Barker
Municipal Services Director

Reviewed By: Uﬂﬁ!/&(_e/ Q\ c[ ﬁMc/ Date: c;/ (0/9\0
Valerie Clarizfo
Finance Director

()0 d— /
Reviewed By: Date: < / ¢ ) 720
s

h VanLieshout
1ty Administrator




8f.

8f.

RECOMMENDATION

TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL:

We, the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee, hereby recommend to purchase a 2020
International V507 patrol truck with plow from Packer City International in the amount of
$184,000 less the $12,000 trade in of a 2000 Sterling LT8500 with plow for the total cost not to
exceed $172,000.

Respectfully submitted,

FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILDING
Helen Bacon, Chairperson

RESOLVID, that the foregoing recommendation be adopted.

Dated: February 11, 2020

Hokd kR AR
Introduced by

Moved by Alderperson seconded by
Alderperson that said recommendation be adopted.

Passed by the Council on the day of , 2020.




Executive Summary

Date: February 11, 2020
Title: Award of Bid for a 2020 Tandem Axle Patrol Truck with Plow

Background: On February 6th, 2020 the Municipal Services Department opened bids for a new
2020 tandem axle patrol truck with plow. In accordance with the City of Sturgeon Bay
Purchasing & Property Accountability Policy, specifications were prepared and competitive
sealed bidding was used to obtain pricing. Two bids were received:

Packer City International Green Bay, W1 Quality Truck Care Center, Oshkosh, WI
(1) New 2020 International HV507 (1) 2021 Western Star 4700SF

Purchase Price $184,000 Purchase Price $188,730

Trade in Value $12,000 Trade in Value $13,000

Final Cost $172,000 Final Cost $175,730

The 2020 capital budget, 10-400-000-59060, included $200,000 with a trade amount of $8,000..

Fiscal Impacts: $184,000 and trade in of our 2000 Sterling LT8500 with plow valued at
$13,000.

Recommendation: Staff recommends purchasing (1) New 2020 International HV507 with plow
from Packer City International at a price not to exceed $184,000 and the trade of our 2000
Sterling LT8500 with plow valued at}l 2y090 for a final cost of $172,000.

Prepared By: /4///} Date: /[f(éﬁ 2020

Mike Barker
Municipal Services Director

Reviewed By: Uﬂ s (W aaiss Date: 3/14/30
Valerie Clarizio /
Finanqe Direct
Reviewed By: N Dite: 2 / ( / P
osh VanLieshout v

City Administrator



10.

10.

RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION AWARDING THE SALE OF
$1,240,000- TAXABLE GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS

WHEREAS, on February 4, 2020, the Common Council of the City of Sturgeon Bay,
Dom County, Wisconsin (the "City") adopted a 1esolution (the "Set Sale Resolution") ploviding

WHJ' REAS Baird, in nsulfaﬁon with the officials of the City, prepared an Official
Notice of Sale (a‘copy of wh1c_ is attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this
reference) setting forth the details of and the bid requirements for the Bonds and indicating that

the Bonds would be ¢

ered for public sale on March 3, 2020,

WHEREAS, the City Clerk (in consultation with Baird) caused a form of notice of the
sale to be published and/or announced and caused the Official Notice of Sale to be distributed to
potential bidders offering the Bonds for public sale on March 3, 2020,

WHEREAS, the City has duly received bids for the Bonds as described on the Bid
Tabulation attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated herein by this reference (the "Bid
Tabulation™); and

* Preliminary, subject to change.

GB\61434832.1




WHEREAS, it has been determined that the bid proposal (the "Proposal") submitted by
the financial institution listed first on the Bid Tabulation fully complies with the bid
requirements set forth in the Official Notice of Sale and is deemed to be the most advantageous
to the City. Baird has recommended that the City accept the Proposal. A copy of said Proposal
submitted by such institution (the "Purchaser") is attached hereto as Exhibit C and incorporated
herein by this reference.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Commo uncil of the City that:

Section 1. Ratification of the Official Notice of Sale and"Of ring Materials. The
Common Council hereby ratifies and approves the details of thé Bonds'sef:forth in Exhibit A
attached heleto as and f01 the detalls of the Bonds The Ofﬁclai Notlce of'83 :,,and any other

Ploposal plus accrued 1ntere :
on the Ploposal is he;ﬁ 3

Y
2020, Interest shall bé"‘computed upon the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months and
will be rounded pursuant to the rules of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board. The
schedule of principal and interest payments due on the Bonds is set forth on the Debt Service
Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit D-2 and incorporated herein by this reference (the
"Schedule™).

* Preliminary, subject to change.

(B\61434832.1




Section 3. Redemption Provisions. The Bonds are not subject to optional redemption.

[If the Proposal specifies that any of the Bonds are subject to mandatory redemption, the
terms of such mandatory redemption shall be set forth on an attachment hereto as Exhibit MRP
and incorporated herein by this reference. Upon the optional redemption of any of the Bonds
subject to mandatory redemption, the principal amount of such Bonds so redeemed shali be
credited against the mandatory redemption payments established in Exhlbxt MRP for such Bonds

in such manner as the City shall direct. ]

Section 4. Form of the Bonds. The Bonds shall be issued-in'r
executed and delivered in substantially the form attached hel eto as Ext
herein by this reference. ’

gistered form and shall be
it E and incorporated

Section 5. Tax Provisions.

(A) Direct Annual Irrepealable Tax Levy.: For th"*?pmpose of paying the
principal of and interest on the Bonds as the same becomesidug, the full faith, credit and
resources of the City are hereby mevoca‘oly pledged, and t s hereby levied upon all of the
taxable property of the City a direct annual iirepealable tax in ‘the years 2020 through 2027 for
the payments due in the years 2020 through._ 28.in the amounts set forth on the Schedule. The
amount of tax levied in the year 2020 shall be the total _‘ount of debt service due on the Bonds

in the years 2020 and 2021; p10v1ded that the amount uch tax carried onto the tax 101IS shall

payrnents have been made or provided for. After
; hall be, ﬁom year to year, camed onto the tax roll of the City

from the aforesaid tax'f_levy to meet prm(:lpal and/or interest payments on said Bonds when due,
the requisite amounts shall be paid from other funds of the City then available, which sums shall
be replaced upon the ¢ollection of the taxes herein levied.

(D) Appropriation. The City hereby appropriates from taxes levied in
anticipation of the issuance of the Bonds, amounts levied to pay debt service on the Refunded
Obligations or other funds of the City on hand a sum sufficient to be irrevocably deposited in the
segregated Debt Service Fund Account created below and used to pay debt service on the Bonds
coming due in 2020 as set forth on the Schedule.

QBY61434832.1




Section 6. Seprepated Debt Service Fund Account.

(A) Creation and Deposits. There be and there hereby is established in the
treasury of the City, if one has not already been created, a debt service fund, separate and distinct
from every other fund, which shall be maintained in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. Debt service or sinking funds established for obligations previously
issued by the City may be considered as separate and distinct accounts within the debt service

fund.

Within the debt service fund, there hereby is established a separate and distinet account
designated as the "Debt Service Fund Account for Taxable Genet: :Obligation Refunding Bonds,
dated Mal ch 31, 2020" (the "Debt Service Fund Account") and é‘i’i CCount shall be maintained

other sums as may be necessary at any time to pay pnnmpaf ‘f and interest on the Bonds when
due; (V) surplus monies 1n the Bonowed Money Fund as specxﬁedrbelow and (vi) such further

Fund Account shall be’ ‘uaﬁsfened and deposited in the general fund of the City, unless the
Common Council directs otherwise.

Section 7. Proceeds of the Bonds; Segregated Borrowed Money Fund. The proceeds of
the Bonds (the "Bond Proceeds") (other than any premium not used for the Refunding and
accrued interest which must be paid at the time of the delivery of the Bonds into the Debt Service
Fund Account created above) shall be deposited into a special fund (the "Borrowed Money
Fund") separate and distinct from all other funds of the City and disbursed solely for the purpose
or purposes for which borrowed. Monies in the Borrowed Money Fund may be temporarily

-4-
QB\61434832.1




invested in Permitted Investments. Any monies, including any income from Permitted
Investments, remaining in the Borrowed Money Fund after the purpose or purposes for which the
Bonds have been issued have been accomplished, and, at any time, any monies as are not needed
and which obviously thereafter cannot be needed for such purpose(s) shall be deposited in the
Debt Service Fund Account.

Section 8. Execution of the Bonds; Closing; Professional Services. The Bonds shall be
issued in printed form, executed on behalf of the City by the manual or facsimile signatures of
the Mayor and City Clerk, authenticated, if required, by the Fiscal Agent (defined below), sealed

with its official or corporate seal, if any, or a facsimile thereof, and delivered to the Purchaser
upon payment to the C1ty of the pu1chase price thel eof plus accn} ¢ .,;;nterest to the date of

contracts in conjunction with the Bonds, in udln' >
for legal trust, fiscal agency, disclosure and contini
services. Any such contract heretofore enteled 1nt0 m conjl"""' i
Bonds is hereby ratified and approved in all res

Section 10." Persons Treated as Owners; Transfer of Bonds. The City shall cause books
for the registration and for the transfer of the Bonds to be kept by the Fiscal Agent. The person
in whose name any Bond shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded as the absolute owner
thereof for all purposes and payment of either principal or interest on any Bond shall be made
only to the registered owner thereof. All such payments shall be valid and effectual to satisfy
and discharge the liability upon such Bond to the extent of the sum or sums so paid.

Any Bond may be transferred by the registered owner thereof by surrender of the Bond at
the office of the Fiscal Agent, duly endorsed for the transfer or accompanied by an assignment
duly executed by the registered owner or his attorney duly authorized in writing, Upon such
transfer, the Mayor and City Clerk shall execute and deliver in the name of the transferee or
transferees a new Bond or Bonds of a like aggregate principal amount, series and maturity and

5.
QB\61434832.1




the Fiscal Agent shall record the name of each transferee in the registration book. No
registration shall be made to bearer. The Fiscal Agent shall cancel any Bond surrendered for
transfer.

The City shall cooperate in any such transfer, and the Mayor and City Clerk are
authorized to execute any new Bond or Bonds necessary to effect any such transfer.

Section 11. Record Date. The 15th day of the calendar month next preceding each

inte1est payment date shall be the record date for the Bonds (the "Recmd Date") Payment of

Official Statement with respect to the Bonds and deei
*final" as of its date f01 pu1poses of SEC Rule 1502—

"Undertakmg ,1f required by ,,rhe Rule to provide contlnumg disclosure of certain financial
information and operating data and timely notices of the occurrence of certain events in
accordance with the: e,,,_The Undertaking shall be enforceable by the owners of the Bonds or
by the Purchaser on behalf of such owners (provided that the rights of the owners and the
Purchaser to enforce the Undertaking shall be limited to a right to obtain spemﬁc performance of
the obligations thereunder and any failure by the City to comply with the provisions of the
Undertaking shall not be an event of defauit with respect to the Bonds).

To the extent required under the Rule, the Mayor and City Clerk, or other officer of the
City charged with the responsibility for issuing the Bonds, shall provide a Continuing Disclosure
Certificate for inclusion in the transcript of proceedings, setting forth the details and terms of the
City's Undertaking.

QB\61434832.1




Section 15. Record Book. The City Clerk shall provide and keep the transcript of
proceedings as a separate record book (the "Record Book™) and shall record a full and correct
statement of every step or proceeding had or taken in the course of authorizing and issuing the
Bonds in the Record Book.

Section 16. Bond Insurance. If the Purchaser determines to obtain municipal bond
insurance with respect to the Bonds, the officers of the City are authorized to take all actions
necessaly to obtain such municipal bond insur ance. The Maym and City Clerk are authmized to

of Bond proceeds, the payment plocedule under the mun101pa1 b(_)p" [‘insurance policy, the rights
of the bond insul er in the event of defauit and payment of the Bo y.the bond insurer and

y the bond insurer to
ided herein.

n be held to be 1llega1 or invalid,
heleof The foregoing shall take

Stephanie L.’
City Clerk
(SEAL)

QBW61434832.1




EXHIBIT A

Official Notice of Sale
To be provided by Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution.

(See Attached)

QB\61434832.1




EXHIBIT B

Bid Tabulation

To be provided by Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution.

(See Attached)

QB\61434832.1




EXHIBIT C

Winning Bid

To be provided by Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution.

(See Attached)

QB\61434832.1




EXHIBIT D-1

Pricing Summary

To be provided by Robert W, Baird & Co. Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution,

(See Attached)

QB\G1434832 1




EXHIBIT D-2

Debt Service Schedule and Irrepealable Tax Levies

To be provided by Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorporated and incorporated info the Resolution.

(See Attached)

QB\61434832.1




[ExHIBIT MRP

Mandatory Redemption Provision

The Bonds due on October 1, , and (the "Term Bonds") are subject to
mandatory redemption prior to maturity by lot (as selected by the Depository) at a redemption
price equal to One Hundred Percent (100%) of the principal amount to be redeemed plus accrued

specified below:

Redemption
Date

Redemption

(maturity)
Amount
$
_ {(maturity)
F01 the Term Bonds Maturing on October 1,
R demption
__ Date Amount
. $
(maturity)]

(B\61434832.1




EXHIBIT E

(Form of Bond)
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGISTERED STATE OF WISCONSIN DOLLARS
DOOR COUNTY
NO.R-___ CITY OF STURGEON BAY $

TAXABLE GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNBTNG BOND

MATURITY DATE:  ORIGINAL DATE OF ISSUE:

JNTERESTRATE:  CUSIP:

October 1, March 31, 2020

DEPOSITORY OR ITS NOMINEE NAME: CEDE &.CO.

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: [OUSAND DOLLARS

(8 o)

FOR VALUE RECEIVED the Clty Suu g"' Bay, Door‘ ounty, Wlsconsm (the

Both the principal of and inté
money of the United States In tpayabie ol any interest payment date shall be pa1d by wire
transfer o the Depository ir 1ame this Bond is registered on the Bond Register
mamtame by Associated Trust Company, National Association, Green Bay, Wisconsin (the
gent") or any succé or thereto at the close of business on the 15th day of the calendar
month next preceding each 1nterest payment date (the "Record Date"). This Bond is payable as
to principal upo ‘plesentation and surrender hereof at the office of the Fiscal Agent,

For the plompt ' ment of this Bond together with interest hereon as aforesaid and for
the levy of taxes sufficient for that purpose, the full faith, credit and resources of the City are
hereby irrevocably pledged.

This Bond is one of an issue of Bonds aggregating the principal amount of $1,240,000,
all of which are of like tenor, except as to denomination, interest rate and maturity date, issued
by the City pursuant to the provisions of Section 67.04, Wisconsin Statutes, for the public
purpose of paying the cost of refunding certain obligations of the City, as authorized by a
resolution adopted on March 3, 2020. Said resolution is recorded in the official minutes of the
Common Council for said date.

QB\614343832.1



This Bond is not subject to optional redemption.

[The Bonds maturing in the years are subject to mandatory redemption by lot
as provided in the resolution awarding the sale of the Bonds, at the redemption price of par plus
accrued interest to the date of redemption and without premium.

In the event the Bonds are 1edeemed p1i01 to matulity, as long as the Bonds are in

that time. Upon such deposit of funds for

outstanding.]

dep031t01y for the Bonds, and the C1ty appomts another dep031to1y, upon surrender of the Bond
to the Fiscal . nt, by the 1eglsteled owner in person or his duly authorized attorney, together
with a written ms":"‘ument of transfer (which may be endorsed hereon) satisfactory to the Fiscal
Agent duly executed: by the: tégistered owner or his duly authorized attorney. Thereupon a new
fully registered Bond in'the same aggregate principal amount shall be issued to the new
depository in exchange"therefor and upon the payment of a charge sufficient to reimburse the
City for any tax, fee or other governmental charge required to be paid with respect to such

registration. The Fiscal Agent shall not be obliged to make any transfer of the Bonds (i) after the

Record Date, [(ii) during the fifteen (15) calendar days preceding the date of any publication of
notice of any proposed redemption of the Bonds, or (iii) with respect to any particular Bond,

after such Bond has been called for redemption.] The Fiscal Agent and City may treat and
consider the Depository in whose name this Bond is registered as the absolute owner hereof for

-72-
QB\61434832.1




the purpose of receiving payment of, or on account of, the principal or redemption price hereof
and interest due hereon and for all other purposes whatsoever. The Bonds are issuable solely as
negotiable, fully-registered Bonds without coupons in the denomination of $5,000 or any integral
multiple thereof.

This Bond shall not be valid or obligatory for any purpose until the Certificate of
Authentication hereon shall have been signed by the Fiscal Agent.

(SEAL)

Stephanie 1. Reinhardt
City Clerk

QB\G1434832.1




Date of Authentication: s

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION

This Bond is one of the Bonds of the issue authorized by the within-mentioned resolution
of the City of Sturgeon Bay, Door County, Wisconsin.

ASSOCIATED TRUST COMPANY,

NATIONAL ASSQCIATION,

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN

Authorized Signator;

QB\G1434832.1




ASSIGNMENT

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers unto

(Name and Address of Assignee)

(Social Security or other Identifying Number of Assignee)

the within Bond and all rights thereunder and hereby irrevocabl titutes and appoints

Dated:

Signature Guaranteed:

(e.g. Bank, Trust Company
or Securities Firm)

name of the De;’ibsitory or Nominee Name as it
appears upon the face of the within Bond in every

particular, without alteration or enlargement or any

change whatever,

QB\61434832.1




TITLE:

BACKGROUND:

FISCAL IMPACT:

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TID #4 Debt Refinancing

The proposed $3,380,000 TID #4 (West Waterfront) debt issue refinances
the March 30, 2017 Taxable Note Anticipation Notes which were taken out
as a means to provide interim financing for the TID during the initial phases
of the project. Those notes come due on April 1, 2020.

At this time, it is appropriate to refinance the notes with long-term General
Obligation Refunding Bonds, split into a non-taxable issue in the amount of
$2,140,000 for the public improvements and taxable issue in the amount of
$1,240,000 for the private improvements. The total bond issue will be
$3,380,000.

See attached financing plan for the estimated debt payment schedule.

RECOMMENDATION:

PREPARED BY:

REVIEWED BY:

APPROVED BY:

Recommend to the Common Council that the City proceed to work with
Robert W. Baird to refinance the $3,315,000 TID #4 Taxable Note
Anticipation Notes dated March 30, 2017 with General Obligation Refunding
Bonds, split into a non-taxable issue in the amount of $2,140,000 and
taxable issue in the amount of $1,240,000 for a total bond issue in the
amount of $3,380,000.

N  [23020
Valerle J, Clarizio Date
Finance Director/City Treasurer

% %p;? /= 232030

Marty Olejniczak * Date
Community Development Director

A Q@X | [23]eazo

J
dshua VanlLieshotit Date '
City Administrator




il

YEARS

Bradley D. Viegut, Managing Director

>
V)
o
=
O
Q
(@)
S
)
ST
V)]
G
@)
>
=,
L)

C

(1]

1=
L




aql : aai :19seydingd
%¥ET ; %29 238y 352493u] pajew sy
spaloid ## Q|1 3jqexel Jo} NVN 3jgexel /102 spoloid p# g|1 Wdwaxa xe3 10} NVN 3]gexel /102
000'SLE'E$ 40 000'SLL'L$ Buroueuyas uusy 6uoT 000'SLE'E$ J0 000°0L'2$ Buidueuyal uusy Guo :asodind
3]qge||edoucN Jayealay) aep Aue 1o gz/1L/0L uo 3|qejjed :3|9el1ed
0202 'L 1390120 0202 ‘L 4890120 :359493u] 35414
8202-1202 'L 4290P0 6£02-6202 'L 429010 :sayeq Aumen
0202 ‘LE Y>I1eW 0202 ‘LE Y21eiN :23eQ UdWAIAS/Paled
spuog buipunjay uonebiqo [e18udD djqexel spuog Buipunyay uonebiqo |essuan :anss|
000'0¥T'L$ 000'0%LC$ Junowy pajewiysi
asodingd / ainpnus / Junowy buimoliog
0202 ‘LE Y21eN (0202/L/y anp 1s9.193u1 pue [ediduud NYNL ZL0zZ Aed 01 3qejieae spuny) buisop) spuog e
0202 ‘S Yyalen (s9)eJ 358191UI PUR SWLIS) S3ZI|eUY) SPUOY By} JO} SUOIN|OSY PJemy SISPISU0D [IDUNOD uowiwo) e
Bunaxye 4
Buney puog 4
SJUBWISILLS (BP0 A
spuog sy} JO dJUenss] 10} apew aie suonesedald =
0202 ‘v Auenuged (,spuog, ay3) spuog Buipunjay 1o} suonN|OSAY B[eS 3B SISPISUCD |PUNCDH uowwod) e

020z gz Auenuey

sdueuly jo ue|d SISPISUOD 99RIWWIOD) BdURUl

aulpwi]

020z ‘8¢ Auenuer
Bunsay s8nIWwWo) 3dueul4

Keg uoabinis jo A11H



020Z/91/T
mGy xsix-sod jooqas Ao Aeq uoabims gseuuojord p\p A\i\im Ao Aeq uoabunys\saniedpunu\3oueuld Jignd\:Ss pajesodioou] “0D @ piieg "M Haqoy Aq pausedsid

R PIITUCO _SUNZOPEIQ WELIOIWE, 395 ISP S J0 SIS 159G B3 Uy AR1s D€ 01 puinbal 6 pue ‘Aol

10 MNP & pUE B3 Jo AP @ DUPADU] *AINP AIDNDY 0.0 15IQNE $1 JOSIAPE [ADIUNLI 0 JOSAPE [PRUTY ¥ (L GSkL.) PFOQ BupUISITY SIS ITdRMund
) PUT UOEHLALOT DOUEYIX] PUE IRLNDSS UL W1 PAIOTS| D0 JOSIAZ [eDIUNU & § pITTT “F1INaE [EADIURL J& S0USTISS] H{QI¥SOd © U0 NOA 9] JOFARE.
TGUNML 10 JOSIADE [SEIVTUL & 52 DAISE 0} CUPIYS Ul AIUO S960dind UDISIOGP 0} N4 ) LGREULOJU! SIY) Duipiscid =t pareiodioou] ‘a0 § PATD ‘M MG0Y

Eewpsy Ay 24 WAL (£) (w3004, £7) Q1L JO 1) B WRUIT OKOT

0D B1803u 10 S804 230y wiseD) PAEAY 4L IAOUL 4 JEA [SUl STOT

©130p L10Z Uf UROP PRYSA(PE 5| DOT650°LS JO YEA 356 PILILED CTOT SDwINTY (1) (croz/6L/c) vendsxi alL £102

veneuE bng 1AL Jo AL
ST S S T > S

TOT'SINE of TSIV
T660THE 0% T66'0THE
o't o TTOP0¥E
S6'20rE 143 S6YTONE
009'960% o 009°06C
295'ES of T95°POCE
9550608 o3 955°060%
cus'oncs o3 et
T9TOCE o3 ]
pLLBLTE 3 PLLBE
w26'PLCE [ g
TITTLLE ot I
seCLecs 3 oECLICS
109°C9CE of 1e0CICS
706’650 of Z0665TE
TS o ecToncs
Tia'Tses of TIyTSCE
257068 of 9522008
LTS o3 TCLLCTS
66L'9C13 s eITIETS
56'v1S scis STHCTS
T8 wecs Cra’soTs

TEN W3¢ Sul] PP wea

e xe o fenuuy|
{angea pazienby. uﬂouﬂhna-_suoli xXu), $8010 9102
very

SISA|euyY BWJ0JOld MO|d YseD
+ "ON 1°M3SIQ JUSWBIoU] Xe|
Aeg uoabims jo A1D

spuog “Jay "0"D Wwax3-xe] B Ijqexel 10099y, ¥#ALL



0Z0Z/91/1
MG/ xsix-sod 300gai/o Aeq uoabims ggeuLiood s\ JAIR\M A Aeq uosbims\sanyedpuNwW\3oueUL Jlqnd\:S pa3elodioou] 0D B pieg "M 14390y Aq paledaid

c99'oct 00C'99% L d FTOTT ey W IREED 6102

et osz'ecs o998 0OCEIE w10
oF LTS YCOECE ot 005’618 ooo'ozt'cE | ZTOf

Q00'6ES 000°6C% 910

T s €102

107

»osr %L i WL

(2io8 w 2/%) wm (r/or @ 5i3) (1/v) (st (e}
P e I e ) A I ) s, [T TS bl FOSdg | e,
o1 Juduikey @G MImRses)  eng mRNL g wag L]
0uneg ey
im) [£1] (L] w (b (] (o} W) (1] [(1] o) (] ()]
Sod

1| OF T
S50TE ——lnpney o8 ———=pdejaasq i HEx
S6L'05%

Sz sead ] PATYTATD| PRLTCTE el wed ysduau] parmenided)
8 —————tuslau o WneuM| 00C'EETEE ———tuiounay Ja) sinourv) o177

SISA|euy Buwlojold MOld Ysed
¥ "ON 1°M3SI[ JUDWRIoUT Xe ]
Aeg uoabimys jo 231D

spuog "J2) "0'D }dwax3-Xe] @ s|qexe] ,j00q3y,, b#AIL



0zZ0z/91/T
mBG/ xspx-sod 300qa4 A2 Aeq uoabims ggewsojoid Hyna\y \RUM A2 Aeq uoabinis\saniedDiunw\3oueuld J11Gnd\:S pajesodieou] “0D 8 pJieg "M Hagoy Aq pasedaid

0T
scoz
oz
£Leoz
oLOT
00T
weoz
T
T
eoT
oz
TOT
2oz
£LTOT
JTOT
sTOT
»eoz
oL
oz
0T
ozo2
6IoT
oror
£50T
stz
ST
¥IoT
e
(1€ setusedwdt)
deRs [ ) el Bty
Saneinung Ienvuy
pu3 awan
Oo1) o ()
SMAS Q" T

SISAjeuy BULIOJOId MO[d YSeD
¥ "ON JPu3SI] Ju2Waddug xel
Aeg uoabims jo AD

spuog "j2 "0'D ydwax3-xe] @ sjqexel ,100q3y,, P#ALL



11.

11.

RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION AWARDING THE SALE OF
$2,140,000¢ GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS

WHEREAS, on February 4, 2020, the Commeon Council of the City of Sturgeon Bay,
Door County, Wisconsin (the "City") adopted a resolution (the "Set Saie Resolution”) providing

the purpose of providing permanent finar
Obligations;

& Co. Incorporated ("Béi
Refundlng,

WHEREA chq Clty Clelk (in consultation with Baird) caused a form of notice of the
sale to be published and/or announced and caused the Official Notice of Sale to be distributed to
potential bidders offering the Bonds for public sale on March 3, 2020;

WHEREAS, the City has duly received bids for the Bonds as described on the Bid
Tabulation attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated herein by this 1efelence (the "Bid
Tabulation”); and

* Preliminary, subject to change.

0QB\61433156.1




WHEREAS, it has been determined that the bid proposal (the "Proposal”) submitted by
the financial institution listed first on the Bid Tabulation fully complies with the bid
requirements sef forth in the Official Notice of Sale and is deemed to be the most advantageous
to the City. Baird has recommended that the City accept the Proposal. A copy of said Proposal
submitted by such institution (the "Purchaser") is attached hereto as Exhibit C and incorporated
herein by this reference.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Commeo uncil of the City that:

Section 1. Ratlﬁcatlon of the Ofﬁmai Notice of Sale anc Offei“ g Matenals The

dated Malch ;'1- ‘2020 shall be in the denomination of $5,000 or any 1nteg1al multlple thereof;
shall be numbered R-1 and upward; and shall bear interest at the rates per annum and mature on
October 1 of each year, in thé years and principal amounts as set forth on the Pricing Summary
attached hereto as Exhibit D-1 and incorporated herein by this reference. Interest shall be
payable semi- annually' on' April 1 and October 1 of each year commencing on October 1, 2020,
Interest shall be Computed upon the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months and will be
rounded pursuant to the rules of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board. The schedule of
principal and interest payments due on the Bonds is set forth on the Debt Service Schedule
attached hereto as Exhibit D-2 and incorporated herein by this reference (the "Schedule").

* Preliminary, subject to change.

QB\61433156.1




Section 3. Redemption Provisions. The Bonds are subject to redemption prior to
maturity, at the option of the City, on October 1, 2028 or on any date thereafter. Said Bonds are
redeemable as a whole or in part, and if in part, from maturities selected by the City, and within
each maturity by lot, at the principal amount thereof, plus accrued interest to the date of
redemption.

[If the P1oposal speciﬁes that any of the Bonds are subject to mandatmy 1edemption the

herein by this reference.

Section 5. Tax Provisions.

Account created ‘oeioxy-;--

(C)_Additional Funds. If at any time there shall be on hand insufficient funds
from the aforesaid tax levy to meet principal and/or interest payments on said Bonds when due,
the requisite amounts shall be paid from other funds of the City then available, which sums shatl
be replaced upon the collection of the taxes herein levied.

QB\61433156.1




(D) Appropriation. The City hereby appropriates from taxes levied in
anticipation of the issuance of the Bonds, amounts levied to pay debt service on the Refunded
Obligations or other funds of the City on hand a sum sufficient to be irrevocably deposited in the
segregated Debt Service Fund Account created below and used to pay debt service on the Bonds
coming due in 2020 as set forth on the Schedule.

Section 6, Sepregated Debt Service Fund Account.

(A) Creation and Deposits. There be and there hercp B E:t;;‘zé“tablished in the
treasury of the City, if one has not already been created, a debt service fund, separate and distinct
from every othel fund which shali be mamtamed in accor dance Wi 'cnerally accepted

ccount shall be malntamed until
1se extinguished. There shall be
deposited into the Debt Service Fund Acco >
tlme of delivery of and payment for the Bo 1

scheduledrecelpt of taxes from the next succeedlng tax collection may be
hgatlons of the Umted States of Amel ica matulmg in tlme to make such

invested in dire
payments when

the Bonds as pelmltted by and subject to Section 67.11(2)(a), Wisconsin Statutes, or in pelmltted
municipal investments under the pertinent provisions of the Wisconsin Statutes ("Permitted
Investments"), which investments shall continue to be a part of the Debt Service Fund Account.
Any investment of the Debt Service Fund Account shall at all times conform with the provisions
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code") and any applicable Treasury
Regulations (the "Regulations").

QB\61433150.1




(C)_Remaining Monies. When all of the Bonds have been paid in full and
canceled, and all Permitted Investments disposed of, any money remaining in the Debt Service
Fund Account shall be transferred and deposited in the general fund of the City, unless the
Common Council directs otherwise.

Section 7. Proceeds of the Bonds; Segregated Borrowed Money Fund. The proceeds of

the Bonds (the "Bond Proceeds") (other than any premium not used for the Refunding and
accrued interest Which must be paid at the time of the delively of the Bonds into the Debt Service

shall certify as to facts, estimates, circumstan
date of delively of the Bonds to the Puichasei wh

ivate actlv1ty bond within the meanmg of the Code or would otherwise
cause interest on th dsto be included in the gross income of the recipients thereof for
federal income tax pu s. The City Clerk or other officer of the City charged with the
responsibility of i 1ssumg ‘the Bonds shall provide an appropriate certificate of the City certifying
that the City can and covenanting that it will comply with the provisions of the Code and
Regulations.

aibmage bond or

(b) The City also covenants to use its best efforts to meet the requirements and
restrictions of any different or additional federal legislation which may be made applicable to the
Bonds provided that in meeting such requirements the City will do so only to the extent
consistent with the proceedings authorizing the Bonds and the laws of the State of Wisconsin and
to the extent that there is a reasonable period of time in which to comply.

5.
QB\61433156.1




Section 10. Desipnation as Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations. The Bonds are hereby
designated as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" for purposes of Section 265 of the Code,
relating to the ability of financial institutions to deduct from income for federal income tax
purposes, interest expense that is allocable to carrying and acquiring tax-exempt obligations.

Section 11. Execution of the Bonds: Closing: Professional Services. The Bonds shall be

issued in plinted form, executed on behalf of the City by the manual or facsimile signatules of

Section 67, 10(2);2
Mayor and City Cle

‘ e Flsc _Agen’s of the functions listed in Wis. Stats. Sec.
icable, with respect to the Bonds.

for the registration and: _,the transfer of the Bonds to be kept by the Fiscal Agent. The person
in whose name any Boti shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded as the absolute owner
thereof for all purposes and payment of either principal or interest on any Bond shall be made
only to the registered owner thereof. All such payments shall be valid and effectual to satisfy
and discharge the liability upon such Bond to the extent of the sum or sums so paid.

Any Bond may be transferred by the registered owner thereof by surrender of the Bond at
the office of the Fiscal Agent, duly endorsed for the transfer or accompanied by an assignment
duly executed by the registered owner or his attorney duly authorized in writing. Upon such
transfer, the Mayor and City Clerk shall execute and deliver in the name of the transferee or
transferees a new Bond or Bonds of a like aggregate principal amount, series and maturity and

-6-
QBW61433156.1




the Fiscal Agent shall record the name of each transferee in the registration book. No
registration shall be made to bearer. The Fiscal Agent shall cancel any Bond surrendered for

fransfer,

The City shall cooperate in any such transfer, and the Mayor and City Clerk are
authorized to execute any new Bond or Bonds necessary to effect any such transfer.

Section 14. Record Date. The 15th day of the calendar month next preceding each
mterest payment date shall be the record date for the Bonds (the "Recmd Date") Payment of

extent an effective Blanket Issuer Letter of Repr esentatlons_
Clerk's office. .

quir ed by the Rule to provide contlnumg disclosure of certain financial
-ating data and timely notices of the occurrence of certain events in
accordance with the Rule, /The Undertaking shall be enforceable by the owners of the Bonds or
by the Purchaser on behalf of such owners (provided that the rights of the owners and the
Purchaser to enforce the Undertaking shall be limited to a right to obtain specific performance of
the obligations thereunder and any failure by the City to comply with the provisions of the
Undertaking shall not be an event of default with respect to the Bonds).

To the extent required under the Rule, the Mayor and City Clerk, or other officer of the
City charged with the responsibility for issuing the Bonds, shall provide a Continuing Disclosure
Certificate for inclusion in the transcript of proceedings, setting forth the details and terms of the
City's Undertaking.

QBw1433156.1




Section 18. Record Book. The City Clerk shall provide and keep the transcript of
proceedings as a separate record book (the "Record Book") and shall record a full and correct
statement of every step or proceeding had or taken in the course of authorizing and issuing the
Bonds in the Record Book.

Section 19. Bond Insurance. If the Purchaser determines to obtain municipal bond
insurance with respect to the Bonds, the officers of the City are authorized to take all actions
necessary to obtain such nmnicipal bond insurance. The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to
agree to such additional provisions as the bond insurer may reasonably request and which are
acceptable to the Mayor and City Clerk including provisions 1ega1dmg Teéstrictions on investment
of Bond proceeds, the payment procedure under the municipal bond insurance policy, the rights
of the bond insurer in the event of default and payment of the Bonds by the bond insurer and
notices to be given to the bond insurer. In addition, any 1efelence required by the bond insurer to

the municipal bond insurance policy shall be made in the -f‘oml of Bond provided herein.

'cgollltions,

Section 20 Conflicting Resolutions; Sevelab'illtv Effectwe Date. All ptio

event that any one or more piovisions hereof shall for aniz
such illegality or invalidity shall not affect ny othel provis
effect immediately upon adoption and appi

n be held to be 1llegal or invalid,
‘hereof. The foregoing shall take

Adopted, approved and recorded March 3,

Davidﬁ_,;”. Ward

Stephanie L.
City Clerk
(SEAL)

QB\614331506.1




EXHIBIT A

Official Notice of Sale

To be provided by Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution.

(See Attached)

QB\61433156.1




EXHIBIT B

Bid Tabulation

To be provided by Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution.

(See Attached)

QBW61433156.1




EXHIBIT C

Winning Bid

To be provided by Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution.

(See Attached)

QB\61433156.1



EXHIBIT D-1

Pricing Summary

To be provided by Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution.

(See Attached)

QB\G1433156.1




EXHIBIT D-2

Debt Service Schedule and Irrepealable Tax Levies

To be provided by Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution.

(See Attached)

QBW1433156.1




[EXHIBIT MRP

Mandatory Redemption Provision

‘ The Bonds due on October 1, , \ and (the "Term Bonds") are subject
to mandatory redemption prior to maturity by lot (as selected by the Depository) at a redemption
price equal to One Hundred Percent (100%) of the principal amount to be redeemed plus accrued

specified below:

Redemption
Date

(maturity)

For the Term Bon

Redemption

(maturity)

(maturity)

F01 the Term Bonds Maturing on October 1,

R demption
' Date Amount
$

(maturity)]

QB\61433156.1




EXHIBITE

(Form of Bond)

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

REGISTERED STATE OF WISCONSIN DOLLARS
DOOR COUNTY

NO.R-___ CITY OF STURGEON BAY .7,

GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING.BOND

$

MATURITY DATE: ~ ORIGINAL DATE OF ISSUE: INTERESTRATE:  CUSIP:
October 1, March 31, 2020
DEPOSITORY OR ITS NOMINEE NAME: CEDE & CO.

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: USAND DOLLARS

(% )

F OR VALUE RECEIVED the City'c .of Stu1 g_' on B ! unty, Wlsconsm (the

month next preceding each 1f1telest payment date (the "Record Date"). This Bond is payable as
to principal upot presentatlon ‘and surrender hereof at the office of the Fiscal Agent.

For the p101npt ayment of this Bond together with interest hereon as aforesaid and for
the levy of taxes sufficient for that purpose, the full faith, credit and resources of the City are
hereby irrevocably pledged

This Bond is one of an issue of Bonds aggregating the principal amount of $2,140,000,
all of which are of like tenor, except as to denomination, interest rate, maturity date and
redemption provision, issued by the City pursuant to the provisions of Section 67.04, Wisconsin
Statutes, for the public purpose of paying the cost of refunding certain obligations of the City, as
authorized by a resolution adopted on March 3, 2020. Said resolution is recorded in the official
minutes of the Common Council for said date.

QB\0433156.1




The Bonds are subject to redemption prior to maturity, at the option of the City, on
October 1, 2028 or on any date thereafter. Said Bonds are redeemable as a whole or in part, and
if in part, from maturities selected by the City, and within each maturity by lot (as selected by the
Depository), at the principal amount thereof, plus accrued interest to the date of redemption.

[The Bonds maturing in the years are subject to mandatory redemption by lot
as provided in the resolution awarding the Bonds, at the redemption price of par plus accrued

interest to the date of redemption and without premium.]

In the event the Bonds are mdeemed p1101 to matux 1ty, as}lon a8 the Bonds are in

cease to bear mterest on the spemﬁed 1edemptio"": fedéral or other immediately
availabie funds sufficient f01 such redemptlon are ¢ osit at the office of the Depository at
_,shall no longer be deemed to be

This Bond has been d c 1gnated by the Common Council as a "qualified tax-exempt
obligation” pursuant to the prowsaons of Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of

1986, as amended.

This Bond is transferable only upon the books of the City kept for that purpose at the
office of the Fiscal Agent, only in the event that the Depository does not continue to act as
depository for the Bonds, and the City appoints another depository, upon surtender of the Bond
to the Fiscal Agent, by the registered owner in person or his duly authorized attorney, together
with a written instrument of transfer (which may be endorsed hereon) satisfactory to the Fiscal
Agent duly executed by the registered owner or his duly authorized attorney. Thereupon a new
fully registered Bond in the same aggregate principal amount shall be issued to the new
depository in exchange therefor and upon the payment of a charge sufficient to reimburse the

-2
QB\61433156.1




City for any tax, fee or other governmental charge required to be paid with respect to such
registration, The Fiscal Agent shall not be obliged to make any transfer of the Bonds (i) after the
Record Date, (ii) during the fifteen (15) calendar days preceding the date of any publication of
notice of any proposed redemption of the Bonds, or (iii} with respect to any particular Bond,
after such Bond has been called for redemption. The Fiscal Agent and City may treat and
consider the Depository in whose name this Bond is registered as the absolute owner hereof for
the purpose of receiving payment of, or on account of, the principal or redemption price hereof
and 1ntezest due hf:leon and for all othel purposes Whatsoevel The Bonds are 1ssuable Solely as

No delay or omission on the part of the owner. iheieof fo exercise any ght: hereunder shall
impair such right or be considered as a waiver thgleq as a waiver of or acquicscence in any
default hereunder. =

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Sturgeon Bay;-Door County, Wisconsin, by its
governing body, has caused this Bond to ‘be.executed for it and in-its name by the manual or
facsimile signatures of its duly qualified M yor.and Clty Clerk; a 10 be sealed with its official
or corporate seal, if any, all as of the original.date’of: spemﬁed above.

CIT “OF STURGEON BAY
DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN

David J. Ward
Mayor

(SEAL)

Stephanie L., Reinhardt
City Clerk

QB\61433156.1




Date of Authentication: R

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION

This Bond is one of the Bonds of the issue authorized by the within-mentioned resolution
of the City of Sturgeon Bay, Door County, Wisconsin,

ASSOCIATED TRUST COMPANY,
NATIONAL ASSQCIATION,
GREEN BAY,

Authorized Signatory

QB\61433156.1




ASSIGNMENT

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers unto

(Name and Address of Assignee)

(Social Security or other Identifying Number of A§§i:gg§e)

the within Bond and all rights thereunder and hereby irrevocably
, Legal Representati
the books kept for registration thereof, with full power of substitution

Dated:

Signature Guaranteed:

(e.g. Bank, Trust Company
or Securities Firm)

kkkkkk sighature must correspond with the
name of the Depository or Nominee Name as it
appears upon the face of the within Bond in every
particular; without alteration or enlargement or any
_change whatever.

(Authorized Officer) |

QB\61433156.1




TITLE:

BACKGROUND:

FISCAL IMPACT:

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TID #4 Debt Refinancing

The proposed $3,380,000 TID #4 (West Waterfront) debt issue refinances
the March 30, 2017 Taxable Note Anticipation Notes which were taken out
as a means to provide interim financing for the TID during the initial phases
of the project. Those notes come due on April 1, 2020,

At this time, it is appropriate to refinance the notes with long-term General
Obligation Refunding Bonds, split into a non-taxable issue in the amount of
$2,140,000 for the public improvements and taxable issue in the amount of
$1,240,000 for the private improvements. The total bond issue will be
$3,380,000.

See aftached financing plan for the estimated debt payment schedule.

RECOMMENDATION:

PREPARED BY:

REVIEWED BY:

Recommend to the Common Council that the City proceed to work with
Robert W. Baird to refinance the $3,315,000 TID #4 Taxable Note
Anticipation Notes dated March 30, 2017 with General Obligation Refunding
Bonds, split into a non-taxable issue in the amount of $2,140,000 and
taxable issue in the amount of $1,240,000 for a total bond issue in the
amount of $3,380,000.

eY Wi egn | [23)20

Valerie J. Clarizio Date
Finance Director/City Treasurer

Wy )  /-232020

Marty Olejniczak 7 Date
Community Development Director

0
APPROVED BY: I N ‘ / /w/&oza

4shua Vanlieshodt Date '
City Administrator




¥SEL
Le8t
€

86¢C 7L Xed

S9.L Ly Suoyd
202ES IM @3 Nemjiin
3NUSAY UISUODSIAN 3SBT [/ /[

wodpaegmIi@Inbaing

1032110 buibeuely anbaip -q As|peig

mmé
c..__.

0z0z ‘gz fenuer

Buias|n 931IWWOoD) 3dUBULY

Aeg uoabinis jo A1




agL aaL -1aseyang
%¥ee %29°C o3ey jsalalu] pajewnsy
spaloid 7# Q1L 2|9exe} 10 NVN SlqexeL 210z | s12f0id 4 Q1L 3dwiaxe Xe3 04 NN d|qexel /102
000'SLE'$ 40 000°SLL'L$ BudpueuyR) ULIS) Buo 000'SLE'S$ 40 000°0F L z$ BudueuLRl LIS buo :asoding
a|qe||eouoN 13)4e3194) 18P Aue 10 8Z/1/0L UO 3|gejjed _ -ajqe|Ied
0207 ‘L 499010 0202 ‘L 189010  :3sesa3u) 3saly
8202-1202 'L 499000 6€02-6202 ‘L 429010 ~ :sayeq Mume
0202 'LE YIBN RACER] oied uswepas/paied
spuog Buipuniay uonebiqo [eausD ajgexe] spuog Buipunjay uonebijqQ [e1ausD -anss]
000'07Z'LS | 000'0vL'2$ Junowy pajewns3
asoding / ai1npnuis / unowy bBuimodliog
0202 ‘L€ Y>ieW (0202/1./% @np 1sas93ui pue [edpund NYNL 2102 Aed o1 3|qejieae spuny) buiso|D spuog e
0202 '€ Y2ieN (S312J 1S213)UI U SULIS] SSZI[EULS) SPUOG U} JO} SUOIN|OSSY PIEMY SISPISUOD [IPUNOD UOWWOD o
BunayeN A
Buney puog 4
SJUBWSIEIS [EPO A
SpuOg 3y} JO 9oUeNSS! Jo} Spew aJe suoneledald =
0202 ‘t Aienige4 (,spuog, ay3) spuog Buipunyay 10} SUORN|OSSY 3]eS 39S SISPISUCD [PUNOD UOWWOD) e

020z ‘gz fuenuer

@oueuly Jo ueld SI9PISUOD SIPIWWOD dUBUl] o

sulpwIL

0202 gz Auenuer
bunss saRIWWOD) SdueuUl

Keg uoabinis jo A1D



0z0z2/91/T
MG/ xspx-sod jooqal A2 Aeq uosbinis gsew.loolrd N SIM Ao Aeq uosbunis\sanyedipiununasueuld 211gnd\:S pajesodsodus <00 B plteg ‘M Haqoy Aq paledaid

DI PRIEINGD ZHNTOREI] JWCLOGW], 395 TS Sl O SIS 155 3] W AROZ P 03 pajnbe 3) pue “Auckey

10 AINp @ U DIED O AN & BuipNEN “AIND AIRIDNPY €81 IIANS 5| JOSAPG [RARIUN JO JOSIAPE [SRUEUY ¥ L TuSK. PICod buprewsiny saunaes [edpunid
By} PUT UOISSILOD BOUTUING PUS SINLIMISS Sl Wil PAISISIE0) JOTIAPE IEH1UML @ | PIIEY “THINIIS RIS JO eS| DIGIESOT € UO NOA 6] JOTIAPE:
TRAIIUNG JO JOHADE [CIIUEU] § ST DAY O) BUDIOOS U] A VOISTRIRP Jo) hod o} S Duipiacid 5 0D W MY M UIqeY

EROUET A2 o0 o] (2) (ssm9 £2) QLL J0 A1) (39 WPy 00T

“GIMOID BARTON J0 ST 1L 30D PN L JN] 03 JEBA IO SEOT
91.20p L10Z ¥ YAOP POISOIPE B 00T'GS0'TE JO BIEA 3309 Py £10Z swnssy (1) (£T0Z/6T/C) UON@NT ALL LTOZ
veneuiwin W :o1L e sk

T c— . ST —
ToT'stre o TOT'SINE [
T66'01Y5 of 166°0105 GRS TSCees Lt | 6COT
v of e CUNTS  TSYDITLTS coo'vels  GET'SoviTE [ mror
569'T0r8 o3 S69°Z005 60VIF  GOCTGNGITS 0CCTLIF  OLGTCTLTE [ LeoT
209'06C% of sas'necs 6I'YZ3  QLOLINOTS 29’01 LTI 9€et
T95'9CH oF TIS'WECS GI'RZE  IrYINIITE vic'opts  ziveew'srs | scozr
9550623 od 255°00C8 6TV TISLLYITS DTS ISTORLOTS | oD
Gu5'9ucs of cus‘ouce SIS ISTOICHIS S00°SPTE  SSlaos’ors | cLor
z99'79C% oF To9'Iecs GIREE  SPTYI'9TE 996°CILS 6L5°96C°9TE zLor
vLL'OLTS o3 VELBLCS GINTE  6LYDOG'STE TS LLTWTE | TR0
2260 0% $TE'LS CUVIE  LLCUINSIS SCL09TS  ZT0S'TL0'9%E | 0COT
TS of T CURCS  ZOOLSYSTS wIesTE  esTRICSIE | GZoZ
oCC'29CE of 9EC’LICS SU'NES  WSPRGH'STS BSTLEIS  CGL'OSLSTE | wEoT
109'c0cs of Top'cocs 6I'WI  0CODMESTS 900'95TE  CRLO09'STS | £ZOT
T06'65CH oF T06'65TS GIWE  COMTSTS CH'vSTE  GICOWSIE | 9Zor
GLT'stE of 6ET95C3 GIVLE  G1YOLOSTS YEO'ZEIS  9RC'CETSIE | STOT
Z19'TSLE of Toy'TSes CIWCE  IMLLNYTS OTVISIE  99G'IYE'SIE | BEOT
95L'TOLE ot 95L'Zoct CTITE 9IS oze'erts SHO'TEE'VIE czer
TELLLTS s ILLETS GIPTE SPI'NS'YIS PI9ILETS TIC6ZIS  TIUIGTIE | ZZOT
[i1d s #9T9CTE ervtd  ITTEISTIS 199'09L'9% PE0"THE GLL'6OT"9% 0T
r56'NCIS SET8 etepets SIHES  GLVECYSE cov'ont o6raveas ozte
1wzt o9 or'sots [orves E.m.nw THo0BIG s | 6108
[} GOLELE 5! TeiT 00T'TELYS o10z
ECVES  00L'SLCVE 00¥'9TLTH 000" ¥I¥'ES £162
WS 00CSOVTS 006'9¥0'TH 006'51rE 910
60'¥Zs (00T'TYo8) (o06$) 009°9TVE 10T
1'trs (ooc'zves) (006°C198) 00£'050°TS. 102
ss°ces (oov'eTs) (oov'sz3) 001650°T$ ctoz

T B Wil )
e

X
SITPLS e (GAfEA PAZIIEN] 0OOTS J3d) S0y XL S50UD Q107

200°T Q1] je i Buung venepuy fenuuy

SISAJeuy BWJIOJOId MO|d YsSeD
{ "ON JPMISIJ JUDWDIDUT Xe ]
Aeg uoabanis jo Ay

spuoqg "J9Y "0'D dwax3z-xe] 3 sjqexel ,100q3,, ¥#ALL



0z0z/91/T
mBy/ xspx-sod j00qasA> Aeq uoabims gsewsofoid i\ 13\f\Um Ao Aeq uoabunis\sanyedniunu\asueuld 21qnd\:s pajesodiodur "0D g plieg M Heqoy Aq patedsid

CCURTS TGS 000°SETE oorNITE 0ot 00a'0eTt
OSBIITS  OSELIS 000°508% £o'aes o't 000’5128
SCUITE  WCU'9ES 000'5615 CVLLTTS  CYOLTS 000°072¢
LITPITF ITCE 000°0615 SLT'RITE sL'eet 00a’s0zs
DNIIZE DTN 000'c0zs SCCITS  SLUETS 000°00E5
COE'RETS  QOC'GKE 000'SLTH TCRIS  evCICE 000°5618
CICIITs CIC'955 Q00531 TS’ £Ts'ecs 000°061%
CURI e 000°09TH SCEDEZE  SCT'SHE 00'seTE
o0L'rITS 00L'60E 000'E5TE SRCUICTS SRCISE ooa‘oets -
00L'63% 00L'GoE cos'sets 009t coo'oris | co'meze  ceo'zst 000'6£18 eesvat cr'cs o )
00L'69% 00L'69% ooR'orIS 00%'0T% 000°0CTS STVLTTE SCY'TI 0005913 TrCoots s __ ke
0069t 00L"esE oon'orls 00R'STS 000'52TE SCr'TE oY TNt 096'09T% ose'cE 000'69TS 20C°665 SIS AT TPUOG 1M pROUTUGRI 10 TPUOG I PIOuCVLR T
00693 00£'695 0020FIS  009°0CH coo'ozts | sevzes SCY'TIE SSL'TLIE SSLUS 0o0'sols | oeres ev'sit # RORU nsSY D30 7 e0PUd nTTY
00£'69% 00L'695. 0OKSHIS  0OVSTE 000°0ZT5 | SCr'zoR SEV'IIE SLTUIE STUS 000°09%% | ¥IT'C6S 100°8t%
00L'6o% 0ac'eot coo'SFIS  000°0CE 000°sTTs | sevzes SEVIOE OCS'GOTE  OES'NTE coo'sers | ecrses ozC'TTS TZOI'T 1Y U0 DiARIEY GTOZ Ty Lo SaEED
ooL'eys 00L7695 L inedid 00V rCS 000°011% SEVTYE SCYIOE 0CY'TLLS 0ce'L1s 000"S31% £IT'56s oov'sTt
0SS POTE 055'r0LE LTS 00L"95% 000°588 SCrZeT SCY'TI9E £55°0L15 5557078 QO0°0STS LT'YeS 1cr'ers
STYT9S ser'Tod oITIIE  oICTEs coo'sers | socTes STTICE BCUTYS L 00050578
SEvT9S SCrTes L06'0CTF  CO6'STS oooswts | secTes 950'cet osvest ocvass
Tec'Ics TeCICE 90°ELS 9e°cT8 RCT6S CEC'ICs o53'ccs ost'ces 000°53CCS
ICH'068 €99'0Cs 00C'99s ooc'syt STOT'T (MY uo BIgEY
20'ers 05T'RCE L ooc'mE
13 ot EC'ccE ¥EC'LLE 03 003°6L8 000°0TT'ES
3 000°6CE 000’665
[==xatd (- xatd
weTY ooy wT weet sy “os'E add Tt
e =2AY =i =50 2wy 453 -z =00z YL =D1L TYNES
(L1 ¥ 1/r) (er01) (/01w 1) 4217 (1/0F w 1/v) ferer) {(c/or w 1/v) [{717) {xfor w i/) (27w} (rr08 % t/v) f2/e) {z/or w 1) riv)
T S T S Ty B L e ) S o=y Telae B S T S T ) o
u

SISA|euy BULIOOId MOJd YseD
¥ "ON IP13SIQg JUSWDIDUT Xe]
Aeg uo2b6.amys jJo A3

spuog "J9y 09 1dwax3-xXel B djqexel 30043, ¥#ALL



0zoz/91/t
MG/ xsix-sod 00gasA> Aeq uoabims g9gewrojold i\ M A5 Aeq uoabinis\saniedpiunw\aueuld Jijgnd\:S pajesodiodu “0D g pieg M Heqoy Aq paledald

oroT

4Lz

ec0T

£80T

9L0Z

10T

¥z

£e0T

ooz

1002

oz

620T

9202

2308

202

£20T

woz

2233

0T

1zeT

ozoz

©10T

10z

L30T

910z

S10T

Loz

croz
(rc ssqueona)

awa, [T Rl D — ey sl
sazEwD 1oy
P see)

on) un {m)
Tl L S PN R ST VT

SISA|RUY BUWIOJ0Id MO|d YSeD
£ "ON JPU3SIQ JUSWDIDUT Xe ]
Aeg uoabinys jo A31D

spuog *JaY '0'9 1dwex3-xel B 3qexel ,100qY,, p#AIL



12.

RECOMMENDATION

TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL:

We, the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee, hereby recommend to approve the Joint
City-County revolving loan fund intergovernmental agreement as drafted.

Respectfully submitted,

FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILDING

COMMITTEE

By: Helen Bacon, Chairperson

RESOLVED, that the foregoing recommendation be adopted.

Dated: February 25, 2020

ST TP

Introduced by

Moved by Alderperson seconded by
Alderperson that said recommendation be adopted.

Passed by the Council on the day of , 2020.




EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
Title: Intergovernmental Agreement for Joint City-County Revolving Loan Fund

Background: Both the City and County approved the resolution and manual to operate a joint
City-County Revolving Loan Funds (RLF). In order to formally implement this RLF and provide
more detail about various aspects of the program, an intergovernmental agreement is needed. The
agreement was drafted by the corporation counsel for the County and reviewed by the City’s
mayor, finance director, city administrator, and community development director. It is consistent
with the resolution passed by the Common Council. Notably, the agreement spells out that the
City would have access to the County’s 1.4 Million in CDBG funds. The final version of the
agreement is included in the agenda packet. There appear to be no outstanding issues with either
the agreement or with the joint RLF in general.

If approved by both the Common Council and County Board, the administration of the joint RLF
would begin. The goal is to have this running by mid-March.

Recommendation: Approve the intergovernmental agreement as drafted.

Prepared by: %7%\ ( %‘4 cgmi-gf: 2030

Martin Oiejmczak Date
Community Development Director

Reviewed by: ‘ él ng { ‘!QM 1) 3/&0/&()
Val Clarizio Date
. Finance Director

Reviewed by:Q (fl (}@/ | 'Z—!LOZZO

Jgsht Vari Lizshout Date
City Administrator




INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
[Sturgeon Bay-Door County Economic Development Loan Program]

This Agreement is made the - day of February, 2020 by and between Door County ("County"), and the City
of Sturgeon Bay (“City”), each a public body corporate within the State of Wisconsin.

Whereas, the intergovernmental cooperation contemplated herein serves legitimate public purposes, including
the encouragement and promotion of economic development within the City and County ; and

Whereas, this Agreement is deemed to be of benefit to each of the parties and Is consistent with their powers
or duties under law.

It is therefore agreed as follows:

1. This is an intergovernmental Agreement consistent with, and a cooperative arrangement as provided by,
Section 66.0301, Wisconsin Statutes.

2. The initial minimum term of this Agreement shall be fifteen (15) years, beginning on March 1, 2020 and
expiring at midnight on February 28, 2035. Thereafter, the Agreement shall be automatically renewed for
successive fifteen (15) year terms, unless terminated by either the County or the City as provided in
paragraph #15 supra. '

3. On December 17, 2019, County adopted Resolution No. 2019-86 authorizing close-out of its Community
Development Block Grant Economic Development Revolving Loan Fund (“CDBG ED RLF”) and creation of the
Sturgeon Bay-Door County Economic Development Loap Program.

4, On December 3, 2019, 2019, City adopted a resolution authorizing disposition of its Community
Development Block Grant Economic Development Revolving Loan Fund {(“COBG ED RLF") and creation of the
Sturgeon Bay-Door County Economic Development Loan Program,

5. County and City hereby create the Sturgeon Bay-Door County Economic Development (“SBDCED”} Loan
Program consistent with the SBDCED Loan Program Policies and Procedures Manual, attached hereto as
Addendum A and incorporated herein by reference.

6. The SBDCED Loan Program will initially be funded by the cash on hand and value of outstanding loans from
the City’s CDBG ED revolving loan fund (approximately eight hundred and seventy-five thousand dollars
($875,000)). The City will provide an additional eight hundred and seventy-five thousand dollars ($875,000)
within the initial fifteen (15) years term of this Agreement.

7. Eligible applicants and eligible projects for SBDCED Loan Program shall be consistent with the SBDCED Loan
Program Policies and Procedures Manual.

8. After final close-out of the SBDCED Loan Program {which cannot occur prior to the end of the initial
minimum 15-year term absent mutual written assent of the City and County):

a. The parties have the option to either buy out outstanding loans or assign outstanding loans.
b. Any remaining funds will be distributed equally between the County and the City.

9, The City will have non-competitive access to the County's CDBG ED RLF funds (of approximately one million
four hundred thousand dollars {$1,400,000)), through and subject to CDBG-CLOSE as a grant, for a
gualifying CDBG-CLOSE project {e.g., the West Side School Housing Project} within the City limits.

10. The City, during the initial 15-year term of this Agreement; will provide matching funds (dollar for dollar) up
to four hundred thousand dollars ($400,000) to the County for a countywide housing program if the County

1




11,

12,

13.

14,

15

16,

17.

18.

19.

20.

elects to develop a county-wide housing program. The payment of the matching funds shall occur at the
same time as the payment identified under paragraph #6.

This Agreement is intended to encourage and promote economic development, which is a public purpose
for which public funds may be appropriated and other public resources expended.

The parties hereto agree to exercise good faith, make reasonable efforts, and take whatever cooperative
action is necessary to fulfili the intent and purposes of this Agreement.

Any notices required or permitted hereunder shall be given in writing and shall be delivered {a) in person,
with proof of service {b) by certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, (c} by registered mail,
postage prepaid, with evidence of safe delivery from the U.S. Postal Service or (d) by a commercial
overnight courier that guarantees next day delivery and provides a receipt, and such notices shall be
addressed as follows:

a. City:
City Administrator
City Hall
421 Michigan Street
Sturgeon Bay, W1 54235
b. County:

County Administrator

County Government Center
421 Nebraska Street

Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin 54235

Any notice shall be effective upon delivery.

Any party may terminate this Agreement for cause, if another party materially breaches any covenant or
obligation set forth in this Agreement, and the terminating party: a) provides written notice of such to the
breaching party; b) affords the breaching party a reasonable opportunity to cure such breach; and c) there
is an ongoing material breach for a period of thirty (30} days after written notice is delivered.

In addition to termination under paragraph # 14, any party may, upon 90-days prior notice, terminate this
Agreement after the initial 15-year term by adoption of a resolution. Funds remaining in the program and
outstanding loans at the time of termination shall be distributed and disposed of in accordance with
paragraph #8 supra.

The waiver by a party of any breach or failure of the other party to perform any covenant or obligation
contained in this Agreement shall not constitute a walver of any subsequent breach,

If a dispute between any party hereto arises out of or relating to this Agreement, and cannot be settled
through direct discussions, each party agrees to first endeavor to settle the dispute by alternative dispute
résolution before recourse to a court.

if any covenant, condition, provision, or term of this Agreement is held to be invalid or unenforceable by a
court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining covenants, conditions, provision, or terms of this Agreement
shall not be affected thereby, but each covenant, condition, provision, or term of this Agreement shall be
valid and in force to the fullest extent permitted by law.

Parties irrevocably submit themselves to the original jurisdiction of the Circuit Court, Door County, State of
Wisconsin, with regard to any controversy arising out of, relating to, or in any way concerning this
agreement,

This Agreement shall be subject and subordinate to applicable federal or state, laws, codes, regulations,
ordinances, rules and orders.




21. The parties will work cooperatively, with due diligence, and in good faith to administer the SBDCED Loan
Program, including the development and maintenance of, and adherence to, a SBDCED Loan Program
Policias and Procedures Manual,

22. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter of
this Agreement. Any amendments, changes or modification of this agreement shall be effective only when
made in writing and executed by the parties,

Accepted and agreed this ____ day of , 2020. Accepted and agreed this ___ day of » 2020.

Door County City of Sturgeon Bay

Accepted and agreed this ___ day of , 2020, Accepted and agreed this ____ day of , 2020.

Ken Pabich Josh Vanlieshout, Administrator
Door County Administrator City of Sturgeon Bay




13.

13.

Appointments to the Sturgeon Bay — Door County Revolving Loan Fund Committee
March 3, 2020

Consistent with the Sturgeon Bay — Door County Economic Development Policies and
Procedures Manual, as approved by the Sturgeon Bay Common Council on December 3, 2019,
the various appointments to the joint City-County Revolving Loan Fund Committee must be
approved by both the Door County Board and the Sturgeon Bay Common Council. The
following are the proposed Committee members:

City Appointment (by Mavor)

Dan Williams (Alderman - District 3)

County Appointment
Laura Vlies Wotachek (Supervisor - District 9)

DCEDC Appointments

Mike Gilson (Nicolet Bank - Retired)
Inge Bacon (Inge Alverson Bacon CPA)
Darren Voigt (Bank of Luxemburg)
Alternates:

Danny Hanson (Nicolet Bank)

Dennis Starr (ERA Starr Realty)




14,

RESOLUTION
TERMINATION OF CITY OF STURGEON BAY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM

WHEREAS, The City of Sturgeon Bay operates an economic development revolving loan program (City
loan program} originally capitalized by funds from the Wisconsin Development Fund Program and from
the City of Sturgeon Bay; and

WHEREAS, The City of Sturgeon Bay created a Loan Review Program and Policies and Procedures Manual
for the City loan program; and

WHEREAS, The City of Sturgeon Bay created a Revolving Loan Review Committee for the City loan
program; and

WHEREAS, On December 3, 2019, the Sturgeon Bay Comman council approved the Joint City - County
Revolving Loan Program and Sturgeon Bay — Door County Economic Development Policies and
Procedures Manual for the joint loan program; and

WHEREAS, On March 3, 2020, the Sturgeon Bay Common Council approved an intergovernmental
agreement with the County of Door which authorized the initial funding of the Sturgeon Bay — Door
County Economic Development Loan Program using the cash on hand and the value of outstanding loans
from the City loan program; and

WHEREAS, The approval of the joint Sturgeon Bay — Door County Economic Development Loan Program
and the capitalization of said program with the funds from the City loan program makes the City loan
program obsolete, :

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That upon the transfer of funds and outstanding loans, the City of
Sturgeon Bay Economic Development Revolving Loan Program is terminated and the Sturgeon Bay
Revolving Loan Review Committee is dissolved.

Passed by the Common Council on this 3" day of March, 2020.

ATTEST:
Stephanie Reinhardt, Clerk




15.

15.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY -

DATE: February 25, 2020

TITLE: State/Municipal Agreements for Proposed Intersection Improvements Along Hwy
42/57

BACKGROUND: In the near future the WI DOT will be completing a resurfacing level improvement
project on Hwy 42/57 from the south junction of Highways 42 & 57 to the Bayview Bridge. This work
is tentatively scheduled to occur in 2023 and will include concrete repairs, an asphalt overlay on existing
asphalt sections, a new asphalt overlay on the section from County C / S Duluth Ave to the Bayview
Bridge, beam guard replacements, and pavement markings. Early on the WI DOT contacted staff to see
if any additional improvements would be desired. On February 14, 2019 the WI DOT met with staff to
discuss potential intersection improvements that they would be willing to incorporate into their project,
and notified the City that both the initial installation, and future maintenance, of the improvements
would require local funding. On March 21, 2019 the WI DOT provided preliminary plans and estimates
for the proposed improvements, and on May 7, 2019 the Board of Public Works met to discuss the
following intersection improvements:

1. S Ashland Ave: This improvement would modify the northeast radius of the intersection to
allow for easier southbound truck movements through the intersection. The only local
requirements for this improvement are to move one light pole and purchase a small amount of
additional right of way. Staff has contacted SBU and they are easily able to facilitate the
relocation of the light pole. Staff has also contacted the property owner regarding the purchase
of the additional right of way. The property owner was excited to hear about the proposed
modifications and seems willing to work with the City on this issue, The additional right of way
that would need to be purchased is relatively small and staff feels that it could be obtained within
the required timeframe.

2. S Neenah Ave: This improvement would modify the northeast radius of the intersection to allow
for easier southbound truck movements through the intersection. This modification would also
allow for the addition of a right turn lane for southbound traffic on S Neenah Ave to allow for
casier access onto Hwy 42/57.

3. Clay Banks Road: These improvements would help to improve access onfo and off of Hwy
42/57.

a. Add a right turn lane on Clay Banks Road to allow for easier northbound access onto
Hwy 42/57.

b. Add a right turn lane on southbound Hwy 42/57 to allow for right hand turns onto Circle
Ridge Road, without potentially interrupting traffic on Hwy 42/57 if option ¢ below is
selected and the roadway is only one lane at that location.

¢. Modify the median between Clay Banks Road and the Bay View Bridge to keep
southbound traffic on Hwy 42/57 to one lane until traffic is past Clay Banks Road. This
potential improvement is intended to make it easier to access Hwy 42/57 when
attempting to make a left turn off of Clay Banks Road onto Hwy 42/57. This
modification to the median would still allow for through traffic onto Circle Ridge Road
and left turns off of Hwy 42/57 onto Clay Banks Road.

d. Add a right turn lane on northbound Hwy 42/57.




The Board of Public Works then directed staff to notify the WI DOT that the City of Sturgeon Bay
would like to move forward with all of the proposed intersection improvements. On February 19, 2020
the WI DOT provided the attached State/Municipal Financial and Maintenance Agreements that need to
be approved in order to keep moving forward with the improvements as described above. As previously
mentioned, the initial installation and future maintenance costs will need to be locally funded. The costs
associated are approximated estimates at this time and revisions to the agreement will be issued if
appropriate. If the attached agreements are approved the WI DOT will incorporate all of the proposed
improvements into their future project. Please note: The City will be required to pay for any planning
or engineering expenses, if at a later time, the City would choose to no longer request completion of an
improvement included within an approved State/Municipal Financial Agreement.

FISCAL IMPACT: As stated above, any of the selected options above would require local funding for
both the initial installation and future maintenance. The attached estimates have been reviewed by staff
and include the required engineering that would be required, along with contingency and inflation costs
as summarized below:

1) $44,026.00 - S Ashland Ave

2) $62,965.00 - S Neenah Ave

3) $25,353.00 - Clay Banks Road (Right turn lane on Clay Banks Road)

4y $25,133.00 - Clay Banks Road (Right turn lane on southbound Hwy 42/57)
5) $68,826.00 - Clay Banks Road (Modifications to the median on Hwy 42/57)
6) $30,000.00 - Clay Banks Road (Right turn lane on northbound Hwy 42/57)

Total for all potential improvements: $256,303.00
OPTIONS:
1) Approve the State/Municipal Financial and Maintenance Agreements as presented that include
all of the potential improvements.
2) Request revised State/Municipal Financial and Maintenance Agreements to include only some of

the potential improvements.
3) Inform the WI DOT that no locally funded improvements are desired at this time.

SUBMITTED BY: %/W/ 2-2%5-20

Chad Shefchik Date
City Engineer

REVIEWED BY: %Aﬁ% %ﬁ;ﬁ/ o0~ Q5 ~2020
Marty Olejnicz/e;k Date

Community Develop. Director

REVIEWED BY:

Josh VanLieshout Date
City Administrator




QSCONs,, STATE/MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL Date: February 12, 2020
, " AGREEMENT FOR A STATE-LET | I.D.: 4430-19-00/71

HIGHWAY PROJECT Road Name: WIS 42
o Title: WIS 42, City of Sturgeon Bay
OF TRl (Original) Limits: S. Junction STH 57 — Bayview Bridge

County: Door
Roadway Length: 7.23 miles

The signatory City of Sturgeon Bay, hereinafter called the Municipality, through its undersigned duly authorized
officers or officials, hereby requests the State of Wisconsin Department of Transportation, hereinafter called the
State, to initiate and affect the highway or street improvement hereinafier described.

The authority for the Municipality to enter into this agreement with the State is provided by Section 86.25(1), (2),
and (3) of the Statutes.

NEEDS AND ESTIMATE SUMMARY:

Existing Facility - Describe and give reason for request: WIS 42 is a roadway with varying cross sections, from
a 4-lane rural divided highway to a 5-lane urban undivided highway. The roadway is predominantly concrete with
intermittent asphalt overlay sections. The roadway is showing signs of deteriorating pavement, which need to be
maintained to extend the service life of the roadway.

Proposed Improvement - Nature of work: This project is a resurfacing level improvement project. Work includes
concrete repairs, asphalt overlay of existing asphalt sections, new asphalt overlay of the section from County
C/Duluth Avenue to the Bayview Bridge, beam guard replacement, and pavement marking. The City of Sturgeon
Bay has requested intersection improvements at Ashland Avenue, Neenah Avenue, and County U/Clay Banks Road
that will be funded 100% by the Municipality and included with the project.

Describe non-participating work included in the project and other work necessary to finish the project
completely which will be undertaken independently by the municipality: The City of Sturgeon Bay will complete
necessary plat and real estate acquisitions for the local intersection improvements. The City of Sturgeon Bay will
also work with necessary parties to relocate the light pole in conflict for the Ashland Avenue improvements.

Page 1 of §




TABLE 1: SUMMARY OF COSTS
Total Federal/State Municipal
Phase Est. Cost Funds % Funds %
Pretiminary Engineering:
Plan Development 3 200,0001 % 200,000 100%| $ - 0%
Real Estate Acquisition:
Acquisition $ - $ - $ -
‘Construction:
Roadway (cat 0010) $ 8,453,794
Priority 1| $ - $ - $ 256,303 |Capped
Priority 2] $ - $ 8,197,491 |Unlimited | $ -
Non-Participating $ - - -
Total Cost Distribution $ 8,653,794 § 8,397,491 $ 256,303
1. Estimates include 10% construction engineering.

This request shall constitute agreement between the Municipality and the State; is subject to the terms and
conditions that follow (pages 3 — 5); is made by the undersigned under proper authority to make such request for
the designated Municipality, upon signature by the State, upon fully executed signature of applicable State
Municipal Maintenance Agreement and delivery to the Municipality. The initiation and accomplishment of the
improvement will be subject to the applicable federal and state regulations, No term or provision of neither the
State/Municipal Financial Agreement nor any of its attachments may be changed, waived or terminated orally but
only by an instrument in writing executed by both parties to the State/Municipal Financial Agreement.

Signed for and in behalf of the City of Sturgeon Bay (please sign in blue ink)

Name {print) Title

Signature Date
Signed for and in behalf of the State {please sign in blue ink)

Name Title

Signature Date

Page2 of 5




TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

1.

The Municipality shail pay to the State all costs incurred by the State in connection with the improvement which
exceeds federal/state financing commitments or are ineligible for federal/state financing. Local participation
shall be limited to the items and percentages set forth in the Summary of Costs table, which shows Municipal
funding participation. In order to guarantee the Municipality’s foregoing agreements to pay the State, the
Municipality, through its above duly authorized officers or officials, agrees and authorizes the State to set off
and withhold the required reimbursement amount as determined by the State from General Transportation
Aids or any moneys otherwise due and payable by the State to the Municipality.

Funding of each project phase is subject to inclusion in an approved program and per the State’s Facility
Development Manual (FDM) standards. Federal aid and/or state transportation fund financing will be limited
to participation in the costs of the following items as specified in the Summary of Costs:

(a) Design engineering and state review services.
(b) Real Estate necessitated for the improvement.
(c) Compensable utility adjustiment and railroad force work necessitated for the project,

(d) The grading, base, pavement, curb and gutter, and structure costs to State standards, excluding the cost of
parking areas.

(e} Storm sewer mains, culverts, laterals, manholes, inlets, catch basins, and connections for surface water
drainage of the improvement; including replacement and/or adjustments of existing storm sewer manhole
covers and inlet grates as needed.

() Construction engineering incidental to inspection and supervision of actual construction work, except for
inspection, staking, and testing of sanitary sewer and water main,

(9) Signing and pavement marking necessitated for the safe and efficient flow of traffic, including detour routes.

(h} Replacement of existing sidewalks necessitated by construction and construction of new sidewalk at the
time of construction. Sidewalk is considered to be new if it’s consiructed in a location where it has not
existed before,

() Replacement of existing driveways, in kind, necessitated by the project.

()} New installations or alteration resulting from roadway construction of standard State street lighting and
traffic signals or devices. Alteration may include salvaging and replacement of existing components.

Work necessary to complete the improvement to be financed entirely by the Municipality or other utility or
facility owner includes the following items:

(@) New installations of or alteration of sanitary sewers and connections, water, gas, electric, telephone,
telegraph, fire or police alarm facilities, parking meters, and similar utilities.

{b) New installation or alteration of signs not necessary for the safe and efficient flow of traffic.
(c} Roadway and bridge width in excess of standards.

(d) Construction inspection, staking, and material testing and acceptance for construction of sanitary
sewer and water main.

(e) Provide complete plans, specifications, and estimates for sanitary sewer and water main work. The
Municipality assumes full responsibility for the design, installation, inspection, testing, and operation of
the sanitary sewer and water system. This relieves the State and all of its employees from the liabiiity for
all suits, actions, or claims resulting from the sanitary sewer and water system construction.

Page 3 of 5




{fy Parking lane costs.

(9) Coordinate, clean up, and fund any hazardous materials encountered for city utility construction, Al
hazardous material cleanup work shall be performed in accordance to state and federal regulations.

. As the work progresses, the Municipality will be billed for work completed which is not chargeable to
federal/state funds. Upon completion of the project, a final audit will be made to determine the final division of
costs.

If the Municipality should withdraw the project, it shall reimburse the State for any costs incutred by the State
in behalf of the project.

The work will be administered by the State and may include items not eligible for federal/state participation.

The Municipality shall, in cooperation with the State, assist with public relations for the project and
announcements to the press and such outlets as would generally alert the affected property owners and the
community of the nature, extent, and timing of the project and arrangements for handling traffic within and
around the project.

. Basis for local participation:

The below items ate estimated costs based on unit price historical data. Actual costs to the Municipality
will be based upon unit costs by the successful bidder on the project. This agreement will be updated after
project letting to reflect any changes.

On May 9, 2019 the City of Sturgeon Bay notificd the Department of the city’s approval to move forward
with several intersection improvements along this section of state highway. The costs for constructing these
improvements will be 100% Municipality. See “Attachment A — Sturgeon Bay Request” for additional
information on the scope of work.

s WIS 42/57 & Ashland Avenue Intersection:

This improvement will modify the east radius of the intersection. Conceptual drawings of the
improvement and estimated costs are shown in “Attachment B — Ashland Avenue Improvements™.

Municipal Cost = $44,026
o WIS 42/57 & Neenah Avenue Intersection:

This improvement will modify the northeast radius of the intersection. Conceptual drawings of the
improvement and estimated costs are shown in “Attachment C — Neenah Avenue Improvements™.

Municipal Cost = $62,965

e WIS 42/57 & Clay Banks Road (Right Turn Lane on Clay Banks Road)
This improvement will add a right turn lane on Clay Banks Road to facilitate turning movements
onto WIS 42/57 northbound. Conceptual drawings of the improvement and estimated costs are

shown in “Attachment D — Clay Banks / Circle Ridge Road Intersection Improvements”,

Municipal Cost = $25,353

Page 4 of §




e WIS 42/57 & Circle Ridge Road (Right Turn Lane on WIS 42/57 Southbound)

This improvement will add a right turn lane on WIS 42/57 southbound at Circle Ridge Road.
Conceptual drawings and estimated costs for this improvement are shown in “Attachment D — Clay
Banks / Circle Ridge Road Intersection Improvements”.

Municipal Cost = $25,133

e WIS 42/57 & Circle Ridge Road/Clay Banks Road (WIS 42/57 Southbound Modifications)

This improvement will modify WIS 42/57 southbound travel lanes, left turn lane, and median to
channelize WIS 42/57 into a single lane until south of the intersection. Conceptual drawings and
estimated costs for this improvement are shown in “Attachment D — Clay Banks / Circle Ridge
Road Intersection Improvements™.

Municipal Cost = $68,826
o WIS 42/57 & Clay Banks Road (Right Turn Lane on WIS 42/57 Northbound)

This improvement will add a right turn lane on WIS 42/57 northbound at Clay Banks Road. This
was requested by the City (per Attachment A) for an amount up to $30,000.

Municipal Cost = $30,000
e Plat/ Real Estate Interests

The City of Sturgeon Bay will be responsible for all plats and acquisition of real estate interests
required to construct the above intersection improvements. The Department will provide the design
slope intercepts to the City by May 1, 2020 for development of the plat. The City shall provide
documentation to the Department that all necessary interests have been acquired by February 1,
2021.

SUMMARY TABLE:

Below is a summanry table detailing the estimated Municipal Cost by project category:

Category 0010 - Roadway : Araman
WIS 42/57 & Ashland Avenue Intersection $44.,026
WIS 42/57 & Neenah Avenue Intersection $62,965
WIS 42/57 & Clay Banks Road (Right Turn Lane on Clay Banks Road) $25353
WIS 42/57 & Circle Ridge Road (Right Turn Lane on WIS 42/57 Southbound) $25.133
WIS 42/57 & Circle Ridge Road/Clay Banks Road (WIS 42/57 Southbound) | $68,826
WIS 42/57 & Clay Banks Road (Right Turn Lane on WIS 42/57 Northbound) $30,000
Subtotal for Category 0010 | $§256,303
Total Municipal Cost = $256,303

Comments and Clarification: This agreement is an active agreement that may need to be amended as the project
is designed. It is understood that these amendments may be needed as some issues have not been fully evaluated
or resolved. The purpose of this agreement is to specify the local and state involvement in funding the project.
A signed agreement is required before the State will prepare or participate in the preparation of detailed designs,
acquire right-of-way, or participate in construction of a project that merits local involvement.

Page 5 of §



Attachment A — Sturgeon Bay Request



Ashauer, Jeremy J - DOT

From: Shefchik, Chad <cshefchik@sturgeonbaywi.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2019 7:38 AM

To: Ashauer, Jeremy J - DOT

Cce: VanLieshout, Josh; Olejniczak, Marty

Subject: [WARNING: ATTACHMENT(S) MAY CONTAIN MALWARE]Exhibits for Sturgeon Bay Proposed Improvements
Attachments: Ashland Ave.pdf; Clay Banks-Circle Ridge Rds.pdf; Neenah Ave.pdf; Executive Summary - Highway Intersection

Improvements.doc

Jeremy: At our Board of Public Works meeting the committee approved pursuing all 5 of the proposed budgeted
improvements attached that total $226,301.99. | attached a copy of the executive summary from the meeting so you
can see what they were given in addition to your information. However, they would like to add 1 additional
improvement if possible. They would like to also see a right turn lane added to northbound Hwy 42/57 to allow for safer
right turn movements off of the highway onto Clay Banks Road. | told the committee that the other 2 right turn lanes
budgeted were around $25,000 and | estimated that this additional request would be of a similar amount. They more or
less implied that if the estimate was under $30,000 they do not need to improve this additional requested improvement
it could just be added into the State / Municipal Agreement for approval at that time.

Therefore, please proceed with the State / Municipal Agreement for the original 5 proposed improvements along with
the additional right turn lane if possible. Also, if the State / Municipal Agreement could be written in a way to identify
the approx. cost for each improvement individually it would be appreciated.

FYI: At Ashland | talked to SBU and they will be able to relocate the light pole prior to the start of your project (I would
just requested CAD data from you so Brian & | can mark the location) and the City will acquire the additional right of way
needed.

Thanks,

Chad Shefchik
City Engineer

City of Sturgeon Bay
421 Michigan Street
Sturgeon Bay, WI| 54235

Phone: 920-746-2913
Email: cshefchik@sturgeonbaywi.org

From: Ashauer, Jeremy J - DOT [mailto:Jeremy.Ashauer@dot.wi.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 3:54 PM

To: Shefchik, Chad
Cc: Ashauer, Jeremy ] - DOT; Jolivette, Erin E - DOT; Thompson, James - DOT
Subject: Exhibits for Sturgeon Bay Proposed Improvements

Chad, :

As part of the WIS 42/57 project, the city has requested potential improvements to local intersections. As previously
discussed, these improvements would be 100% local funding. Attached are exhibits depicting the DOT’s interpretation
of the city’s request for improvements at the Ashland, Neenah, and Clay Banks Road intersections.



Please review and let me know if you have any questions or changes. The exhibits and cost estimates are a conceptual
look at these improvements and will be refined further if the city determines to go forward with these improvements.

If the City would like to add these improvements to WisDOT's project, we would appreciate a response by April 30,
2019,

Thanks,
Jeremy

Jeremy Ashauer, P.E.

Project Manager — Door & Kewaunee Counties
Wisconsin Department of Transportation
Northeast Region

Phone: (920) 412-6381

wisconsindot.gov




EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
DATI: May 2, 2019
TITLE: Proposed Intersection Improvements Along Hwy 42/57

BACKGROUND: On December 13, 2018 staff received a letter from Jeremy Ashauer at the
WI DOT regarding an improvement project for Hwy 42/57 that would occur between the south
junction of Highways 42 & 57 and the Bay View Bridge. The project is scheduled fo take place
sometime between 2021 and 2023, Attached is a copy of the letter that summatizes the proposed
improvements for the project along with a request for comments regarding known issues within
the proposed project limits. After several phone conversations and emails, staff met with the WI
DOT on February 14, 2019 to discuss potential improvements that the WI DOT would be willing
to incorporate into their project. While these potential improvements would be completed along
with the project, they would be required to be locally funded and are summarized below:

1. S Ashland Ave: Per the aitached plans & estimate this improvement would modify the
- east radius of the intersection to allow for easier truck movements through intersection to
minimize the damage that is clearly visible today. The only local requirements for this
improvement are to move one light pole and purchase a small amount of addition right of
way. Staff has contacted SBU and they are easily able to facilitate the relocation of the
light pole. The additional right of way that would need to be purchased is relatively
small and staff feels that it could be obtained within the required timeframe,

2. Clay Banks Road: per the attached plans & estimates these improvements would help to
improve access onto Hwy 42/57.

a. Add a right turn lane to Clay Banks Road to allow for easier northbound access
onto Hwy 42/57.

b, Modify the median between Clay Banks Road and the Bay View Bridge to keep
southbound traffic on Hwy 42/57 to one lane until traffic is past Clay Banks
Road. This potential improvement is intended to make it easier to access Hwy
42/57 when attempting to make a left tun off of Clay Banks Road onto Hwy
42/57. This modification to the median would still allow for through traffic onto
Circle Ridge Road and left turns off of Hwy 42/57 onto Clay Banks Road.

¢, Add aright turn lane to Hwy 42/57 to allow for right hand turns onto Circle Ridge
Road without potentially interrupting traffic on Hwy 42/57 if option b above is
selected and the roadway is only one lane at that location,

3. S Neensh Ave: Per the attached plans & estimate this improvement would modify the
northeast radius of the intersection. This modification would allow for easier truck
movements and add a right turn lane to southbound traffic on S Neenah Ave that would
allow for easier access onto Hwy 42/57.

At this time the plans and estimates attached are preliminaty. The WI DOT is looking for
direction from the City to see which potential improvements should be incorporated into their
final plans and specifications going forward. A State/Municipal Agreement will be required to
move forward with any of the potential improvements. The City would be required to pay for
any planning or engineering expenses, if at a later time, the City would choose to no longer
request completion of an improvement included within the State/Municipal Agreement.




FISCAL IMPACT: As stated above, any of the selected options above would require local
funding. The attached estimates have been reviewed by staff and include the required
engineering that would be required, along with contingency and inflation costs as summarized
below:

1) $44,025.55 - S Ashland Ave

2) $25,352.80 -~ Clay Banks Road (Right tumn lane on Clay Banks Road)

3) $68,825,58 - Clay Banks Road (Modifications to the median on Hwy 42/57)
4) $25,133.44 - Clay Banks Road (Right turn lane on Hwy 42/57)

5) $62,964.62 - S Neenah Ave

Total for all potential improvements: $226,301.99
OPTIONS:
1) Request a State/Municipal Agreement for all of the potential improvements.

2) Request a State/Municipal Agreement for only some of the potential improvements.
3) Inform the WI DOT that no locally funded improvements are desired ai this time.

SUBMITTED BY: /W Lrls 5.2-9

Chad Shefchi( Date
City Engineer
REVIEWED BY: fz 4 (4@&@ O%%a ;1 ) SRA]
Marty Olejniczak Date |

Comuunity op. Director
————

REVIEWED BY:

5‘[2‘-2/"1'

osh VanLieshout Date
City Administrator




Attachment B — Ashland Avenue Improvements



R M 1 s B T B Pt
2 N AN Wy A ot e for i bl A .
o ? o
e it e R ST

asi el

(M3IAY3A0)

DNIN3IAIM d3ISOd0Hd

ANNIAV ANVTHSY

-

y

6102/1.2/€0
AMYNINITIN

T T AT




v LIIHS SOAYD/LOASIM Tiob T TINOS L07d  4BUODTASITER-GIS IIMVN L07d LOW0a ¢ AG 107d WS - @0 7 Jom: ALva 107d SNA*ONINGOIH BAY OGNV HSY\GNYHSYASNOT LIISHAINT\NOTSION 006 TOEPPAOEINSTNIL NN T TE3RON T 3NN 3Tl

a7 1ON L33HS | ONIN3OIM 3NIAV ONVTHSY | ¥00Q:ALNNO3 | LS/2VHLS IAMH | 00-61-OEPy ON LJ3r0Nd
‘palinbal aq |m AeAIng Aq uoneaylIBA =" |
= ¥200-51-S %8s ALIp©
JLVINIXOHddY I8 UMous AN Pue saiiiin e . msﬁ_ 8
= | PR Al
310N SUIEANN_3UNLONMLS 3ENLONON SO .  Pa i
/ \.‘ _, o%lll.i‘i.\;l.l{n‘lll AdA-¥ AL .vW L,h
’ :iluﬁnltj._. ——— e 3 e S ONON_ GV RIN—NOILVERDENGD |
|||||||||||| e eaamma iR i |~ oz sen [
sn cases/omusod Wen sy P .. -wum‘,u-_.,vsﬁgmc
.......... "Sjewnsa LOasM | L]
‘ 8U} 1 papnjaul jou ale % uonebisaaul d - g pe 3 T e T, === \ ..... ./ |
s @4inbal [pm sjpiyuod Aiin punosBiapun == = e “ ——
|euonippe - JINpUod ¥ saxoq |[nd ajesoay == === e

G9-g/\ S1EPOWOIIE _ : Jojul Jamas| ¢
0} Juawanosdw 1 [ wio)s a)eaolay
> 1 |
g i W. e ” _m _ u 1 t MUV ZGNLONOR *30d TYNOIS
Nell | Lo
Sjewnsa LOGSM o Ul - |
papnjaul Jou si g UoIPNISUOD 0} Joud e | 000
Ao Aq auop aq |im My Auessadau = | ‘ajewnsa L OAsM (2]
0 aseyaund - pAfY “doud “xoiddy _ | ul papnjau Jou
901paq JajUNoIU3) AMe— ' 11 - gjod bl paumo =
Kew suonesojal \ . K|je20] ajeoojay o—n
Aumn punosBiapun -
Auy 310N _ ﬁ
i h - cemwauad  "OYVONYLS TYNOIS
_ f ['1] «2F X u¥Z X088 TN
o _x.umwmw“mwu,f»w_._u;nﬂﬂ_uanw4_w-mw.quoum - gs - | \ @ _‘ON\_‘N\MO o i s B
A **2 0% ob 2s0us DOTTTA *.5'2 30 00 - g8 ! | N NY1d ® EEE SR SR
HOSTA GNNNL v 3800 7 _ ST
= o7
#3LON | §8dd ALVNINITIHd




JOo 21e1S3 [B8Y |pn|duL ou op A3yl

“A3AINS POL4 YILM UOLIBILYLJBA dJLnbad [ LM M/¥ B SBLILLIN || Vsxs

-yJdom pasodoud 3yl o uollewlxosdde ue A|uo aJe pue AJeulwl|3Jd 3Je popLAOJd SUB|dus

s
47
41
AS
AS
HOV3
HOv3
47
47
NOL
NOL
AS
NOL
A0
HOV3
El

siLun A3Liuend

“$70Z7 40 JEIA UOLIDNJISUOD B SBWNSSE pPapLAoud 21BWLlSd Byl
-3bueyd 031 322[qns aJe B 23eWL1SD Ue A|IDLJ1S dJe Sdl3Illuenb pue S$1S0Dx

00T
SOT
(0194
0€e
L

T
0€
04T
8¢
o
s¢
08
TEZ
T
s0¢

(%0T) BuLrJssuLbul uoL1dNIISUOD
Z Lexoaqns

(JA/%S"7 1B SJedk §) uoLle|jul
(%0T) AduabuLiuod
T Le303agns

JJom |eubLs

919Jdou0) bBuLmes

3| eydsy BuLrmes

g adAL I sse|D uegqJn 1eW uoLsoJ3
LLosdoL pabea|es

14-£XZ si9|uI

H 2dAL SJ49A0D 33| UI

YDUI-ST III SSB|D 312JDU0D P3dJojuldy 3dld JIMRS WJO03S
a adAL youI-Qf 42131n9 ¥ qJnd 33I3JOU0D
‘ S 27-86 11 § JUSWAARA YWH

S §Z-85 11 § uswaAed VYWH

Youl-g JUBWBARL 313JDU0D

your-¢/T T @suag 1ebaubby aseg
UOWWOD UOLIBABIXI

S19|UI BuLAowWDY

J333no ® gqund BuLAowsy

uoLidLadssg wall

9bpLJg MILA Aeg - /§/Z% HLS 1DC S

00-6T-05vy :aI 1d2loud

«/S/ZF HLS 9S woJj snipey Buluanl paAoJdwI - DAV pue|Ysy JoJ d3JBWLISI 350D

[ss*szo'vbS | Le3oL
2€7200'v$
€2°€20°0v$
€0" Ly ¥S
07" ¥€Z‘ €S
00" Z¥E‘Z€S
00°000°95$ 00°000°95$
000528 05°Z8
007252 or°zs$
00°525$ 05°2$
05 +¥8T'TS ST°5$
00" TES TS 00°TES ‘TS
00°6.5$ 00°6.5$
00°02£°2$ 00°6.$
00" €0V ¥$ 06528
00°058°ZS$ 00°5.$
00°000°€S$ 00°5.8
05°296$ 0S°8€$
00°269°TS ST TZ$
00°€TE°SS 00°£2$
00°SSES 00°SSES
00°520°1$ 00°5$
10> [®10L  1LUN/3SOD
6102/12/€0
ajewnsy
Areuiwiaid

*suoLled0|3y AILLL3In

AdS
05207069
0STO 069
8002°829
00S0°5¢9
0£2e°TT9
+290°TT9

STE£°809
TTI¥0°T09
$225°09%
£225709%
0600 STV
0<¢TO0"S0¢
00T0"S0¢
0220°¥0¢
0STO"¥0Z

# wa1I



Attachment C — Neenah Avenue Improvements



o

[

[
o]
|
!

(M3IAY3A0)

DNIN3IAIM d3SOd0dd
ANNIAVY HVN3IN

610¢/12/e0
AJVNINITISEd




Tr 1IIHS SAAYD/LOCSIM

woL0i% - GIOZ ‘50 “on i 3LVQ LOTd

OMO"ONINZOIN 3AY HYNIIN\HYNISN\SNOTLIZSHAININOISIMNO0ETOCHICNSONIN I JAVN 34

TI0F 1 3IVIS L0Td  40U0OTASSOSE-SIS TINVYN 10Td DALOG = A8 107d
3] N 133ks | ONINIQIM 3NNIAY HVNIIN | ¥00a:ALNNO3 | 15/2¥HLS TAMH | 00-61-0E¥¥ 10N LI3r0Nd
|
7]
z m T
0200-51-§ 8as 22 m sa MnM”M“ m
: s = oo 9
- f SYIEANN FUNLINYLS FENLONOW Colid e
o 0 5 3 -y SUZEANN_QVSH_HLIM_NOLLVMN9IINOD
Lo e fm _
_i s ] - -
B v Wi NYS: —NYS: VS N SHA-S id NYS
# M —
o0 o 5o G i =
1 e [ »
‘palinbal aq |Im AaAing AQ uoneolld A
"JLVINIXOHddY 81 umoys M/ pue sajliin %, , -
|
\ &

310N

LINIT 03345 031S0d HeM Sk

L5/2F HIS

—— A
\IIEEIIII||\3 13
o B
_ﬂu AONCD @
B s.alualtwmlum*.._.&l.!uﬂlllemm. lllllllllllllllllllllllllll
I WON 0L 058 7 ﬁ_ W OL 06T 7
....... e =
ll%llﬁlll_

‘sjewnsa L OQSIM 8yj ul papnjoul jou
ale g uonebnsaaul annbal [Im spoIRU0D
Ayn ayeaud punoiBiapun |euolippe

- Jojajep doo| B ‘swue/ajod/eisapad
jeuBis ‘Jnpuoa ‘saxoq ||nd ajeoojey

,G"CT O4 44DUS POTTTAQ *,S°TT 4D 3204 - BES
*,€T 04 4:0Us POTTTJQ *,TT 40 »O0d - pES
YOSIA T3NNNL v 3MIN03Y 9 ¥ Te QVIH

G9-g/M 81BpOLIoIIE

0} Juawanosdw)
snipey pasodold

310N

+ 4

¢ flelg

*(eue| winy

1yBu 6 pue aug|
ybnouy} 1 1) seue)
gs Z @jepowiwoae
0} JapIo Ul ‘}sea ay)
0} ¥ PalIys aq [Iim
aulpaiua0 Bunsixg

(LINONCD NI} HOLDZL3Q <007

(=]

NOILVHNOIANGD ONILINNON
H3EMNN QV3H TTYNOIS

LINANGD

3SvA LINIGVD TIOHLINOD

LINH3d H3ONN 3HIVNINNT

(lLvE 052) SHIVNIANT
= INNON Y3RHOJSNVHL ‘MHV-LSYN °“370d TWNIIS
ANNOR WLS303d  “CHVONVLS TWNIIS

ey X «¥Z X08 N
w9E X «¥Z X08 TINd
«¥2Z X 42T X08 TNd

aN3927




|29 %9679 LeloL
90°+7L'S$
95°0vZ* 2SS
90 09€9$
05°529°v$
00°55Z9v$
00°000‘STS  00°000‘ST$
00° 0528 05°28
00°09£$ or°z$
00°000°Z$ 00°000°Z$
00°S.TS 05" 28
00°529% 0S°2$
00" S0T$ 05" T$
00°05Z°9$ 00°52%
00°052$ 00°S.$
00°528$ 00°SZ$
00°522ZT$ 00°S€$
00°0%9°Z$ 00" 2
00°0£S°2$ 00" €28
00°05Z°T$ 00°5$
00°09£$ 00° 0TS
00°09¢€$ 00°0T$
150D |e10] UuN/150D

6102/12/€0
ajewilsy
Areuiwiaid

i
El
a7
s
AS
47
AS
47

NOL
NOL
AS
NOL
AD
41
ar
ar

*$70Z 40 JBaA UOLIDNJIISUOD B Sawnsse papLAoJd 21ewlls3 Byl
J0 21P1S3 |BaY apn|duL 1ou op A3yl

00T
0sT
T

*ABAJNS P3L4 YILM UOLIBDLILIBA 4Lnbad | [LM M/Y R SBLILLIN || Ve
-yJom pasodoud ayi jo uollewlxoddde ue A uo aJe pue AJeuLuwl|[3Jd 3Je pepLAodd SuB|dsx

*suoLiedo|ay AILLLIN

abuey> 01 32>2[gns @Je B d1BWL1SD ue A|1DLJIS SJe SILILIUenb pue S3ISOD.

Y
052
0L
0s2
0T
T
o€
01T
OTT
0SZ
Y
9¢

(%01) BuLJdauLbul uoLIdNJIISUOD

Z L®103gns

(JA/%S 7 21e saeak §) uoLle|jul

(%0T) A>usbuLiuod
T L®1034gns

yJom LeubLs
913940u0d) bBuLmes
3 eydsy BuLmes
sauLT BuLyJen

g adAL I SSB[D ueqgJdn BN uoLsoJ3l

?ouad4 1[LS

LLosdoL pabea|es

g adAL ydouI-Q§ J213IND B qUND 13JOU0D

spun  Auuenp

28pug maip Aeg - /S/Z HIS 101 S

00-6T-0€t :al P3(oid

S 87-8S§ 11 ¢ 1udwsAed VWH
S 8Z-8S 171 £ luUswaAed VWH
YyouL-g 1UBWSABd 3I3JDU0D

youI-¢/T T 9su=g 231ebsubby ased

uowwoD UOLIBARIXI
J311n9 B gqJand BuLAowy
. BuLqqnao
BuLJdea|d

uonduasaqg way|

YLIOU 33 03 SUSPIM 3UI|GIND ‘YHOU Y3 03 SHIYS UIIDIUSD :Z# SARBUIAY

«LS/ZP HLS 95 01 3AY YeuaaN gs dueq uiny sy 1o} 3jewysy 3s0)

AdS
05207069
0ST0"069

8002829
#0ST 8¢9
005807529
TT+0° 109
#2257 09%
€2257 097
0080" STV
07107 50¢
00T0" 502
0STO"¥0¢
0¢20°10¢
0ZT0"T0Z

# W9y



Attachment D — Clay Banks/Circle Ridge Road Improvements



S S BB | R g g

S d il T

(M3IAYIAC)

ONINIAIM d3SOd0dd

"‘SINIINIAOYAINI NOILDTISHILNI

avoy 395ald I10UID/SINVE AV1D

6102/12/€0
ALVNINITTHd




14.00T:NI T 1TV 10

TR NINR “9113ARAT CAR 10 WA 7T RIOT/TTSE 20w A

ud-ZTZ050 - INYN LNOAYT

AATCINYA AYTY I Py AOSINTR AYTIENO! I3 NANSCHIAINATO P OFNEAAMIRNAFNALATF BN
m!! %007 s wsfe s v
e 0 N = HY

.R.mﬂ.nmqq ON LO3ro¥d
1) wmmm.ﬁm..uq uonnguisia (8L02) SIND® 39o[o[eubia gL0g © uonelodiod tOmob_ .

TN T4

6102/12/€0
NV1d
ALVNINITIHd

0'5L4SLE INM HOLYAH




“31BWL1S3 SLY1l UL PIPN[OUL 20U SL Uydlew 01 3S4nod dod BuL||iw fuoLlLpuod poob uL ag 01 sjoo| 1Aed “x3 (g

*IT BuLuspim ALuo @Je aMm pue 403 Burasixa jjo £z °xoddde paiedo| s3|od Jsmod
p¥ yoeag ewodel 01 Aem 3yl | LB ob 01 saeadde m/d lodasim (T

JO 21B1S3 B3y Ipn|dUL 1ou op A3yl

08°ZSE‘SZS | LeloL
08" 0€ ‘7§

00°8%0€2$

687095 ‘7S

L¥°298°'T$

$9°$79'8T$

00°69T$ 09°2$
00" 0£¥$ ST 28
00°8978 or'Z$
00°005$ 05°2$
00°S8T$ 00°T$
00°ST0'Z$ 00°TES
00°000°€$ 00528
00°0ST‘€$ 00°5.$
00°0Z6°S$ 00" ¥4$
00°STTS$ 00" €28
ST"866°TS 0" LT$
0S " ZTYS 05" 24§
00°2v¥s 08953

150D |eiolL 1LUn/1sod

6102/12/€0
slewlsg
Areuiwiaid

41
41
AS
41
AS
41
NOL
NOL
AS
NOL
NOL
)
41

)
002
02T
00Z
s8T
59
ot
v
08
S
91T
s
<9

situn A1Liuend
abpLag MILA Aed - /S/Zy HLS 1OC S
00-6T-0€py :aI 1d3[oud

(%01) burudsuLbuz uoLidnaisuod
Z Leioagns

(4A/%S"7 3B SJedA §) UOLIB|JUT
(%0T) AduabuLiuod
T Leloagns

2134d5u0d Buimes
1| eydsy buLmes
g 2dAL I SSe|D ueqJdn 1eW uoLsoJ3l

aduad 3[LS
LLosdol pabeA|es

a 2dAL yduI-Qf J4931IND P qJnd 33I3JDU0D
S 87-8S 11 { 1ludwdAed VYWH

S Q7Z-86 L1 § 1udwaAed VWH

YouL-g LUSWAARd d13JDUOD

USUI-p/T T @suaa 23ebaubby aseg
youI-¢/¢ asuag 21eboaubby aseq

UOWWOD UOLIBARDIXT

1911N9 B gund BuLAowsy

uoLadiLadsaa walI

«2S/Zy HLS @N 03 p¥ syueg Ae|D aue] uJnl ybLY JoJ d3eBWLISI 1S0D

*S3OL|Juod A3L|Lan oN (2

:S31O0N

*A2AJNS P1OLJ YILM UOLIBDLILJDA BJLNDIL [ LM M/ B SILALLIN | [Visws
*jaom pasododd ayi 4o uoLlewrxoddde ue ALuo du4e pue AJeuLwWL|[dJd dJe PIpLAOJd SUB|d:x

*$Z707 40 JeIA UOLIDNJISUOD B SBWNSSE papLAodd d1eWLlSS 3Byl
-abueyd 01 1d3[gns aJe B d1eWL1S? UB A[IDLJIS dJB SILILluenb pue SISO

*suoLledo|ad AlLLLAIN

0520°069
0ST0"069
8002829
»0ST 829
0050°529
TT#0°T09
$225° 099
£225°09%
0800°ST¥
0ZT0" SO€
0TTO" SOE
00T0" 502
0STO" #07

# WolI



J0 23e3SI |B9Y Ipn|duL 10U op A3yl

|85°528°898 | LeaoL
18795798
T89S °29%
80°256°9%
90°950°5$
£5°095°0S$
00°808'Z$ 09°2$
00°0£Z'T$ 50°Z$
00°0bL tS 06°L$
00°TES ‘TS 00°TES ‘TS
00°645$ 00°6£5$
00°SZT‘Z$ 00°58$
00°0TZ'6TS $2°8TS
00°0v9°9s 00 0%$
L5°T86"€S 0T'1Z$
00" SSES 00°55€$
00°95£°7$ 08°€$
00°505 ‘v$ 0€°5$
1s0D |eiol aLun/1sod
ajewns3
Areuiwiald

*A9AINS pAL) YILM UOLIEDLILJDA BdLnbad [[LM M/d B SOLILLIN [ [Viexsx

“jJom pasodoud ayi 4o uoriewrxoddde ue ALuo aJe pue AJeuLwL|34d dJe PaPLACId SUR|dsx

47
AS
AS
HOV3
HOV3
47
7
AS
AD
HOV3
41
AS

*$70Z 40 JESA UOLIDNJISUOD B S3WNSSE papLAodd d3ewLlsd Byl
*a6ueys 01 173[gns SJe B 1eWLISs UR A[IDLJIS BJe SILILIUBND puB SISOD.

080T
009
009
T

T

S¢
080T
99T
68T
T
029
0s8

siLtun AzLauend
abpLag MaLA Aeg - /6/Zp HLS 1OC S
00-6T-0£pp :aI ad9loud

(%01) buLassuLbul uoLldNJIISUOD
Z Leaoagns

(4A/%G"7 1B Saeak §) uolie|jurl
(%0T) AdusbuLiuod
T Le3loiqgns

93240u0d bBuLmes

g 2dAL I sse|D uequn 1BW uUOoLSOJT

. | LosdoL

14-¢xz sas|ul

H 2dAL sJaA0D> 13Ul

YoUI-ST III SSB[D 919J4OU0D padJojulay ddLd JOMIS WJOlS
a adAL ydouI-Qf J43131ND P g4nd 313JDU0D
Yyoul-{ 3sSeg 2134d0U0D

MoJJog

s19|ur BuLrAowsy

43321Nn9 B qund BuLAowdy

JuswaAed BuLAoway

uoLidLadsaqa wail

+PY °6pLY a|dJLD/syueg Ae[D 1 due] BUO 0} /S/Zy HLS €S Buldnpay Joj 23ewLlsS3 3S0D

*suoLiedo|@y A1L[LaNn

05207069
8002829
00T0"S29
0E£2E"TT9
¥Z90°TT9

STE°809
TTI+#0"T09
S0TO"0Z€
0010807
0220° %02
0STO"t0Z
00TO0"¥02

# WwaaIl



*A3AJNS pLALJ YILM UOLIBDLILJBA 3JLnbaa [[LM M/Y B SBLILLIN | [Veesws
jJom pasodoud ay1 4o uollewixosdde ue A|uo dJe pue AJeuLwl|3Jd 3Je pPIPLAOSd SUR|dua

“$70Z 40 JEIA UOLIDNJISUOD B SIWNSSE papLAcJad 23BWLIS3 3yl °SUOLIBDOL3Y AILLLIN
JO 21B1S3 [BaY °9pN[OUL 10U op A3yl -abueyd o1 1d3[gns dJe B 1eWLISD UR A[IDLJIS BJe SILIlluenb pue SISO

¥h EET TS Le3oL

mw.va.Nm A&O.nu mcm...hmwc_:mcm uoLldNJIISUOD

8588778 Z Lea01gns

£2°8€5°2S (4A/%5°2 1B sJedk §) uolle|4ul

SE°9V8'TS (%0T) AdusbuLiuod

0§ €9t 8TS$ T LB303gns

00°522$ 05°2$ 1 06 912J0u0d BuLMes 05Z0°069

00°S.£$ 05°2% “AS  0ST g adAL I SSe[D uequn IBW UOLSOJI 800Z° 829

0S°2LLS ST°S$ AS  0ST LLosdol paberles 0050°§Z9

00°TEE‘ 28 06°52$ 06 @ 2dAL YduI-Qf J931ND B QJnd 313JdU0D  TTHO TO9

0S°2.7'€$ 05°8€$ AS S8 YouL-6 IUBWIARY 318JOUOD 0600 STV

05°/82'SS ST TZS NOL  0§2 _ YouI-y/T T dsuad d3eba.6By asea 0ZI0 SOE

00°0S.°S$ 00°€£2$ A0S UOWWOD UOLIBABIX3 00TO"S0Z

00°05¥$ 00°5$ 106 J4913n9 % qund BuLAoWRY  0STO'+0Z
1S0D |eaol u._._.._D\u.mOU saLun %P_.PCM-..O Co_.u.n_ LJOs=d wall # WalI

abpLag MILA Aeg - /S/ZF HLS 1OC S

6102/12/€0 00-6T-0Ewp AT 33L04d

«p¥ 96pLY 9[DJ1D P UOLILPPY UJnL IY6LY TYNOILAO /S/Zv HLS 8S J0J d3ewlls3a 1s0D
ajewnsy

Areuiwialid




Q‘\sGONs% STATE/MUNICIPAL Date: February 12, 2020

MANTEANGE | D087
AGRE.E.MENT Limits: S. Junction STH 57 — Bayview Bridge
OF TR (Original) County: Door

The signatory City of Sturgeon Bay, hereinafter called the Municipality, through its undersigned duly authorized
officers or officials, hereby requests the State of Wisconsin Department of Transportation, hereinafter called the
State, to initiate and affect this agreement to include the associated maintenance responsibilities hereinafter described.

The authority for the Municipality to enter into this agreement with the State is provided by Section 84.07(1) of the
Statutes. Wisconsin statutes, Wisconsin Administrative Code, and State policy serve as the defining documents for
State Highway maintenance responsibilities.

DESCRIPTION OF FACILITY:

The facility through the City of Sturgeon Bay consists of varying segments including: 4 lane rural divided highway,
4 lane urban divided highway, and 5 lane urban undivided highway. This project does not change the existing
highway cross sections. This project is a resurfacing level improvement that includes concrete repairs, intermittent
asphalt overlay of existing asphalt sections, new asphalt overlay of the section from County C/Duluth Avenue to the
Bayview Bridge, beam guard replacement, and pavement marking. At the request of the City of Sturgeon Bay,
additional intersection improvements will be funded 100% by the City at Ashland Avenue, Neenah Avenue, and
Clay Banks/Circle Ridge Road.

This request shall constitute agreement between the Municipality and the State; is subject to the terms and
conditions that follow (pages 2 — 3); is made by the undersigned under proper authority to make such request
for the designated Municipality and upon signature by the State, delivery to the Municipality and upon fully
executed signature of associated, applicable State Municipal Financial Agreement for project 4430-19-00/71.
The initiation and signature of the agreement will be subject to all the applicable federal and state regulations.
No term or provision of neither the State/Municipal Maintenance Agreement nor any of its attachments may
be changed, waived or terminated orally but only by an instrument in writing executed by both parties to the
State/Municipal Maintenance Agreement.

Signed for and in behalf of the City of Sturgeon Bay (Please sign in blue ink)

Name (print) Title

Signature Date

Signed for and in behalf of the State (Please sign in blue ink)

Name Title WisDOT Region Maintenance Chief

Signature Date

Page 1 of 3




TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

I

In order to guarantee the Municipality’s foregoing agreements to maintain the facility to State standards, the
Municipality, through its above duly authorized officers or officials, agrees and authorizes the State to set off
and withhold General Transportation Aids or monies otherwise due and payable by the State to the
municipality, as determined by the State, for any maintenance the State must perform to the facility should
the Municipality fail to comply with the agreement.

The State will not install any additional items, not necessitated for the safe and efficient flow of traffic, to a state
highway facility without the Municipality agreeing to maintain those items. The State is responsible for
maintaining the through travel way of any given highway facility under the State’s jurisdiction including:

{a) The energy, operation, repair and replacement of traffic signals and associated street lighting required for
the signalized intersections within the fimits of this agreement.

(b) Signing and pavement marking necessitated for the safe and efficient flow of traffic except those items listed
in #3.

{c) Permitting authority of utilities and access control on all State Trunk, US and Interstate Highways.

The Municipality shall at its own cost and expense maintain all portions within the specified limits of this
agreement that lie within its jurisdiction for such maintenance through statutory requirements in a manner
satisfactory to the State and shall make ample provision for such maintenance each year to include:

{a) Maintain all items outside, and under, the travel way to include, but not limited to, parking lanes, curb and
gutter, drainage facilities (including all storm sewers, inlets, related manholes and structure, storm water
quality devices, etc., either outside or under the traveled way), sidewalks, multi-use paths, retaining walls,
pedestrian refuge islands and landscaping features.

{b) Remove snow and ice from parking lanes, sidewalks, multi-use paths, and pedestrian refuge islands.

{c) Implement a street sweeping program to help prevent the accumulation of dirt, sand, leaves, paper, or
other clogging debris.

(d}) Maintain the storm sewer system to provide a free flow condition throughout the life of the facility
including, but not limited to, annual inspection of inlets, catch basins, manholes, pipe; annual cleaning
and removal of blockages, replace broken or malfunctioning castings, grates, grit covers, risers, covers
and frames; repair top stabs along with bottom and walls of basins. Routine mortar repairs such as tuck
pointing and plastering to the inlets, catch basins, and manholes.

(e) Maintain and accept responsibility for the energy, operation, maintenance, repair, and replacement of the
street lighting system.

i.  The Municipality shall obtain a permit from the State.
ii.  The Municipality shall accept responsibility for locating utilities for Digger’s Hotline.

li. Ifatany time the Municipality should choose to turn off or remove street lighting, in part or in
whote, funded with federal/state dollars, the State will determine potential conflicts and
approve/disapprove such request, If removal is approved by the State, the Municipality will
reimburse to the State an amount determined by Federal and State coordination.

{f Maintain clear right-of-way of all encroachments,
(@) Maintain crosswalk pavement markings. The municipality shall obtain a permit with the State.

(h) Maintain signs and pavement markings not necessary for the safe and efficient movement of traffic (no
parking signs, wayfinding signs, etc).

(i) Maintain and accept responsibility for the following as applicable to this agreement: N/A
Page 2 of 3



The Municipality, within the specified limits, agrees to:
{a) Prohibit angle parking.
(b) Regulate parking along the highway. The Municipality will file a parking declaration with the State.

The Municipality will coordinate with the State to obtain any necessary Work on Right-of-Way Permits for
maintenance performed on or within the state highway facility or state right-of-way.

This agreement does not remove the current municipal maintenance responsibility,

The State or Municipality may request an amendment to this agreement to include specific features later
requested by the Municipality throughout the design process.

Upon completion of construction project, 4430-19-71, the Municipality will assume all afore mentioned
maintenance responsibilities.

Page 3 of 3




16.

Letter to Jim Kalny
CC: Josh and Mayor
CC: Kevin Osgood

RE: Door County Maritime Muscum
Dear Mr. Kalny,

As I have indicated to you, I was retained to represent the Door County Maritime Museum
with respect to potential issues associated with the location of the ordinary high water mark
(OHWM) on their property. My initial understanding was that they owned land adjacent
to the City and resolution of that issue would not directly involve the City. However, I
have since discovered that the City owns a strip of land between Sturgeon Bay and the
Maritime Museum property.

As you also know, [ represented the City on the ordinary high water mark issues associated
with the City’s property on which the granary is located that is adjacent to the Maritime
Museum. Although that matter is closed, and the City is now in the category of a former
client, the issues associated with the Maritime Museum could be considered substantially
related to the matter on which I represented the City. In particular, resolution of the
OHWM for the Maritime Museum property may have implications for the OHWM on the
City property that lies between the Maritime Museum and Sturgeon Bay.

Therefore, as a precautionary matter, I would request a waiver of any conflict in my
continued representation of the Maritime Museum on resolving the OHWM issue on their
property. Please let me know if this would be acceptable by signing the waiver consent,
below. Thank you for your consideration.

1MI8963-Draft Conflict Waiver Letter.docx
0228201151 1

16




